JANUARY 22, 2026

Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority
Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520
Topeka, KS 66612

2025-2026
David Reist, Chair
Curtis Sneden, Vice Chair

KANSAS POSTSECONDAY TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY MEMBERS:

Dr. Tiffany Anderson Ray Frederick, Jr. Cindy Hoover
Keith Humphrey Debra Mikulka David Reist
Curtis Sneden Todd Zimmer Natalie Clark
Mike Beene Amber Shultz

Building a Future
Higher Education’s Commitment to Kansas Families, Businesses, and the Economy

Helping Kansas families
Supporting Kansas businesses

Advancing economic prosperity



2025-2026 KANSAS POSTSECONDARY
TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY GOALS

Goals

1))

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Evaluate the impact of the modernized National Career Cluster Framework implementation on the
Kansas postsecondary education system, funding, and reporting. Develop a plan for transfer to the new
Framework which aligns with the secondary education system.

Investigate the active duty and veteran student services in the Kansas postsecondary system, specifically
the use of military-originated credit articulation and transfer procedures. Evaluate current military-
originated credit data, identify reporting gaps, and develop a set of criteria and recommendations for
effective military-originated data collection and reporting.

Resume program performance reviews using previously established criteria to validate and
communicate the value of technical education in developing a skilled workforce and meeting the needs
of business and industry.

Identify and share best practices in reducing and/or eliminating the actual fees high school students
participating in the Excel in CTE programs are assessed and ensure actual costs and potential subsidies
are adequately communicated.

Partner with Kansas technical colleges to develop and implement targeted objectives that guide the use
of the Kansas Technical College Operating Grant Fund (HB 2195) in supporting instructional and
operational priorities.

Collaborate with the Excel in CTE Task Force to develop a system-wide policy for course failures,
create consistent placement guidelines for participating high school students, and finalize the review of
Excel in CTE programs needing further analysis.

Diversify and strengthen the Adult Education funding base to expand and sustain services, while

advancing collaboration and integration among Community Colleges, Technical Colleges, and Adult
Education Centers.

LEADING HIGHER EBUCATIEON



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item Page
Meeting Agenda 3
Minutes of Previous Meeting 5
Introductions and Reports 8
Consent Agenda 18
Discussion Agenda 24
Other Matters 30
Upcoming TEA Meeting Dates 2025-2026 39
Upcoming KBOR Meeting Dates 2025-2026 40
Supplemental Documents

Instructional Cost Model: State Aid to Community and
Technical College for Delivery of Courses

Course and Program Updates by Institution

AY2026 to AY2027 Comparison Totals by Program and
Institution

AY2027 Fee Process Narratives by Institution

Excel in CTE Task Force Program Update

Excel in CTE Task Force UAS K-TIP

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and
Technology UAS Employer Engagement

Cloud County Community College UAS Employer
Engagement




January 22, 2026 Agenda

MEETING AGENDA

The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority will meet at 10:00 a.m. in the Board Room located at
the Kansas Board of Regent Office (1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 520. Topeka, KS 66612).

Thursday, January 22, 2026

I. Call To Order David Reist, Chair
II.  Approval of Minutes David Reist, Chair
November 20, 2025 p.5
III. Introductions and Reports David Reist, Chair
A. Introductions David Reist, Chair
B. Report from the Chair David Reist, Chair
C. Report from TEA members
D. Report from the Vice President for Workforce Vice President April White p.8
Development
E. Community Colleges Report President Amber Knoettgen p-10
F. Technical Colleges Report President Greg Nichols p.15
G. KBOR Legislative Update Fred Patton
H. Community College Legislative Update Heather Morgan
1. Technical College Legislative Update Steve Kearney

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Technical Program and Curriculum Committee Mike Beene, Committee Chair

1) Act on Request(s) for Degree and/or Certificate  Charmine Chambers Director p.18
Programs from Community Colleges and for Workforce Development
Technical Colleges:
e Wichita State University Campus of
Applied Sciences and Technology: Heavy
Equipment Operation (49.0202)
o Wichita State University Campus of
Applied Sciences and Technology:
Masonry Construction (46.0101)

2) Act on Request(s) for New Promise Act Charmine Chambers Director p.22
Program(s): for Workforce Development
e Wichita State University Campus of
Applied Sciences and Technology: Heavy
Equipment Operation (49.0202)
e Wichita State University Campus of

Applied Sciences and Technology:
Masonry Construction (46.0101)

V. Discussion Agenda
A. Budget and Finance Committee Curtis Sneden, Committee Chair

1) Instructional Cost Model Review and Calculated
State Share Elaine Frisbie, Vice President p.24

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 3



January 22, 2026

2) Review and Discuss House Bill 2195

B. Other Matters
1) Receive a presentation from SkillsUSA Officers

2) Receive an update on Ability to Benefit
3) Acton Academic Year 2026-2027 Excel in

Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees

4) Receive an update from the Excel in CTE
Taskforce

5) Review and Discuss Tiered Course Designation
VI. Next Meeting Reminder
Thursday, February 19, 2026

VII. Adjournment

Agenda

for Finance and Administration

Vera Brown, Director for Career p.28
Technical Education

Eric Tincher, State Director p-30
SkillsUSA Kansas

Julie Clark, Associate Director for p.31
High School Equivalency

Charmine Chambers, Director p-33
for Workforce Development

Charmine Chambers, Director p.35
for Workforce Development

Charmine Chambers, Director p.37
for Workforce Development

Virtual

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 4



January 22, 2026 Minutes

KANSAS POSTSECONDARY
TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY
MINUTES
November 20, 2025

The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA) meeting was called to order by Chair David Reist
at 10:00 a.m. on November 20, 2025. The meeting was held virtually via Zoom.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  David Reist, Chair Debra Mikulka Angela White
Curtis Sneden, Vice Chair Mike Beene
Cindy Hoover Natalie Clark

Chair Reist announced that the consent agenda and discussion item VA4 would be presented prior to the reports to
accommodate members who may need to leave the meeting early.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING
Member Sneden moved to approve the minutes for the October 23, 2025, meeting. Member Beene seconded, and
the motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA
Member Hoover moved to approve the consent agenda. Member Beene seconded, and the motion carried. The
following items were approved:

Technical program and curriculum committee

ACT ON A REQUEST FOR DEGREE AND/OR CERTIFICATE PROGRAM: WICHITA STATE
UNIVERSITY CAMPUS OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY: AUTOMATION
ENGINEER TECHNOLOGY (15.0406)

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech) has received approval
to offer a 52-credit hour Technical Certificate program and a 61-credit hour Associate of Applied Science
in Automotion Engineer Technology.

ACT ON A REQUEST FOR A NEW PROMISE ACT PROGRAM: WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY
CAMPUS OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY: AUTOMATION ENGINEER
TECHNOLOGY (15.0406)

The following program was approved to become Promise Act eligible:

e Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Automation Engineer
Technology (15.0406) falls under the Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category
specified in legislation. SOC 17-3023 for Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technologists and
Technicians and SOC 17-3024 for Electro-Mechanical and Mechatronics Technologists and
Technicians were identified as High Wage occupations on the 2025 High Demand Occupations list
from the Kansas Department of Labor.

ACT ON A REQUEST FOR EXCEL IN CTE FEES: BUTLER COMMUNITY COLLEGE:
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT) COURSE
The following changes to Excel in CTE fees were approved:

e Butler Community College: increased fee for background checks for Emergency Medical
Technician (EMT) course. Changing from $50 to $80 effective for spring 2026 term.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 5



January 22, 2026 Minutes

ACT ON ARTICULATED CREDIT WITH THE KANSAS STATE DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION:
The articulated credit crosswalk between KSDE and KBOR for the following programs was approved:

e Automation Engineer Technology (15.0406)
e Industrial Machine/Maintenance Technology (47.03603)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

Other matters

ACT ON CPL GRANT LETTER OF SUPPORT

Vera Brown, Director for Career Technical Education, requested approval for a support letter to accompany a grant
application to the Council for Adult and Experiential Learning (CAEL). The grant aims to strengthen Kansas’
process for evaluating military prior learning credits by providing technical assistance, policy and data guidance,
and strategies to scale improvements across institutions. The request includes authorizing Chair Reist to sign the
letter on behalf of the TEA and nominating one TEA member to serve on the advisory committee. Member Mikulka
volunteered to serve on the advisory committee.

Member Sneden moved to approve the request. Member Mikulka seconded, and the motion carried.

INTRODUCTIONS & REPORTS

REPORT FROM THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

April White, Vice President for Workforce Development, reported visiting several institutions, including Pratt
Community College, Seward County Community College, Garden City Community College, Dodge City
Community College, Fort Hays Tech | Northwest, Colby Community College, Fort Hays Tech | North Central, and
Cloud County Community College. She also attended the Rural Talent Lab in North Carolina, where she
participated in discussions on strategies to better serve rural communities in Kansas.

REPORT FROM TEA MEMBERS

Member Beene reported attending the ribbon-cutting ceremony for the Heavy Equipment Operator program at Fort
Hays Tech | North Central in Beloit. He commended President Burks and his team for hosting an excellent event
and recognized their successful grant application, which funded the purchase of new Caterpillar and John Deere
equipment. The program was highlighted as one of the best equipped in a five-state region. Member Beene noted
the students’ enthusiasm and extended compliments to President Burks and his team for their outstanding work.

REPORT FROM THE COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Amber Knoettgen, President of Cloud County Community College, presented the community college report and
highlighted key student-success metrics. She noted that in 2024, community and technical colleges produced 60%
of all credentials earned statewide. Institutions are strengthening student outcomes by expanding learning center
support, dual advising, early-alert systems, wraparound services, and the use of Al tools, as well as offering
incentives to help near-completion students finish their credentials. President Knoettgen also reported that Butler
Community College hosted the Kansas Community College Corequisite Symposium in October, where sixteen
community colleges collaborated on strategies, and ideas and worked through a guided discussion to enhance
English and math co-requisite instruction. She concluded by congratulating Barton Community College, Coffeyville
Community College, Colby Community College, and Cowley County Community College for being named Aspen
Prize Top 200 institutions.

REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL COLLEGES

Greg Nichols, President of Salina Technical College, presented the report for the technical colleges and
congratulated the institutions named to the Aspen Top 200 list, noting that five of Kansas’ seven technical colleges
are eligible to apply for the Aspen Institute’s $1 million prize. He emphasized the sector’s continued focus on
affordability and access to higher education, highlighting strong scholarship support provided through the Flint

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 6



January 22, 2026 Minutes

Hills Technical College, Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology, and Manhattan
Area Technical College foundations. President Nichols noted that strong workforce demand and available resources
remain strong, students still face barriers that institutions are working to address. He reported that colleges are
actively partnering with industry to expand programming and strengthen the talent pipeline. He concluded by
sharing that job placement rates in high-demand, high-wage fields offered by technical colleges remain
exceptionally strong at 92-95%.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

Other matters

RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON FY2026 STATE SAFETY FUND

Becky Pottebaum, Director for Finance and Administration, provided an update on the FY 2026 Safety Fund, which
supports community colleges offering approved motorcycle safety courses and community and technical colleges
offering Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) training programs. She explained that funding is allocated based on
student enrollment, with CDL enrollment reported directly to KBOR and motorcycle safety enrollment collected
by the Department of Education (KSDE). In academic year 2025, nine community colleges enrolled 463 CDL
students, an 8.7% increase from 2024—and received a total of $60,395. For motorcycle safety programs, KSDE set
a $75 per student funding rate for FY 2026. Six colleges trained 1,157 motorcycle safety students in academic year
2025, a 3.8% increase from the prior year, resulting in $86,775 in total funding. Both distributions were issued to
eligible institutions in early November.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE PERKINS RESERVE GRANT

Jamie Whitmore, Associate Director for Career Technical Education, presented an update on the FY 2025 Perkins
Reserve Grant. She explained that the Perkins Reserve comprises roughly 15% of Kansas’ federal Perkins V
allocation and is distributed competitively to address high-priority statewide needs and support high-skill,
high-wage career pathways. For FY 2025, the grant focused on reducing barriers to success for students in
Perkins-defined special populations, including economically disadvantaged students, individuals with disabilities,
English language learners, and students pursuing nontraditional fields. Institutions analyzed performance gaps
within these groups and proposed projects aimed at improving credential attainment, employment outcomes, and
overall access. For FY 2025, $500,000 was distributed to the ten eligible institutions who applied.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAM ALIGNMENT VERIFICATION PROJECT
Crystal Roberts, Associate Director for Workforce Development, provided an update on the Institutional Program
Alignment Verification (IPAV) project, which supports the TEA’s statutory responsibility to strengthen technical
education through aligned programs that meet industry needs. She explained that the AY 2026 project framework
was launched in response to instances of alignment non-compliance and inconsistent procedural interpretations.
The project opened in October 2024, followed by a webinar for all eligible institutions, which were required to
submit IPAV documentation by March 1, 2025. Workforce development staff conducted an extensive review by
June 30, 2025, comparing each institution’s KHEDS data, websites, catalogs, degree maps, and other public
program information to TEA-approved alignment maps. Staff used the IPAV spreadsheet to track corrections and
communicate with institutions, and they identified common issues that led to the creation of a living FAQ document.
To accommodate varying institutional timelines, a grace period for achieving full alignment was extended to July
1, 2026, although most compliance issues have already been resolved. All participating institutions submitted
presidential certification letters confirming their commitment to alignment. Associate Director Roberts noted that
the project allowed for a necessary systemwide recalibration and highlighted that developing an alignment survey
for programs governed by third-party accreditors may further streamline future realignments.

NEXT MEETING REMINDER
Chair Reist closed by reminding members that the next TEA meeting will be held virtually on December 18, 2025.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Reist adjourned the meeting at 10:35 p.m.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 7



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT REPORT

January 2026

Adult Education Unit Update Director Hector Martinez
The Adult Education (Adult Ed) team successfully completed the third and final leadership training session with
the Kansas Leadership Center in Wichita, further strengthening leadership capacity across the system.

Fall data review meetings for all WIOA Title II programs have concluded, and spring data reviews are
underway. These reviews emphasize effective implementation of the new Adult Ed data management system,
LACES, to ensure data accuracy, consistency, and compliance.

In January, Salina USD 305 hosted an open house commemorating 45 years of Adult Ed service to the
community. Director Hector Martinez and Associate Director Susanna Lee attended to engage with community
stakeholders and view artwork created by individuals impacted by Adult Ed. The artwork remains on display at
the Salina Art Center through February 8.

In early February, Adult Ed will distribute data and programmatic updates to institutions administering WIOA
Title II programs. College presidents and school superintendents are encouraged to review the information to
support institutional awareness and alignment.

Adult Ed continues to collaborate with partners to advance pathways for Internationally Educated Nurses
(IENs). Key partners include the Kansas Nursing Association and Dr. Garcia with the Kansas Nursing
Workforce Center. Recently, nursing recruiters were surveyed, with responses received from over 40 healthcare
facilities statewide. Many hospitals have expressed interest in meeting with Adult Ed to explore education and
workforce pathway supports.

Members of the Authority may recall that WIOA Title II federal funding delays at the start of the fiscal year
impacted early enrollment levels. As a result, total participation at the end of the second quarter remains lower
than the same period last year. However, month-by-month FY 2026 performance consistently meeting or
exceeding prior-year levels, demonstrating strong learner outcomes. Participants continue to make measurable
gains, including advancing an educational functioning level (equivalent to approximately two grade levels),
earning high school equivalency diplomas, enrolling in postsecondary education, and obtaining industry-
recognized credentials.

Career Technical Education Unit Update Director Vera Brown
In collaboration with the Kansas State Department of Education (KSDE) CTE staff, the Board’s Career
Technical Education (CTE) team continues to provide technical assistance for the Comprehensive Local Needs
Assessment (CLNA). Regional teams across the state, consisting of a Secondary and Postsecondary co-chair
along with various groups of stakeholders, assessed labor market data provided by Kansas Dept of Labor to

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 8



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

determine program needs in their region. Training was also provided on the narrative questions in the CLNA,
and how each region should address any particular areas of concern. The final CLNA training was held January
12, allowing time for draft CLNAs to be reviewed by Board Staff prior to the submission deadline of February
2, 2026.

The CTE team attended the webinar Building the Workforce for the Golden Age: A Conversation with Federal
Leaders, to gain insights on the administration's plan to develop the nation's workforce to meet the demands of a
rapidly changing economy. Leaders from the Federal Department of Labor and Department of Education
presented priorities such as an industry-driven approach to learning, integrating workforce programs, and
aligning state plans like WIOA and Perkins V. Future webinars are expected to follow up on these topics.

Work began on the fiscal year 2025 Consolidated Annual Report (CAR) for Perkins. The CTE team holds
regular meetings with KSDE staff to report on Perkins spending for Secondary and Postsecondary CTE
programs and pathways. Data teams from both organizations have been invaluable in providing detailed
reporting for this process. The CAR is submitted to the U.S. Department of Education, specifically, the Office of
Career, Technical, and Adult Education by January 31, 2026.

The CTE unit has selected the two institutions who will receive onsite visits for the Methods of Administration
compliance review. This is a requirement of the Office of Civil Rights to ensure compliance among institutions
offering federally funded CTE programs. Technical assistance was provided to the selected institutions to
manage expectations and allow time to provide the necessary documentation. The campus visits are expected to
take place in February.

Board staff are also preparing for FY25 program and fiscal reviews. Institutions will be provided technical
assistance with the review process. These reviews are expected to take place in April 2026, including a desk
audit and campus visits.

Workforce Development Unit Update Director Charmine Chambers
The Workforce Development (WFD) team collaborated closely with the Data, Research, and Planning team
during November and December to review Academic Year 2025 funding calculations. Institutions completed
final updates to the Excel in CTE fee data, including an additional review of program fee totals due in early
December. The Excel in CTE Task Force convened in December to finalize its recommendations.

The WFD team also prepared materials for the legislative session, including the Kansas Training Information
Program (K-TIP) report, the University Engineering Scorecard, and updates to the Excel in CTE website.
Ongoing review of the Course Buckets has identified a need to examine Tiered courses for statutory alignment,
and a recommendation to conduct this review has been developed for consideration by the Authority.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 9



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF

| COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Our Mission: To build a strong Kansas workforce through support, collaboration, and communication to
advocate on behalf of Kansas community colleges to better serve students, businesses, and communities.

In 2020, the Kansas Board of Regents adopted the strategic plan, Building a Future, which recognizes the
unique capabilities of colleges and universities to create prosperity for Kansas. It centers the work of our
system on serving Kansas families, supporting Kansas’ businesses and growing the economy. These three
pillars contain areas of focus that help direct the system’s efforts:

e Families: Affordability, Access and Success
e Businesses: Talent Pipeline and Innovation
e Prosperity: Intentional Economic Development and Community Benefits

Building a Future includes a set of set of metrics to track progress through a dashboard. The community college
report this month highlights growing the talent pipeline, which is a key area of focus within the Business pillar.

Talent Pipeline
Kansas public postsecondary institutions are working with business and industry to meet the talent needs
of employers today and in the future.

Community Colleges Economic Impact Analysis — Lightcast FY21-22
In FY 2021-22, Kansas community colleges added $6.7 billion in income to the state of Kansas economy,
a value approximately equal to 3.3% of the state’s total gross state product (GSP). Expressed in terms of
jobs, the Kansas community colleges’ impact supported 106,234 jobs. For perspective, the activities of the
community colleges and their students support one out of every 18 jobs in Kansas.

An example of the Kansas community colleges’ impact by industry is that 28,028 jobs in the Health Care
& Social Assistance industry were supported by community colleges in FY21-22.

L B

2

Total annual impact
of Kansas Community Colleges

$6.7 villion -

Added income

106,234

Jobs supported

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 10


https://submission.kansasregents.gov/ibi_apps/portal/BIP_Public2/Building_A_Future

January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

Growing the Talent Pipeline

Allen Community College: The Kansas Promise Scholarship is the path of second chances for the Kansas early
childhood workforce. As one of the state’s largest Early Childhood Education (ECE) career and technical
education programs, Allen has supported 41 ECE majors through the Promise Scholarship — 87% reinstating
their financial aid eligibility and 13% bridging gaps between eligibility and the true cost of higher education.
This support enables students to become more skilled childcare providers and improves the quality of care for
young children across Kansas. Out of 37 recipients since May 2021, fewer than 10% have not completed their
program. By utilizing this scholarship as one of the vital tools for access, we have developed partnerships with
Head Starts, school districts, and childcare programs across the state assisting their staff to access higher
education.

Barton Community College: After graduating from Barton’s Construction Tech program in just one semester,
Great Bend native Brecken Carroll immediately found employment and started earning a living as part of the
window installation crew at MPIRE Improvements of Great Bend.

Butler Community College: Butler student John Mundell is thriving in the college's Fire Science program
thanks to the Kansas Promise Scholarship, which opened a clear path for him from high school to college.
After discovering the program on the approved Kansas Promise list, he applied on his own with ease. “Fire
Science has always been a passion for me. It was perfect.” Mundell credits the scholarship as well as
supportive faculty and a seamless admissions and financial aid process for keeping him on a successful track
at Butler.

Cloud County Community College: Since the enactment of the Kansas Promise Act Scholarship program,
CCCC has awarded nearly $300,000 in total funds. Furthermore, 70% of Cloud alumni continue to live and
work within the college’s 12-county service area after graduation, demonstrating strong talent growth and
retention in Kansas.

Coffeyville Community College: Cofteyville CC recently started two new Promise Act programs this fall at
the request of local industry leaders; HVAC and Plumbing. Both are part-time programs with 21 students
attending. The programs are designed with a program internship course, placing students with local industry
partners with an opportunity for employment upon completion. These two programs will help fill local and
area demand for HVAC and Plumbing technicians in southeast Kansas. CCC offers 19 Promise Act eligible
programs for Kansas students, with Medical Assisting, Nursing, Electrical/Electrician, Fire Science, and
Welding programs being the most popular for Promise Act eligible students.

Cowley College: Cowley College has seen steady use of the Kansas Promise Scholarship with 134 students
receive

$396,664 in dollars during AY 2024-25. This scholarship opportunity has contributed to a noted increase in
students seeking degrees in high demand allied health fields of Medical Coding and Emergency Medical
Services. The Kansas Promise Scholarship has been instrumental in providing dollars to support students in
programs that are strongly needed, both locally and within the state.

Fort Scott Community College: Fort Scott has implemented Construction Technology classes on their campus
in collaboration with Fort Scott High School and seen an increase in enrollment. The college has also seen an
increase from 50 to 60 students in Agriculture as compared to last year.

Highland Community College: Across Fall 2024, Spring 2025, and Fall 2025, the Kansas Promise

Scholarship has supported 40 nursing students at Highland Community College with an investment of around
$159,000. This support is more than financial — it represents opportunity. At a time when our healthcare

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 11



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

workforce is in urgent need, these students are preparing to serve communities across Kansas. Without this
last-dollar scholarship from the State of Kansas, many may not have had this chance — and the workforce gap
would only have grown wider.

Hutchinson Community College: In response to industry request in McPherson County, HutchCC has
added a classroom and lab in McPherson to teach entry level Automation Engineering Technology
classes. Industry in McPherson County has a significant need for employees in this space and asked if
HutchCC could replicate a program that was added in Newton last year. Students in these programs in
Newton and McPherson can obtain their Certificate A in Industrial Mechanical Maintenance in one year.
All the students in these programs either come in as apprentices or have the opportunity to apply to
become apprentices.

Independence Community College: Independence Community College (ICC) is committed to strengthening
Kansas’ healthcare workforce by providing accessible, high-quality technical education aligned with regional
and state workforce needs. The Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) program is a critical component of this
mission, preparing students to enter high-demand emergency medical services roles across Southeast Kansas
and beyond. The Kansas Promise Scholarship has played a vital role in supporting EMT student access,
persistence, and completion, particularly for students who may not otherwise have the financial means to
pursue training in this essential field. The Kansas Promise Scholarship strengthens this pipeline by ensuring
students can complete training without incurring significant debt, increasing the likelihood they remain in the
profession and in the state.

Johnson County Community College: JCCC’s Workforce Development & Continuing Education (WDCE)
branch advanced these goals in FY25 by collaborating with more than 60 employers and industry partners.
Together, they designed customized training solutions that addressed workforce gaps and fueled economic
growth. Over 5,269 employees from area companies participated in contract training tailored to their needs,
delivered both on campus and at their workplaces.

Labette Community College: Labette has had 22 students utilize Promise Act funding to help pay the costs of
program materials and support. Of the 22 students, 19 enrolled in health science programs: Diagnostic Medical
Sonography, Nursing, Radiography, and Respiratory Care. There are nine students who have graduated and are

now working in their intended fields.

Neosho County Community College: The Kansas Promise Act is fully utilized by Neosho and its students to
help advance workforce needs of the state. In 2025 Fall semester, which just concluded, 103 NCCC students
received a combined $207,103.98 in Kansas Promise Act funds. Those 103 students were in 17 different high-
need/high-wage programs including Diagnostic Medical Sonography, Welding, Plumbing, Surgical
Technology, Occupational Therapy Assistant, and Electrical. The program with the largest number of Promise
Act recipients at our college is Nursing. Of the 103 fall students in the Promise Act at NCCC, over half (55)
are training to be a nurse, one of the most needed occupational areas in Kansas. At the December 2025
Commencement and Pinning ceremony, 57% of the nurses that crossed the stage and received their degree or
certificate were Promise Act recipients.

Pratt Community College: Pratt Community College has seen an increase in enrollment in our Electrical
Power Technology (EPT) Program since the inception of the Kansas Promise Act. The initial year of this last
dollar in scholarship PCC had a total of 31 students take advantage of the scholarship and this number grew to
54 and 49 over the next two years. Over 80% of these students are participating in the EPT Program. This
program produces close to 100 completers annually through the Pratt campus and our partnerships with
Coffeyville Community College, Wichita State University Tech and Dodge City Community College. The
vast majority of these students remain in Kansas following program completion and earn high starting salaries.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 12



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

Seward County Community College: A steady and consistent increase in Kansas Promise students at Seward
County Community College has enabled the college to supply nursing and respiratory care personnel to our
local rural health care centers. While students have also accessed Kansas Promise funds for computer
information and education study, the vast majority of scholarship recipients are focused on health care.

Since 2022, 44 nursing students have graduated from SCCC utilizing Kansas Promise Funding; 10 respiratory
care professionals; 7 surgical technicians; and 2 medical lab technicians. These Saints graduates are a stabilizing
force for healthcare providers and patients in the Southwest quadrant of Kansas, providing great health care
close to home.

Recent News Among Community Colleges:

All Colleges

e Emporia State University signed an agreement with the 19 community colleges from the Kansas
Association of Community Colleges to facilitate a smoother transition for students transferring from
community colleges to ESU. Emporia Gazette

e During a recent gathering of Kansas Community College presidents held at Garden City Community
College, Fort Hays State University introduced a new scholarship program designed to provide funds to
Kansas Community College presidents to distribute directly to students who plan to attend FHSU, but
need additional financial aid to successfully transition to a four-year degree program. Hays Post

Colby Community College, Dodge City Community College, Garden City Community College, & Seward
County Community College

Seward, Colby, Dodge, and Garden signed a Memorandum of Agreement in December. The Western Kansas
Consortium MOA strengthens partnerships among the four colleges and creates new opportunities to expand
educational access, support workforce development, and maximize resources for students and communities
across Western Kansas and the state. KSCB News

Allen Community College

Allen Community College has received $58,351.30 through the Kansas Department of Commerce’s
Registered Apprenticeship Grant Project to expand workforce training and create new apprenticeship
opportunities. The funding will support development of a building maintenance and plumbing apprenticeship
program in partnership with local companies, reinforcing Allen’s commitment to meeting regional workforce
needs. Ad Astra Radio

Barton County Community College

Four of Barton Community College’s health-care programs showed a 100% pass rate on certification exams
last year, The four programs with a 100% pass rate this past year were LNP, MLT, Pharmacy Tech and MA.
Great Bend Tribune

Butler Community College

Butler’s nursing department celebrated 57 new graduates at their bi-annual Nurses Pinning Ceremony at the El
Dorado Performing Arts Center on December 11. 10 graduates also completed Butler’s special partnership
program with the University of Kansas, simultaneously earning their associate degree from Butler and their
Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree from KU. Butler CC News

Cloud County Community College

The Center on Rural Innovation (CORI) has chosen six communities to participate in the Heartland Rural
Innovators Initiative (HRII), which is a new 18-month program funded by the Patterson Family Foundation.
It’s designed to help rural communities in Kansas and western Missouri accelerate their tech and innovation

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 13


https://www.emporiagazette.com/free/article_f04eb2cc-0dc8-49fc-8481-27d7f644e0db.html
https://hayspost.com/posts/bc98cfb2-f67e-4f47-89b9-595ba1e040c4
https://www.kscbnews.net/sccc-western-kansas-community-colleges-formalize-landmark-collaborative-agreement/
https://www.adastraradio.com/iola-news/allen-community-college-awarded-apprenticeship-grant-from-kansas-department-of-commerce/
https://www.gbtribune.com/news/local-news/barton-reports-strong-indicators-of-workforce-training-success/
https://www.gbtribune.com/news/local-news/barton-reports-strong-indicators-of-workforce-training-success/
https://www.butlercc.edu/article/press-release/butler-nursing-honors-fall-2025-graduates?fbclid=IwY2xjawPSU-ZleHRuA2FlbQIxMABicmlkETEzUGpyM2lqZWZpakpaMzJ5c3J0YwZhcHBfaWQQMjIyMDM5MTc4ODIwMDg5MgABHj_q1mxs_-wB94It4TwRePZWBKdRqVA_TfrRdao9F2Mtag6wlOjKouLQpbDQ_aem_iuWUgAtiajt2gMGn8W1c9A

January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

economies. Cloud County has built a broad coalition of partners within the county, including Cloud County
Community College. Blade-Empire

Coffeyville Community College

Coffeyville recently held a ribbon cutting and open house for its new Powersports Technology Program.
The program prepares students to service, maintain, and diagnose a wide range of vehicles, including
ATVs, UTVs, motorcycles, side-by-sides, and outdoor power equipment. Coffeyville CC News

Cowley College
According to USA Today and Statista's 2025 ranking, Cowley was one of six top trade schools in the U.S.,
excelling when it comes to graduation rates, job placement, program variety, and return on investment. Quartz

Highland Community College
Highland will be partnering with the Hiawatha School District to offer a Certified Nursing Assistant Class at the
high school, beginning next school year. MSC News

Hutchinson Community College

A 17-year-old has become one of the youngest certified paramedics in the world. Avery Hoy became a
first responder at 16 and recently passed her final test to earn national paramedic certification. She
completed the program through Hutchinson Community College as part of a dual credit program. Fox TV

Johnson County Community College

Through the Student Agency at Johnson County, college students have a unique opportunity to build career
skills, gain real-world work experience, and directly apply their academic skills to a wide variety of industries.
The Student Agency is a student-run work experience, overseen by a staff advisor, that provides a range of
services to local businesses and JCCC departments. Johnson County Post

Kansas City Kansas Community College & Barton County Community College

The Bellwether College Consortium has announced that KCK and Barton County are one of 30 finalists selected
to compete for the prestigious Bellwether Award in the Workforce Development category. This nationally
recognized award honors outstanding and innovative programs in U.S. community colleges across three
categories. Great Bend Tribune

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 14


https://www.bladeempire.com/stories/six-rural-communities-selected-to-accelerate-their-tech-economies-in-kansas-and-missouri%2C145756
https://www.coffeyville.edu/news/1819344/ccc-to-hold-ribbon-cutting-and-open-house-for-new-powersports-technology-program-in-columbus?fbclid=IwY2xjawPCRJdleHRuA2FlbQIxMABicmlkETF3bXpXMlFMdGJEZUxPTE9tc3J0YwZhcHBfaWQQMjIyMDM5MTc4ODIwMDg5MgABHrf1OU1ufhWzgccjPaxAqS9ir-3ZzHw2k50QE7Zvg_BKrzPgiKaDZd1u5cKF_aem_IUWwR3rwqi3iKRltHHRlrA
https://qz.com/top-trade-schools-in-the-us-2025#6-of-the-top-trade-schools-in-the-us
https://mscnews.net/local-news/890716
https://www.fox10tv.com/2025/12/16/teen-becomes-one-worlds-youngest-certified-paramedics/
https://johnsoncountypost.com/2025/12/22/jccc-updates-jccc-student-agency-helps-area-businesses-bring-projects-to-life-276352/
https://www.gbtribune.com/news/local-news/bcc-announced-as-bellwether-award-finalist-in-recognition-of-innovative-programming/
https://www.gbtribune.com/news/local-news/bcc-announced-as-bellwether-award-finalist-in-recognition-of-innovative-programming/

January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

KANSAS
TECHNICAL
COLLEGES

Kansas Technical Colleges are committed to supporting the Kansas Board of Regents in Building a
Future for Kansas. Each Technical College supports KBOR’s strategic goals. Here is how the Technical
Colleges put these strategic goals in action in November and December.

Flint Hills Technical College

Helping Kansas Families
Access - The College purchased a facility to house and deliver its Precision Agriculture program and its
CDL training program. The location is near the College's welding facility, aligning the common and
shared outcomes of the programs while allowing students to easily toggle among the three programs.

Success - The Dental Hygiene Program received grant funding from the Patterson Foundation to
purchase a mobile dental unit to allow the College to deliver dental healthcare to rural communities
and school districts in Kansas.

Manhattan Area Technical College

Helping Kansas Families
Affordability - Approximately 45% of MATC students are eligible for federal financial aid through Pell
Grants. While many are also eligible for student loans, the College has used the Kansas Promise Act and
a wide range of other scholarship opportunities to reduce student loan debt. In fact, the average debt of
one of our students at graduation is under $10,000. We continue to work with local donors to provide
similar opportunities for adult education students and for persons seeking professional credit (non-
academic credit) for credentialed skills.

Access - Through a grant from the Patterson Family Foundation, MATC is reaching out to surrounding
rural counties with expanded access using virtual reality experience with persons from middle school and
up. This project includes steady integration of VR applications for basic tech and specialized technology
training connected to our tech programs of study. These applications increase access and safety, and
they reduce our overall costs.

Success - According to the KBOR KTIP report for AY 2024, 141 MATC graduates remained in the state

in employment related to their program of study. During their first year of employment, they had collective
earnings of more than $6 million! Average annual wages increased by $5,000 for MATC graduates from

AY 23 to AY 24.

Talent Pipeline - From fall 2024 through all of 2025, MATC worked directly with almost a dozen
businesses to provide credit and non-credit courses and opportunities for industry-recognized credentials
enhancing productivity for businesses ranging from MANKO to Florence Manufacturing, and more. In
addition, the College, working with local partners including the Greater Manhattan Community
Foundation and USD 383, have been able to provide early childhood education/childcare courses to more
than 30 high school students who can immediately benefit from the new Flint Hills Community
Accelerator/Childcare Business Incubator project. This project has increased local childcare by over 50
seats since August 2025.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 15



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

Advancing Economic Prosperity
Intentional Economic Activity / Community and State Benefits - Working with the Greater
Manhattan Economic Partnership, MATC has had a direct hand in keeping and increasing local
manufacturing and production jobs by 450 positions since the summer of 2024.

Helping Kansas Families
Affordability - Grant funding continues to fund our Medical Assistant training, providing free education to
those going into the field. We are also seeing an increasing number of business partners offering sponsorships
to students who agree to work for them post completion.

Access - FH Tech | Northwest has expanded CDL training opportunities throughout our service area. This
has resulted in rapid growth of program numbers and an increased input into the talent pipeline across
Northwest Kansas. Our Gove County welding lab in Quinter continues to provide regional outreach to
surrounding school districts for welding training, creating expanded access to welding skills.

Success - Being named in the top 200 in the country for the Aspen Prize, Fort Hays Tech | Northwest
continues to produce solid numbers not only recognized at the state level, but at the national level as well.

Supporting Kansas Businesses
Talent Pipeline - The Electrical program at Fort Hays Tech | Northwest continues to produce numbers
beyond capacity. This year, we added an instructor, and preliminary numbers indicate further growth next
year. The CDL continues to be a popular choice for students looking to enhance their career
opportunities.

Other news
FH Tech | Northwest’s childcare facility is nearing completion and will soon be offering affordable
childcare to employees, students, and community members.

Salina Area Technical College

Helping Kansas Families
Affordability - SATC has the highest graduation rate among public colleges or university in Kansas,
according to US Department of Education College Scoreboard.

Access - According to KTIP 2025, 88.2% of Salina Tech graduates earn at least $15 per hour which is
230% of poverty rate in Kansas.

Success - According to KTIP 2025, 88.2% of Salina Tech graduates earn at least $15 per hour which is
230% of poverty rate in Kansas.

Supporting Kansas Businesses
Talent Pipeline - Over 92% of Excel in CTE students earn passing grades at SATC, according to KBOR
AY collection and funding table for AY23 and AY24.

Advancing Economic Prosperity
Intentional Economic Activity - Salina Tech Nursing received KSBN approval and is awaiting final
ACEN accreditation after a recent initial accreditation visit.

Washburn Institution of Technology
Helping Kansas Families

Access - Washburn Tech met with our high school partners from across northeast Kansas to discuss

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 16



January 22, 2026 Introductions and Reports

future plans, answer questions, and get feedback on the best way to serve their students.

Supporting Kansas Businesses
Talent Pipeline - Washburn Tech entertained the COABE Executive Director as part of discussions
regarding the best way to move forward with adult education.

Other news
Washburn Tech held a Scouting merit badge day with dozens of scouts from four states attending.

Helping Kansas Families
Affordability - Celebrated at our Foundation Scholarship Lunch with over 250 students who received
funding from our generous donors.

Access — WSU Tech exceeded over 3500 high school student enrollments in our Jump Start and Excel in
CTE programs. Between AY 13 - AY25, 97.5% of the course enrollments resulted in course completions
(students did not receive a failing grade or withdraw).

Other News: All Tech Colleges

Kansas Technical Colleges produce a high percentage of in-state workers: 86.7%, according to KTIP 2025. Five
of the seven colleges produce greater than 90% job placement in Kansas. Over 59% of students who declare a
major in Kansas Technical Colleges graduate. More than 71% of concentrators graduate in their chosen field.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 17



January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

IV. A. 1. ActonNew Career Technical Education Programs Charmine Chambers, Director,
Workforce Development
Summary

To develop and enhance the talent pipeline for Kansas business and industry, new programs and/or additional
programs are required. The Board office received proposals from the Wichita State University Campus of
Applied Sciences and Technology.

The proposing institution has responded to all criteria requested and no comments were received during the
Board policy-required 10-day comment period from December 12, 2025, to January 30, 2025. The programs
were reviewed and discussed by the Technical Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee
and are recommended for approval.

Background

Community and technical colleges submit requests for new certificates and degree programs utilizing forms
approved by Board staff. Criteria addressed during the application process include but are not limited to the
following: program description, demand for the program, duplication of existing programs, faculty
requirements, costs and funding, and program approval at the institution level.

Descriptions of Proposed Programs:

Institution: Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology
(WSU Tech)

I. General Information and Program Identification

Program Title Heavy Equipment Operation

Degree Level(s) and Credit Hours Technical Certificate B/35 credit hours, and
Associate of Applied Science/60 credit hours

Responsible Department or Unit Jessi Lane, Dean, Applied Technologies

CIP Code 49.0202 Construction / Heavy Equipment / Earthmoving Equipment
Operation

SOC Code 47-2073 Operating Engineers and other Construction Equipment
Operators

Industry-Recognized Certifications OSHA10, NCCER Core
Clinical Sites/Work-Based Learning | Internship course offered as elective

Number of Projected Enrollments Year 1: 10
Year 2: 10
Year 3: 10
Accrediting Body Approval Status NA
Aligned Program Status NA
Proposed Implementation Fall 2026

I1. Program Rationale and Information

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech) explained that the institution
received the request for the new program from the Southeast Kansas Career and Technical Education Center (SEK
CTEC) due to the conclusion of their partnership with Fort Scott Community College at the end of the 2025
Academic Year. Due to the timing of this transition, WSU Tech received approval to adjust existing curriculum
to support the SEK CTEC while the college began the process to develop and make the formal proposal for the
Heavy Equipment Operation program.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 18



January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

A degree map was provided in the application, and this program consists of a single pathway or track. Letters of
support were included from SEK CTEC USD’s, including Northeast USD 246, Girard USD 248, Frontenac USD
249, and Pittsburg USD 250 as the program will be offered to high school students.

III. Program Demand — Note: High Demand/High Wage occupation, 2025 Kansas DOL listing.
A. Source: Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2022-2032 for 47-2073

Occupational Demand Ranking 71 of 796
Annual change in employment: 4%
Annual median wage: $50,600
Annual openings: 603

High school diploma or equivalent and moderate-term on-the-
job training

Typical education for occupation entry:

B. Source: Lightcast Job Postings: November 2024 — November 2025 for the state of Kansas

Total postings: 461 Total, (198 unique)

Annual median advertised salary: $45,600

Removing job postings with no education level listed, 98% of postings indicate a high school diploma or GED as
the minimum education for entry in the occupation. (Including job postings with no education level listed, 1,662
total postings (638 unique) were reported, with an advertised salary of $48,600, and 69% of the job postings listed
no education level requirement for entry.)

WSU Tech explained that Heavy Equipment Operation: Page 15, Question 2 of the Comprehensive Local Needs
Assessment (CLNA) directly identifies the related occupations—Paving, Surfacing, and Tamping Equipment
Operators and Operating Engineers and Other Construction Equipment Operators—as pathways not currently
offered but needed in the region based on occupational demand.

Three letters of support for the proposed program were received from Crossland Construction Company, Next
Generation Enterprise LLC, Unique Metal Fabrication LLC. Supports and commitments for the program include
interviewing graduates for available positions, equipment donations, internships, and serving on the advisory
committee.

IV. Duplication of Existing Programs and Collaboration

Currently two institutions offer this program based on CIP code and/or program title. Below are the colleges,
programs, total number of concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher
education system and employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are
employed information from the 2024 K-TIP report, which includes only technical programs in two-year
postsecondary institutions.

Kansas Training Information Program
2024 K-TIP Construction/Heavy Equipment/Earthmoving Equipment Operation 49.0202
Total # Average Wage:
CIP Program Name Institution Total # Total # Graduates Graduates
Code g Concentrators | Graduates Exited & Exited &
Employed Employed
Heavy Equipment | Fort Hays Tech |
49.0202 Operation North Central 23 20 16 $41,967
For Scott
490202 Heavy 'Equlpment Community College NA NA NA NA
Operations (new program,
8/2024)
Total 23 20 16 $41,967

() small cell protection applied.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS



January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

WSU Tech explained that collaboration with Fort Scott Community College occurred throughout the transition
process to ensure a seamless experience for students and program integrity.

V. Cost and Funding for Proposed Program
The college estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at $41,000 total. Funding sources include the
program budget.

Instructional Supplies/Technology: $1,000

Faculty: $40,000 for one half of an existing, full-time faculty member
(program shares instructional personnel with the Masonry
program)

Institution: Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology
(WSU Tech)

I. General Information and Program Identification

Program Title Masonry Construction

Degree Level(s) and Credit Hours Technical Certificate B/38 credit hours, and
Associate of Applied Science/60 credit hours

Responsible Department or Unit Jessi Lane, Dean, Applied Technologies
CIP Code 46.0101 Mason/Masonry
SOC Code 47-2021 Brick Masons and Block Masons

Industry-Recognized Certifications NCCER Masonry — Level 1 - 3
Clinical Sites/Work-Based Learning | NA

Number of Projected Enrollments Year 1: 10
Year 2: 10
Year 3: 10
Accrediting Body Approval Status NA
Aligned Program Status NA
Proposed Implementation Fall 2026

II. Program Rationale and Information

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech) explained that, similar to the
Heavy Equipment Operation program, the institution received the request for the new program from the Southeast
Kansas Career and Technical Education Center (SEK CTEC) due to the conclusion of their partnership with Fort
Scott Community College at the end of the 2025 Academic Year. Due to the timing of this transition, WSU Tech
received approval to adjust existing curriculum to support the SEK CTEC while the college began the process to
develop and make the formal proposal for the Masonry Construction program

A degree map was provided in the application, and this program consists of a single pathway or track. Letters of
support were included from SEK CTEC USD’s, including Northeast USD 246, Girard USD 248, Frontenac USD
249, and Pittsburg USD 250 as the program will be offered to high school students.

III1. Program Demand — Note: High Wage occupation, 2025 Kansas DOL listing.
A. Source: Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2022-2032 for 47-2021

Occupational Demand Ranking 373 of 796

Annual change in employment: 3%

Annual median wage: $54,770

Annual openings: 54

Typical education for occupation entry: High school diploma or equivalent and apprenticeship

B. Source: Lightcast Job Postings: November 2024 — November 2025 for the state of Kansas

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 20



January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

Total postings: 6 Total, (4 unique)

Annual median advertised salary: Insufficient data

Removing job postings with no education level listed, 100% of postings indicate a high school diploma or GED
as the minimum education for entry in the occupation. (Including job postings with no education level listed, 71
total postings (38 unique) were reported, with an advertised salary of $62,200, and 89% of the job postings listed
no education level requirement for entry.)

WSU Tech explained that while not specifically identified in the most recent Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs
Assessment (CLNA) report; Masonry Construction falls under the broader occupational category of Construction
Trades and the most recent CLNA report (page 13) lists Construction among the pathways and programs with too
few concentrators relative to the number of available job openings.

Four letters of support for the proposed program were received from Cleland Masonry, Crossland Construction
Company, Next Generation Enterprise LLC, Unique Metal Fabrication LLC. Supports and commitments for the
program include interviewing graduates for available positions, equipment donations, apprenticeships, and serving
on the advisory committee.

IV. Duplication of Existing Programs and Collaboration

Currently one institution offers this program based on CIP code and/or program title. Below are the colleges,
programs, total number of concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher
education system and employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are
employed information from the 2024 K-TIP report, which includes only technical programs in two-year
postsecondary institutions.

Kansas Training Information Program
2024 K-TIP Mason/Masonry 46.0101

Total # Average Wage:

CIP Program Name Institution Total # Total # Graduates Graduates
Code g Concentrators | Graduates Exited & Exited &
Employed Employed
Masonry
46.0101 | Certificate Fort Scott 9 A A A
Community College
Program
Total 9 " N A

(") small cell protection applied.

WSU Tech explained that collaboration with Fort Scott Community College occurred throughout the transition
process to ensure a seamless experience for students and program integrity. Additionally, all faculty previously
employed by Fort Scott in this program were hired at the time WSU Tech assumed responsibility for the program.

V. Cost and Funding for Proposed Program

The college estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at $41,000 total. Funding sources include the

program budget.

Instructional Supplies/Technology: $1,000

Faculty: $40,000 for one half of an existing, full-time faculty member
(program shares instructional personnel with the Heavy
Equipment Operation program)

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 21



January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

IV. A. 2. Acton Request(s) for New Promise Act Charmine Chambers, Director for
Program(s) Workforce Development
Summary

The Kansas Legislature enacted the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act, which provides scholarships for students
to attend an eligible postsecondary education institution. Eligible programs include any two-year associate
degree program, career and technical education certificate, or stand-alone program that are approved by the
Board of Regents and correspond to high wage, high demand, or critical need occupations in:

e four specified fields of study (information technology and security;, mental and physical healthcare;
advanced manufacturing and building trades, and early childhood education and development).

e one college designated field of study from the specified list (Agriculture; Food and Natural
Resources; Education and Training; Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or
Distribution and Logistics).

o transfer programs with established 2+2 and/or articulation agreements.

Background

On May 23, 2022, Governor Kelly signed 2022 Senate Substitute for House Bill 2567, which adopted
changes in the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act, K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,271 et seq. The Act also maintains
that the Board of Regents will administer the program. Administration is broken into three categories: rules
and regulations, eligible programs, and other responsibilities.

Per statutory language (K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,271(b)(4) and K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(c)(1)(B)), a
“promise eligible program” means any two-year associate degree program or career and technical education
certificate or stand-alone program offered by an eligible postsecondary educational institution that is:

a) approved by the Board of Regents;

b) high wage, high demand, or critical need; and

c) identified as a “promise eligible program” by the Board of Regents pursuant to K.S.A. 2022 Supp.
74-32.272, within any of the following fields of study:
Information Technology and Security
Mental and Physical Healthcare
Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades
Early Childhood Education and Development

K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(a) states an eligible postsecondary educational institution may designate an
additional field of study to meet local employment needs if the promise eligible programs within this field are
two-year associate degree programs or career and technical education certificate and stand-alone programs
approved by the Board of Regents that correspond to jobs that are high wage, high demand, or critical need in
the community from one of the following fields:

e Agriculture;
Food and Natural Resources;
Education and Training;
Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or
Distribution, Logistics, and Transportation

K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(d) states that the Board of Regents may designate an associate degree transfer
program as an eligible program only if such program is included in:
a) An established 2+2 agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary education institution; or
b) An articulation agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary educational institution and is part
of an established degree pathway that allows a student to transfer at least sixty credit hours from the

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 22


chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/http:/kslegislature.org/li/b2021_22/measures/documents/hb2567_enrolled.pdf
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch74/074_032_0272.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch74/074_032_0272.html

January 22, 2026 Consent Agenda

eligible from the eligible postsecondary educational institution to a four-year postsecondary
education institution for the completion of an additional sixty credit hours toward a bachelor’s
degree.

Recommendation

The following programs are seeking approval to become Promise Act eligible programs. The programs
have been reviewed by the Technical Education Authority’ Program and Curriculum Committee and are
recommended for approval:

e  Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Heavy Equipment
Operation (49.0202) falls under the Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category
specified in legislation. SOC 47-2073 for Operating Engineers and other Construction
Equipment Operators was identified as a High Demand/High Wage occupation on the 2025
High Demand Occupations list from the Kansas Department of Labor.

e  Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Masonry Construction
(46.0101) falls under the Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category specified in
legislation. SOC 47-2021 for Brick Masons and Block Masons was identified as a High Wage
occupation on the 2025 High Demand Occupations list from the Kansas Department of Labor.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 23



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. A. 1. Budget and Finance Committee Elaine Frisbie, Vice
Receive Information on Instructional Cost Model Calculations  President for Finance
for Delivery of Tiered and Non-Tiered Courses (Formerly and Administration

Referred to as the “GAP Report™)
Summary

2011 Senate Bill 143 (KSA 71-1801, et seq.) created a formula for distributing state aid for postsecondary
technical education courses, which was to take effect in F'Y 2012. The instructional cost model aggregates
institutions’ costs to deliver courses and recognizes the cost differentials in delivering a variety of technical
courses and non-technical courses. The course rates are updated annually using credit hour enrollments
and institutions’ reported cost data.

The instructional cost model output for the most recent year, reflecting the instructional cost model
calculations generated by following the standard practice and using the same data sources as has been
followed since inception of the instructional cost model. Staff will present on the instructional cost model
and the calculations for FY 2027.

KSA 71-1801, et seq. provides for a postsecondary education cost model for distribution of technical education
state appropriations to the community and technical colleges. The formula was later determined to be applicable
to distribute state aid for general education credit hours as well.

Forged out of collaboration between representatives of the community and technical colleges with the Board of
Regents, the approach for determining state funding under this legislation is the instructional cost model, which
calculates a course-level cost rate and recognizes the cost differential in delivering technical courses. Each course
is designated “tiered” or “non-tiered.” For a course to be identified as “tiered,” a course must be both a technical
course and part of an approved technical program. All other courses are designated non-tiered. Similar courses
are grouped together for consistency across the system and to reflect varying cost differentials for the groups of
courses. Components of the instructional cost model are updated annually.

Legislative appropriation provisos limited widespread application of the instructional cost model to colleges’ state
grants for tiered and non-tiered courses until FY 2023. From FY 2012 through FY 2022, the tiered and non-tiered
course credit hour aid was not dependent on the instructional cost model calculations. The “gap” report was
essentially a hypothetical exercise, rather than a determinant for the colleges’ state aid for tiered and non-tiered
courses as in those years, as state aid failed to cover the state’s total calculated share of the instructional cost
model —i.e., there was a “gap” in state aid for each year. Provisos attached to the appropriations varied, but they
generally prevented full application of the instructional cost model to colleges’ state aid with the intent of holding
the colleges’ aid at a consistent level from year to year, rather than adjusting state aid to enrollments — particularly
when there were overall shortfalls in state aid.

The 2022 Legislature appropriated state funds that eliminated the calculated state gaps in the instructional cost
model and enacted a proviso to begin a three-year process to recenter the state aid:

FY 2023 Colleges with no gap were held at FY 2022 state aid level
FY 2024 Colleges with no gap retain 50% of overfunding
FY 2025/beyond State aid is distributed according to the instructional cost model calculations

There has been no gap in state aid from FY 2023 through FY 2026. The instructional cost model calculations for
the state’s share of courses delivered in FY 2025 are attached. For FY 2027, $5,277,641 for tiered state aid and
$3,611,342 for non-tiered course credit hour grants would be needed to avoid creating a gap in state funding next
year. Governor Kelly has recommended slightly less than one-half of this adjustment in her budget
recommendations to the 2026 Legislature ($2,582,052 for tiered courses and $1,766,826 for non-tiered courses);

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 24



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

the Special Committee on the State Budget did not recommend any enhanced funding for FY 2027 for any agency
as the Legislature’s starting point for the budget process. The House and Senate committees will take up the matter

in coming weeks, and the Board of Regents will provide the information presented to advocate for the additional
$8.9 million.

Cost Calculations
Tiered (Technical Courses)

Total Course Rate = Instructor Costs + Extraordinary Costs +
Instructional Support Costs + Institutional Support Costs

Non-Tiered (General Education Courses)
Total Course Rate = Instructor Costs +
Instructional Support Costs + Institutional Support Costs

There are 25 cost model composite rates ranging from $241 to $589 per credit hour for AY 2025 enrollments.
Financing of Costs

Total Course Cost = Course Rate X Eligible Student Credit Hours (SCH)

The “state’s share™! of the total calculated cost is based on student credit hours reported by the colleges:

Community College in-district SCH? = 1/3 student, 1/3 local taxing district, 1/3 state
Community College out-district SCH = 1/3 student, 2/3 state

All Technical College SCH = 1/3 student, 2/3 state

Secondary students in Excel in CTE = 100% state

Funding the AY 2025 Instructional Cost Model
(Dollars in Millions)

Technical
Colleges

Community
Colleges

o .

M State Aid m Tuition ® Property Tax

1 The calculated share of the student, local community and the state under the instructional cost model are based on several
assumptions, including “full funding” of the state’s share calculated in the model by the Legislature.

2 An in-district community college student resides within the college’s taxing district (which is the local county, except for
Montgomery County which has two community colleges so that county is divided roughly in half).

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 25



January 22, 2026

Discussion Agenda

Postsecondary Tiered Technical State Aid
FY2027 FY2027
AY2023 KBOR AY2024 KBOR AY2025 KBOR Allocation Increase/
Calculated State | Calculated State | Calculated State (Three-Year FY2026 Decrease from
Share Total Share Total Share Total Average) " Allocation FY2026

Allen County Community College $490,409 $478,089 $572,399 $513,632 $473,848 $39,784
Barton County Community College $1,977,548 $2,371,834 $3,663,289 $2,670,890 $2,266,994 $403,896
Butler County Community College $5,180,970 $5,171,239 $6,213,791 $5,522,000 $5,079,186 $442.,814
Cloud County Community College $1,306,246 $1,218,513 $1,234,652 $1,253,137 $1,181,769 $71,368
Coffeyville Community College $929,812 $760,879 $783,892 $824,861 $853,054 ($28,193)
Colby Community College $1,337,031 $1,548,254 $1,892,206 $1,592,497 $1,391,319 $201,178
Cowley County Community College $1,860,551 $2,166,225 $2,385,189 $2,137,322 $1,919,674 $217,648
Dodge City Community College $952,745 $950,354 $1,111,250 $1,004,783 $951,091 $53,692
Flint Hills Technical College $1,720,306 $1,683,476 $1,876,136 $1,759,973 $1,696,132 $63,841
FHSUTech| North Central $3,247,245 $3,147,224 $3,232,191 $3,208,887 $3,087,761 $121,126
FHSUTech | Northwest $1,856,147 $2,126,672 $2,178,867 $2,053,895 $1,925,676 $128,219
Ft. Scott Community College $1,232,396 $1,074,914 $1,232,565 $1,179,958 $1,181,923 ($1,965)
Garden City Community College $1,147,171 $1,342,406 $1,459,245 $1,316,274 $1,205,191 $111,083
Highland Community College $1,302,947 $1,316,065 $1,274,831 $1,297,948 $1,262,666 $35,282
Hutchinson Community College $5,852,761 $5,803,691 $6,341,221 $5,999,224 $5,782,346 $216,878
Independence Community College $241,504 $238,301 $241,492 $240,432 $235,575 $4,857
Johnson County Community College $8,520,084 $9,271,236 $10,032,161 $9,274,494 $8,637,305 $637,189
Kansas City Kansas Community College $4,215,846 $4,004,779 $4,757,175 $4,325,933 $4,156,731 $169,202
Labette Community College $904,652 $1,211,095 $1,410,708 $1,175,485 $1,016,383 $159,102
Manhattan Area Technical College $1,749,277 $1,822,046 $1,938,514 $1,836,612 $1,819,187 $17,425
Neosho County Community College $1,209,832 $1,546,560 $1,936,505 $1,564,299 $1,354,084 $210,215
Pratt Community College $1,035,377 $1,156,069 $1,114,727 $1,102,058 $1,061,068 $40,990
Salina Area Technical Colllege $1,809,447 $2,116,338 $2,108,070 $2,011,285 $1,818,392 $192,893
Seward County Community College $999,662 $1,142,960 $1,362,003 $1,168,208 $1,046,871 $121,337
Washburn Institute of Technology $3,590,083 $3,776,893 $4,451,037 $3,939,338 $3,643,102 $296,236
WSUCampus of Applied Sci &Technology $11,080,061 $13,144,630 $14,048,531 $12,757,741 $11,406,197 $1,351,544
Total $65,750,110 $70,590,742 $78,852,647 $71,731,166 $66,453,525 $5,277,641
~Inaccordance with 2022 House Substitute for Substitute for Senate Bill267 Section 109(f) and the recommendations ofthe 2022 Legislative Committee on
Community & Technical College State Funding, FY2027 allocations are calculated based on an average ofthe three mostrecent years (AY2023,2024 and 2025),
with fulladoption ofthe cost modelcalculations.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS



January 22, 2026

Discussion Agenda

Non-Tiered Course Credit Hour Grant
FY2027
AY2023 KBOR AY2024 KBOR AY2025KBOR [FY2027 Allocation Increase/
Calculated State | Calculated State | Calculated State (Three-Year FY2026 Decrease from
Share Total Share Total Share Total Average) " Allocation FY2026

Allen County Community College $3,309,715 $2,887,417 $2,797,044 $2,998,059 $3,270,135 (8272,076)
Barton County Community College $7,058,143 $7,796,411 $9,357,790 $8,070,781 $7,323,181 $747,600
Butler County Community College $12,922,122 $12,241,671 $13,687,993 $12,950,595 $12,781,595 $169,000
Cloud County Community College $2,675,118 $2,793,828 $3,002,459 $2,823,802 $2,715,003 $108,799
Coffeyville Community College $1,368,952 $1,270,704 $1,238,374 $1,292,677 $1,336,638 (843,961)
Colby Community College $1,923,127 $1,723,506 $2,007,529 $1,884,721 $1,827,746 $56,975
Cowley County Community College $3,265,415 $3,184,868 $3,521,411 $3,323,898 $3,376,842 (852,944)
Dodge City Community College $1,615,493 $1,576,945 $1,606,903 $1,599,780 $1,612,560 (812,780)
Flint Hills Technical College $854,533 $857,285 $986,974 $899,597 $813,079 $86,518
FHSUTech| North Central $921,968 $877,324 $992,115 $930,469 $890,535 $39,934
FHSUTech | Northwest $945,167 $999,257 $994,533 $979,652 $954,353 $25,299
Ft. Scott Community College $1,754,928 $1,694,691 $1,544,325 $1,664,648 $1,763,555 (598,907)
Garden City Community College $2,425,483 $2,359,589 $2,744,508 $2,509,860 $2,238,010 $271,850
Highland Community College $3,909,360 $3,727,108 $3,925,528 $3,853,999 $3,827,268 $26,731
Hutchinson Community College $6,277,297 $6,288,356 $6,492,587 $6,352,747 $6,236,859 $115,888
Independence Community College $1,093,257 $961,665 $918,212 $991,045 $999,030 ($7,985)
Johnson County Community College $16,951,392 $17,633,826 $19,159,343 $17,914,854 $16,873,303 $1,041,551
Kansas City Kansas Community College $4,904,932 $5,159,165 $5,582,522 $5,215,540 $4,973,227 $242,313
Labette Community College $1,907,504 $1,954,718 $2,004,073 $1,955,432 $1,948,252 $7,180
Manhattan Area Technical College $852,215 $855,732 $670,622 $792,856 $798,568 (85,712)
Neosho County Community College $1,989,785 $2,099,016 $2,056,055 $2,048,285 $2,018,056 $30,229
Pratt Community College $1,574,196 $1,555,156 $1,383,100 $1,504,151 $1,501,584 $2,567
Salina Area Technical Colllege $1,035,185 $1,107,062 $1,239,383 $1,127,210 $983,319 $143,891
Seward County Community College $1,420,459 $1,689,014 $1,905,029 $1,671,501 $1,504,714 $166,787
Washburn Institute of Technology $389,296 $364,877 $462,880 $405,684 $381,927 $23,757
WSUCampus of Applied Sci & Technology $5,345,127 $6,100,561 $7,187,423 $6,211,037 $5,412,199 $798,838
Total $88,690,169 $89,759,752 $97,468,715 $91,972,880 $88,361,538 $3,611,342

" In accordance with 2022 House Substitute for Substitute for Senate Bill267 Section 109(f) and the recommendations ofthe 2022 Legislative Committee on
Community & Technical College State Funding, FY2027 allocations are calculated based on an average ofthe three mostrecent years (AY2023,2024 and 2025),
with fulladoption ofthe cost model calculations.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. A. 2. Budget and Finance Committee Vera Brown, Director for Career
Review and Discuss House Bill 2195 Technical Education
Summary

The 2025 Legislature passed House Bill 2195, providing a statutory basis for technical college operating
grants. The TEA Goal #5 is to partner with Kansas technical colleges to develop and implement targeted
objectives that guide the use of the Kansas Technical College Operating Grant Fund established in HB 2195
to support instructional and operational priorities.

Background:
The legislation enacted by the 2025 Legislature provides as follows:
Section 1.

(a) There is hereby established in the state treasury the Kansas technical college operating grant fund, which
shall be administered by the state board of regents. All expenditures from the Kansas technical college
operating grant fund shall be for instruction and operations to meet target objectives established
by the postsecondary technical education authority for each technical college's region and the entire
state. All expenditures from the Kansas technical college operating grant fund shall be made in
accordance with appropriation acts upon warrants of the director of accounts and reports issued pursuant
to vouchers approved by the executive officer of the state board of regents or the executive officer's
designee.

(b) Asused in this section, "technical college" means the same as defined in K.S.A. 71-1802, and amendments
thereto, and the Washburn institute of technology.

Expenditure Categories:

The Statute does not include a definition of “instruction” or “operations.” The TEA may consider adopting a
definition to assist technical colleges in categorizing their expenditures. The following draft definitions were
developed based on the colleges’ single audit categories, instructional model components, collaboration with the
Board Finance staff, and conversations with technical college leadership. The purpose of the definition is to
provide a framework for technical colleges to identify whether the cost is instructional or operational.

Instruction:

Instructional costs are exclusively related to expenses that directly support the core mission of teaching. This
includes faculty salaries and benefits for both credit and non-credit courses, departmental expenses for academic
programs such as classroom resources, materials, lab supplies, remedial and tutorial instruction costs, technical
instruction, continuing education programs, and any expenses for organized instructional activities offered for
credit within degree or certificate programs.

Operations:
Original definition released in the Budget and Finance Committee Packet on January 2, 2026:

After conversations with the technical college leadership about their challenges and processes, on January 6,
2026, the definition was updated to:

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 28



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

Operational costs are administrative and infrastructure expenses necessary for the colleges' functionality but are
not directly tied to teaching. These include administration, student services, institutional support functions,
auxiliary enterprises, facilities, and buildings.

Recommendation:
Because the needs of each institution may vary, it is recommended that each institution present their planned
activities and measurable objectives to the Budget and Finance Committee of the TEA and the full TEA.

Proposed timeline:

March — Budget & Finance Committee meeting — four technical college presentations of proposed activities
April — Budget and Finance Committee meeting— three technical college presentations of proposed activities
May — TEA meeting — the Authority reviews and approves the proposed activities

July — Technical colleges submit their reports of the activity results

August — Budget and Finance Committee meeting — the Committee reviews the results

August — TEA meeting — the Authority reviews the results

The following format may be utilized to collect information on activities and results:

Type of Cost:
Instructional Budgeted Measurable
Planned Activity (Provide or Expenditure Objective Measurable Result
concise description) Operational? Amount (March/ April) (August)

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 29



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. B. 1. Receive a presentation from SkillsUSA Officers Eric Tincher, State Director

Summary

SkillsUSA is a national nonprofit organization that prepares middle school, high school, and college students
for careers in skilled trade and technical fields through hands-on training, leadership development, and
industry-aligned competitions. The TEA will receive a presentation from the State of Kansas Officers.

Background

SkillsUSA 1is a national nonprofit organization dedicated to preparing students for careers in skilled trades,
technical professions, and leadership roles. It serves middle school, high school, and postsecondary students
enrolled in career and technical education (CTE) programs across the United States.

The organization integrates hands-on technical training, workplace readiness, and leadership development to meet
current workforce needs. SkillsUSA works closely with industry partners to ensure students learn skills aligned
with real-world standards and employer expectations.

A core component of SkillsUSA is its competitive events program, which includes over 100 contests in fields such
as manufacturing, construction, health sciences, information technology, transportation, hospitality, and public
safety. Students advance through local, state, and national competitions, gaining practical experience and
professional recognition.

Beyond competition, SkillsUSA emphasizes professional skills such as communication, teamwork, ethics, and
employability. Members also benefit from networking opportunities, scholarships, and career connections.

Overall, SkillsUSA plays a vital role in strengthening the U.S. workforce by developing skilled professionals who
are career-ready, leadership-oriented, and committed to community responsibility.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 30



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. B. 2. Receive information on Ability to Benefit Julie Clark, Associate Director
for High School Equivalency

Background

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) is organized into four main titles, each covering a

different part of the workforce system:

o Title I: Workforce Development Activities focus on job training and employment services for various
groups including, but not limited to, adults, dislocated workers, and youth programs.

o Title II: Adult Education and Family Literacy Act support adult education, literacy, English language
acquisition, and integrated education and training.

o Title III: Wagner-Peyser covers employment services, including job search assistance, labor exchange
services, and labor market information (often delivered through American Job Centers)

e Title IV: Vocational Rehabilitation provides services to individuals with disabilities to help them prepare
for, obtain, retain, or advance in employment.

Overall, WIOA is designed to help job seekers access employment, education, training, and support services to
succeed in the labor market; while also helping employers connect with the skilled workers they need to compete
in a global economy. WIOA emphasizes alignment between workforce development, adult education, vocational
rehabilitation, and economic development systems to ensure that individuals—particularly those with barriers to
employment—receive coordinated, demand-driven services. The Act prioritizes work-based learning, career
pathways, and employer engagement, with a strong focus on measurable outcomes and accountability across all
partner programs.

The Adult Education system in Kansas plays a vital role as part of the state's comprehensive workforce solution,
helping individuals gain foundational skills, earn high school equivalency credentials, and transition into
postsecondary education and training. By providing accessible pathways for adults to improve literacy, numeracy,
and workplace readiness, the state’s adult education programs support economic development and meet labor
market demands by preparing a skilled, adaptable workforce for employers across the state.

Ability to Benefit

Adults in Kansas who lack a high school diploma are currently limited in their access to federal Title IV financial
aid, which restricts their participation in postsecondary education and workforce training. The Ability to Benefit
(ATB) federal provision offers alternative pathways for these individuals to gain financial aid eligibility. It is
critical for Kansas to fully utilize available ATB options, including the development of a state-defined ATB
process, to expand educational and career opportunities for this population, support workforce needs, and enhance
the success of initiatives like Accelerating Opportunity: Kansas (AO-K).

The ATB provision allows adults without a high school diploma to become eligible for Title IV aid through one
of three federally recognized options:

e Passing an approved ATB test

e Completing six college credit hours (or 225 clock hours) applicable to a degree or certificate

e Enrolling through a state-defined ATB process approved by the Secretary of Education

The state is actively developing a state-defined ATB process with the aid of the Dual Enrollment for Adult
Learners (DEAL) technical assistance project. This new process is intended to support AO-K and other
Integrated Education and Training (IET) programs by enabling Title IV eligibility for non-tiered courses not
covered by the AO Proviso, thus removing barriers to rapid student advancement into credentialed coursework.
Kansas may use the six-credit/225-hour route and the testing alternative in the future.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 31



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

The state-defined ATB model for Kansas aligns with federal guidelines and supports broader access to workforce
training and post-secondary education. This process is being crafted to ensure rigorous monitoring and reporting,
while targeting the practical needs of students and institutions

Seward County Community College will lead implementation support for community colleges; Manhattan Area
Technical College will lead implementation support for technical colleges. KBOR will provide coordination and
financial-aid compliance guidance.

This issue paper is informational only. No action or vote is requested from the TEA currently. The Kansas
Board of Regents Workforce division will continue to provide updates and seek input as the state-defined ATB
process is developed and submitted for federal approval.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 32



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. B. 3. Act on Academic Year 2026-2027 Excel in Career Charmine Chambers, Director

Technical Education (CTE) Fees Workforce Development
Summary

To enhance the talent pipeline for Kansas business and industry, the Legislature enacted the Excel in CTE
initiative to provide state-financed colleges tuition for high school students in postsecondary technical
education courses. Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general
guidelines for tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in

CTE tuition and fee schedule of every technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.

Background
K.S.A 72-3810 states:

As

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are
authorized by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for
tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of
every career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current
complete schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as
approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for
public inspection at any reasonable time.”

“Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute
of technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for
books, supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not
covered by tuition.”

“Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the
institute of technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the

general expense of providing instructional services.”

per the request of the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA), on Thursday, December 19, 2019,

representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees
associated with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed-upon allowable fees
include items/services students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the

program.
Allowable fees include: Unallowable fees include:
- Uniforms - Student fees (general)
- Personal protective equipment - Technology fees
- Background checks - Health fees
- Fingerprints - Consumable project materials
- Drug tests - Program or Institution Application fees
- E-subscriptions/E-books - Lab Fees
- Textbooks - Equipment / tool maintenance, usage,
- Printing fees for textbooks/E-books replacement
- Certification tests - Rental (such as tools, books, or uniform/gear)
- Membership fees for certifying bodies - Student kits
- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice) - Accuplacer or other placement tests
- Graduation fees (if applicable) - Student ID
- Transcript fees (if applicable) - Student organization memberships (such as
- Student Software Licenses Skills USA)

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 33



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

- Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools students purchase -  Fees charged on a per-credit-hour basis
- Any other fee not on the allowable list

The AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees submitted by institutions are based upon the Reporting Process recommended
by the Excel in CTE Fee Task Group in May 2025.

Reporting Process:
e Report all required fees/costs that a student MUST have to participate in a course/program for Excel in
CTE

o Full cost/fee is the amount to be reported
o Regardless of who pays the fee/cost
o No further reporting of “optional” items
o Fees submitted must be those applicable from the approved list
e The TEA requested a brief narrative from each institution that helps provide more context around
their “fee process” in general.

KBOR staff provided a webinar, updated FAQ documentation, provided a PowerPoint reference, and a webinar
recording on 9/10/2025 for institutions.

Documents attached to this meeting packet include:
e Course and Program Updates by Institution, which is a course-by-course list of requested fee increases
and changes for each institution for AY2027.
o AY2026 to AY2027 Comparison Totals by Program and Institution, which is the comparison spreadsheet
with the revised fee requests by program area for each institution.
e AY2027 Fee Process Narratives by Institution — includes narratives submitted by each institution to
provide general context around their Excel in CTE fees.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 34



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. B. 4. Update from the Excel in CTE Taskforce Charmine Chambers, Director
Workforce Development
Summary

K.S8.A4. 72-3819 established the Excel in CTE Initiative, which funds postsecondary technical courses for high
school students and, when available, provides incentives for industry-recognized credentials. Funding is
appropriated to the Kansas Board of Regents to reimburse colleges. Participation has grown steadily since 2013,
with a FY2025 fiscal impact of approximately 347 million.

The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority identified challenges around rising costs and the need
for greater accountability. A taskforce recommended.:
1) No funding for retakes and development of system-wide guidelines,
2) Consistent placement measures using existing Multiple Measures initiatives, and
3) Funding prioritization aligned with Kansas Promise Act Scholarship eligible programs in high-demand,
high-wage, or critical-need fields.

These recommendations were approved and incorporated into AY2026 goals to guide future program evaluation
and funding decisions.

Background

K.S.A. 72-3819 established the Career Technical Education Incentive Program, commonly known as the Excel in
Career Technical Education (CTE) Initiative. The initiative provides state-financed tuition for high school students
enrolled in postsecondary technical education courses, and—when funds are appropriated—incentive payments
to school districts for students earning industry-recognized credentials in high-demand occupations.

Funding for Excel in CTE is appropriated to the Kansas Board of Regents (Board) to reimburse participating
community and technical colleges for the costs associated with delivering approved postsecondary CTE courses
to eligible high school students. Since its inception in 2013, participation in the Excel in CTE program has grown
steadily each year, reflecting strong demand from students and employers for career-aligned technical education
opportunities across Kansas.

At its meeting on August 21, 2025, the Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA) discussed
two major challenges related to the Excel in CTE program, the growing fiscal impact of the program (estimated
at approximately $47 million), and the need for stronger accountability measures to ensure a clear return on
investment for state funding.

Following extensive discussion, the TEA formed a taskforce to gather additional data, define success metrics for
Excel in CTE, and develop recommendations to guide future program evaluation and funding decisions. The Excel
in CTE Taskforce included representatives from the community and technical college sectors, TEA members, and
Board staff. The group met on October 7, 2025, October 15, 2025, and December 10, 2025, and developed three
recommendations along with recommended standards for policy and procedures:

1) Retakes and Funding Eligibility
o Recommendation: Course retakes should not receive funding through Excel in CTE.

Recommended Policy and Procedures: If a student fails a course funded by Excel in CTE, that student is
not eligible to re-take the same course paid for with Excel in CTE. The student would be required to pay
for it on their own should they decide to re-take the course. Additionally, it is assumed that the student
falls under the academic progress policy for the institution and would receive additional coaching and
interventional assistance from the institution when taking additional coursework.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 35



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

2)

3)

Placement Measures and Academic Alignment
o Recommendation: Utilize the existing Multiple Measures initiatives—including the Math
Pathways and English Initiatives—to inform student placement decisions.

Recommended Policy and Procedures: Recommended minimum requirement that the student is on track
for on-time graduation from high school and maintains a minimum GPA of 2.0. The group discussed other
measures that might be considered, including Pre-ACT scores, completion of high school algebra,
Accuplacer scores, high school reading assessments, and Work Keys assessments.

Funding Prioritization Framework
o Recommendation: Use the Kansas Promise Act Scholarship eligible program framework to focus
Excel in CTE funding. Promise Act Scholarship eligible programs must fall within the areas of
study identified by the legislature as priority workforce areas, and corresponding occupations
must be designated as high-demand, high-wage, or critical-need.

Recommended Policy and Procedures: 28 additional programs were reviewed for Academic Discipline
eligibility and High Demand or High Wage ranking for 2025. 19 programs were recommended for
approval, and seven programs were not recommended for approval. Additional information was requested
concerning the Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) programs from Cloud County Community College
and WSU Tech as there is currently not a Standard Occupational Code (SOC) available by which demand
or wages may be evaluated.

Documents attached to this meeting packet include:

e  Program Update — this shows all programs in AY2026 in KHEDS, and the status of the program based
upon Promise Act eligibility requirements.

e UAS K-TIP — this includes several years of K-TIP outcomes for the UAS programs, and the AY2022
— AY?2024 data which will be utilized for Program Review.

e UAS Employer Engagement — this includes information submitted by WSU Tech and Cloud County
Community College for evaluations of demand and wages. Supplemental data from Lightcast is also
provided.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 36



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

V. B. 5. Review and Discuss Tiered Course Designation Charmine Chambers, Director
Workforce Development

Summary

K.S.A. 71-1802 provides a series of descriptors related to the content, purpose, design, and inclusion of applied
instruction of courses to guide the designation of “Tiered Technical Course” and “Non-Tiered Course” status.
The Course Bucket Review process initiated in 2023 has identified courses which require review to ensure
Statutory alignment.

Background

Senate Bill 143, enacted during the 2011 Legislative Session, established a new postsecondary technical education
formula to be used for technical education (tiered technical education state aid) and for “transfer”, “general
education”, and general instruction credit hours (non-tiered course credit hour grant). The KBOR Instructional
Cost Model calculates costs at a course level and recognizes the cost differential in delivering technical education

courses for all state funding line items.

When the Instructional Cost Model was developed, K.S.A. 71-1802 definitions were used to designate each
program course as “Tiered” or “Non-Tiered”:

“(f) "Non-tiered course" means any postsecondary credit-bearing course offered by an eligible institution and
identified by the state board as not meeting the definition of a tiered technical course. Non-tiered courses
include courses that are generally designed to:
(1) Contribute to academic knowledge or skills across multiple disciplines and occupations, such as
communication, writing, mathematics, humanities, social or behavioral science and natural or physical
science courses, some of which may be considered for transfer as general education credit toward a
baccalaureate degree,
(2) contribute to general knowledge or skills in areas such as critical thinking and reasoning, problem
solving, use of technology and teamwork skills;
(3) provide instruction in basic or foundational skills necessary for individuals to effectively participate
in technical programs;
(4) prepare individuals for certification or licensure exams or re-certifications and skill updates, or
(5) allow individuals to explore various career opportunities. Seminars, workshops or other courses that
are supplemental to the primary instruction required for the occupationally specific technical program
shall be considered non-tiered courses, unless otherwise specified by the state board.”

“G) "Tiered technical course" means
® a postsecondary credit-bearing course
o included in the sequence of courses comprising a technical program,
e which course is itself designed to provide competency-based applied instruction to prepare
individuals with occupationally specific knowledge and skills necessary for employment, and
e which the state board has identified as a tiered technical course.”

The Course Bucket Review Process initiated in 2023 has identified courses which are identified for Systemwide
Transfer by the majority of two-year institutions, appear to be utilized consistently as general education within
technical and transfer programs, and do not include competencies or activities demonstrating applied instruction.
Therefore, these courses cannot be accurately assigned to a single program based upon use by institutions in
multiple programs.

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 37



January 22, 2026 Discussion Agenda

Recommendation

Based upon the above review, KBOR staff is recommending Program and Curriculum Committee assessment of
courses based upon the Tiered course definition. The committee will review, validate and recommend
reclassification of tiered course designations based on the existing framework where the course clearly aligns with
the non-tiered criteria. Any courses lacking clear alignment with criteria be presented to the TEA for consideration.

VI. Next Meeting Reminder
Thursday, February 19, 2026 Virtual

VII. Adjournment

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 38



January 22, 2026 Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority Meeting Schedule

Postsecondary TEA Meeting Dates 2025-2026

All meetings are streamed live at: https://www.youtube.com/@kborkansas1908

TEA Meeting Dates Location

TEA meeting times and locations are subject to change based on the availability of the committee members

Thursday, August 21, 2025 KBOR Office, Topeka - 10 a.m.
Thursday, September 11, 2025 Conference Call - 10 a.m.
Thursday, October 23, 2025 KBOR Office, Topeka - 10 a.m.
Thursday, November 20, 2025 Conference Call - 10 a.m.
Thursday, December 18, 2025 Conference Call — 10 a.m.
Thursday, January 22, 2026 KBOR Office, Topeka - 10 a.m.
Thursday, February 19, 2026 Conference Call - 10 a.m.
Thursday, March 26, 2026 KBOR Office, Topeka - 10 a.m.
Thursday, April 23, 2026 Conference Call - 10 a.m.
Thursday, May 28, 2026 KBOR Office, Topeka - 10 a.m.
Committee Conference Call Meeting Dates Location
Committee meeting times and dates are subject to change based on the availability of the committee
members

All Committee meetings are conference calls

Thursday, August 7, 2025
Thursday, October 9, 2025

Thursday, November 6, 2025 Budget/Finance Committee:
Thursday, December 4, 2025 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
Thursday, January 8, 2026
Thursday, February 5, 2026 Program/Curriculum Committee:
Thursday, March 12, 2026 3:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Thursday, April 9, 2026
Thursday, May 14, 2026

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 39



January 22, 2026 Kansas Board of Regent Meeting Schedule

2025-2026 KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING DATES

September 17-18, 2025
November 19, 2025
December 17-18, 2025
January 14-15, 2026
February 11-12, 2026
March 11-12, 2026
May 20-21, 2026
June 17-18, 2026

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS | 40



Instructional Cost Model:
State Aid to Community and Technical Colleges
For Delivery of Courses

Elaine Frisbie, VP for Finance & Administration

January 8, 2026

0K) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

*x State Aid: Tiered, Non-Tiered, Excel in CTE Courses

* 2011 SB 143 created a new postsecondary technical education formula.

* The model was developed to identify the colleges’ direct and indirect
expenses to deliver academic courses to Kansas resident students and
calculate the state’s share of those costs based on available data from the
colleges.

* |tis not intended to address colleges’ costs for non-resident students, nor
for other campus functions outside the delivery of instruction (e.g.,
residence halls or athletics).

* Annual inflation adjustments are applied throughout so that colleges’
Increased costs are recognized.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov 2




Instructional Cost Model

The cost model also calculates the state’s share AY 2025 Cost Model Calculations
, . Tiered and Non-Tiered Courses
for colleges’ costs to deliver courses to Kansas (Dollars in Millions)

resident students: -

* Community College In-District Credit Hours =
, 1/3 property tax, 1/3 state

$85.7

* Community College Out-District Credit Hours =

, 2/3 state
* All Technical College Credit Hours = $21.2
, 2/3 state
* Secondary Students in Excel in CTE = Community Colleges Technical Colleges
100% state m State Aid m Tuition m Property Tax

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

Extraordinary
Instructor Costs for
Pay & Tiered

* How are Instructional Costs SET | Courses

Calculated in the Model? instructional | Institutiona

Support Support
At the course level:

Tiered Courses

(Instructor Costs) + (Instructional Support Costs) +
(Institutional Support Costs) +

= $ Course Rate

(Course Rate) X (Eligible Student Credit

. Hours) = Total Course Cost
Non-Tiered Courses

(Instructor Costs) + (Instructional Support Costs) + Total Course Costs are aggregated at
(Institutional Support COStS) each college to calculate costs.

= $ Course Rate

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov 4




Instructional Cost Model

Course Rate Elements

Course Instructor

Three-year average of instructors’
salaries and benefits

National Higher Education
Benchmarking Institute, housed at
Johnson County Community College

Tiered Courses

Non-Tiered Courses

Instructional Support

College functions in support of
delivering courses: student services,
academic support and public service
activities

Kansas community and technical
colleges’ annual financial audits and
published in Board of Regents’ data
books

Institutional Support

College overhead: administrative
activities necessary to run the college
and operate the physical campus

Kansas community and technical
colleges’ annual financial audits and
published in Board of Regents’ data
books

Extraordinary Costs

Specialized equipment & materials
necessary to deliver technical
(“tiered”) courses

Kansas community and technical
colleges; colleges identified programs
with “extraordinary” costs and
submitted five years of actual
expenditure data (revised to now
encompass three years). Costs based
on these data were grouped into
course tiers and are adjusted annually
for inflation, with periodic data
refreshes for actual costs.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov )




Instructional Cost Model

Instructor
Pay &
Benefits

Instructors

* This element captures colleges’ costs for faculty —
their salaries and employee benefits.

* The data used are a three-year average of the most
recent data from the Cost & Productivity Project.

*x Based on actual reported costs.

* Not every Kansas community and technical
college participates in the study.

*x Source: National Higher Education Benchmarking
Institute

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov 6




Instructional Cost Model

Instructor
Pay &

* Instructor Rate History Benefits

Instructor
Rates 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Non-Tiered $77 $75 $76 $80 $84 $89 $96 $104 $112 $117 $115 $117 $115 $119
Tier 1 $105 $108 $102 $106 $106 $112 $124 $133 $134 $156 $158 $164 $172 $164
Tier 2 $129 $131 $126 $132 $135 $144 $152 $164 $172 $192 $195 $207 $207 $215
Tier 3 $143 $140 $140 $145 $151 $156 $164 $178 $188 $207 $211 $218 $223 $233
Tier 4 $150 $153 $148 $154 $160 $170 $177 $189 $203 $216 $222 $239 $241 $248
Tier5 $164 $164 $159 $168 $172 $186 $190 $199 $215 $234 $238 $254 $257 $263
Tier6 $203 $203 $201 $217 $244 $267 $264 $261 $284 $293 $293 $288 $307 $324

0K) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov 7



Instructional Cost Model

Instructional Support Costs R

*x Captures colleges’ costs associated with S
*x Student services: admissions, registrar, financial aid,
student life
* Academic support: library, program directors, deans
* Public service: noninstructional services beneficial to groups
external to the institution, e.g., enrichment courses

* For 2025 cost model data, the instructional support rate
is 3.8% higher than the previous year, $55/credit hour.

*x Source: Kansas community and technical colleges’
annual financial audits.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov 8




Instructional Cost Model

* Instructional Support Rate History

Instructional
Support

Instructional
Support 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Percentage 21.70% 22.50% 22.50% 23.20% 23.20% 24.20% 24.90% 25.10% 22.70% 23.20% 23.20% 23.80% 23.90% 23.80%
Rate $31 $32 $32 $34 $35 $38 $41 $45 $43 $48 $49 $52 $53 $55

0€) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov ;




Instructional Cost Model

Institutional Support Costs
* This element captures costs to manage the college and

operate and maintain the campus infrastructure:
*x President’s office, business office, campus IT function,
communications, advocacy.

* For 2025 cost model data, the institutional support rate is
3.1% higher than the previous year, $67/credit hour.

*x Source: Kansas community and technical colleges’
annual financial audits.

Institutional
Support

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov



Instructional Cost Model

* Institutional Support Rate History

Institutional
Support

Institutional

Support 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Percentage 26.70% 27.50% 27.58% 28.20% 28.20% 28.70% 28.10% 28.10% 27.40% 27.30% 27.60% 29.10% 29.00% 28.90%
Rate $38 $39 $39 $41 $43 $45 $46 $50 $52 $57 $58 $63 $65 $67

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

Extraordinary
Costs for
Tiered
Courses

Extraordinary Costs
* Those program-specific equipment and consumable materials

for technical courses in technical programs.
* X-ray machine for radiology *x Fuel for CDL program
* Welding booths * Animal Feed for agriculture program
* Food for culinary programs * Latex gloves

*x Costs are based on the colleges’ reported data and grouped into
tiers from $0 to $143 in AY 2025.

*x Costs are adjusted annually for inflation or for actual costs,
depending on the timing of the review cycle.

* Source: Kansas community and technical colleges currently
submit three years of actual expenditure data.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

Extraordinary

Costs for

Tiered

° ° Courses

* Extraordinary Cost Rate History
Extraordinary

Rates 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
A $26 $27 $27 $27 $28 $28 $28 $29 $30 $31 $31 $32 $34 $35 $36
B $53 $54 $55 $54 $56 $56 $57 $58 $59 $60 $61 $64 $68 $70 $72
C $105 $108 $110 $108 $112 $112 $113 $115 $118 $120 $121 $127 $135 $139 $143

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

Non-Tiered Courses
(Instructor: $119) + (Instructional Support: $55) + (Institutional

Instructional

Support Costs $67) tructior
= $241 Course Rate X 3 Credit Hours = $723 $165

Instructor
$357

Each three-hour non-tiered course generates a per-student e
“cost” of $723, with about one-half attributable to the Support
instructor and the rest to the overall college. $201

Example: a non-tiered course delivered to 15 studentsin a

semester calculates $10,845 in the cost model (15 X $723) for ,

AY 2025. The state’s share is then calculated based on the The cost model calculated the state’s
total share for all non-tiered courses at

residency of enrolled students. $97.4 M for AY 2025 (770,481.5 SCH).

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* Financing of the Costs

How is the Financing Determined?
At the Student Credit Hour (SCH) level.

Co:nn[m)l.,mlt.y c;é:_?ge Cc:)mm;.n 'tY Cc;lécle-lge All Technical Coll SCH Secondary Students
n-District ut-District ecnnical Colliege in Excel in CTE SCH
Student Student Stu.d.ent
Tuntlon Tuition Tuition
33% 33% 33%
Local
Taxing
District State
33/ Aid

34/ State Aid

67%

State Aid
67%

State Aid
100%

39.2% of T/NT Courses 44.5% of T/NT Courses 16.3% of T/NT Courses

| (G¥) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* Example Students
* Johnis an in-district student at
Green Valley Community
College, studying Computer and
Information Systems, enrolled in
Applied Networking 1

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov

Student
Tuition
$286

State Aid
$286

Total Course Rate

Property
Tax
$286



Instructional Cost Model

* Example Students
* Jane is a student at Russell Area
Technical College (all technical
college students are “out-district”
for cost model calculations)
studying Wind Energy Technology, State Aid
enrolled in Small Wind Turbine, 5710
(Tier Rate 3)

Student
Tuition
$355

Total Course Rate

0k)) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* Example Students

* Jordan is a high school student at State Aid
the Sunflower State University *1.767
Campus of Applied Technology,
studying Heavy Equipment
Technology, enrolled in Fuel &
Exhaust Systems, (Tier Rate 6)
through the state’s Excel in CTE
program

Total Course Rate

| (G¥) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Overview of College Enrollments

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov



Tiered and Non-Tiered Student Enrollments
AY 2025

Total Credit Hour Production Tiered vs Non-Tiered Tiered Credit Hour Production
Credit Hour Production

Technical Technical

Colleges arod Colleges

16.3% I 31.2%

29.4% Community
Non-Tiered Colleges
Courses 68.8%
70.6%

Community
Colleges
83.7%

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Community College Student Enrollments
AY 2025

Community Colleges In-District Community Colleges In-District
vs Out-District Enrollments vs Out-District Enrollments

excluding Johnson Co Community College

Out-District
53%

Out-District
66%

In-District
47%

In-District
34%

| (G¥) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov



Community College Student Enrollments AY 2025

Bl % Non-Tiered m % Tiered

0,
4%  23%  23% 20% 18%  17%  19% N

339% 32% 31% 31% 31% 29% 29%  29%  28% 27%
85% 86% 88%
80% 82% 83%
I
4 g 2 &S o o o o o o o o o o o o o
o\'\eéo o\\e,éo C}\'oéo \)06' &\0% C}”\'0‘5’0 o\\o"?o o\\g,“?o 0\\0"?0 43 &2 K K o\\eéo o\\e’é‘, o\\"e’% o\\eéo
o o o & < < & (& 19 . . . .
< * & & S & S S & S & S &
(«0 (‘\& &(‘\ 0 & & & B o <
o o o S o& o& o& 0(0 o& o& o& o@ o&
o O o sF o o o RS o o o . y
foo° &’5\' o“’c‘ & ép* 0{6 &\‘C\ S oc\ &0 & < 000 o(@
RN N o 2 O o i o o\e g &% o
(';(\ O ) 8,0 60 Q\, (@) ‘{\ J 00 .
Q‘& ° W@ Q° & \eﬁ oy o \00
eo6 04‘ 04& oé v\“
< o )

< <
I kansasregents.gov 22




Technical College Student Enrollments AY 2025

B % Non-Tiered m % Tiered

54%
° 49% 49%
44% .
38% 36%
16%

SalinaArea  Wichita State Flint Hills Fort Hays Tech Manhattan Fort Hays Tech Washburn

Technical University: Technical | Northwest Area Technical | North Central Institute of
College Campus of College Kansas College Kansas Technology
App. Sci. &
Tech.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Community and Technical Colleges:
Percent of Credit Hours Delivered to High School Students

39.5%

37.1%37.2%
35.4% 35.3%
32.9%
30.0%
25.5% 26.2% 26.7%
[0)
g 0, 10:2% 20.0% 20.2%
16.50 17:3% ?
15.89% ©-
13.79%14.0% 9%
12.7%
11.3% I

Community Colleges Technical Colleges
m 2015 m 2016 = 2017 2018 m2019 m 2020 m 2021 m 2022 m 2023 m 2024 m 2025

| (G¥) Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Applying the Instructional Cost Model
Calculations to Allocate State Aid

[% Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* Instructional Cost Model for Kansas Resident Students

Postsecondary tiered technical education state aid .......... $58.300.961
Provided, That if the amount of moneys appropriated for the above

Y Th e Boa rd Of Rege ntS d istri b uted agency for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, in the postsecondary

tiered technical L‘(]Ilf_‘dh{:l" state aid account is oreater than the amount
of moneys appropriated for the above agency for the fiscal year ending

State a id i N acco rd ance Wit h th e June 30, 2013, in the postsecondary tiered technical education state aid

account, then the difference between the amount of moneys appropriated
for the fiscal year 2014 and the amount of moneys appropriated for the

Stat Ute S an d b U d get p rOVi SOS frO M above agency fiscal vear 2013 shall be distributed based on each eligible

institution’s calculated gap, according to the postsecondary tiered tech-

FY 201 2 th rough FY 2023 nical education state aid act, K.S.A. 2012 Supp. 71-1801 through 71-1810,

and amendments thereto, as determined by the state board cﬂ" regents:
ﬂ’mwn’q 2 further, That no eligible nstitution shall Teceive an dlII{IIUl]t (ﬂ\
money from the pmtwmnchn tiered technical education state aid ac-
count in fiscal year 2014 that is less than the amount such eligible insti-
tution received from such account in fiscal year 2013, unless the amount
* An exa m p l.e fro m 201 3 S B 1 7 1 of moneys appropriated for the above agency for fiscal year 2013 in the
postsecondary tiered technical ec ducation state aid account for fiscal year
i S S h OW n f O r t h e ti e r e d 2014 is less than the amount of moneys appropriated for the above agency
for fiscal year 2013 in thv p(:mt*-..(*mnddn hm(*d ts*e]uuml E‘(]llLdtI{JTI state

aid account: -

T U] TIIOIEYE APPTro-

a p p Fo p ri ati on. priated for the above agency for .r]‘ﬂ.dl year 2014 is less than the amount

of moneys appropriated for the above agency for fiscal year 2013 in the
postse Ct}l]d.:l]"r tiered technical {‘duednﬂn state aid account, then each el-
igible institution shall receive an amount of moneys as determined by the
state board of regents.




*x The 2022 Legislature
launched a path to
recentering state aid
over a three-year
timeline.

* Source: Section 109(f),
2022 House Substitute for
Substitute for Senate Bill
267.

(f) During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, in addition to the
other purpose for which expenditures may be made by the above
agency from moneys appropriated from the state general fund or from
any special revenue fund or funds for the above agency for fiscal year
2023 as authorized by this or other appropriation act of the 2022
regular session of the legislature, expenditures shall be made by the
above agency from such moneys for fiscal year 2023 to implement the
legislative intent: For fiscal year 2024, to implement the funding
formula for the community colleges and technical colleges concerning
the postsecondary tiered technical education state aid and non-tiered
course credit hour grants so that those community colleges and
technical colleges who were overfunded in fiscal year 2023 will receive
50% of the amount of such overfunding and the remaining 50% will be
distributed based on each eligible institution's calculated gap:; and for
fiscal year 2025, to fully implement the funding formula for the
community colleges and technical colleges concerning the
postsecondary tiered technical education state aid and non-tiered course
credit hour grants.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* FY 2023 - Year One of Three (Hold Harmless)
* 2022 Legislature provided the state funds needed to cover the state’s share of AY
2021 cost model calculations for distribution in FY 2023.
* No college received lower tiered or non-tiered state aid relative to FY 2022.

* If a college’s enrollment would have resulted in lower state share calculations, the
college’s state aid was held flat from FY 2022 to FY 2023.

* FY 2024 - Year Two of Three (50% Hold Harmless)

*x 2023 Legislature provided the state funds needed to cover the state’s share of AY
2022 cost model calculations for distribution in FY 2024.

* If a college’s enrollment would have resulted in lower state share calculations, the
reduction was reduced by 50%.

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov




Instructional Cost Model

* FY 2025 - Year Three of Three (Full Adoption)

*x 2024 Legislature provided the state funds to cover the full state share of FY 2025
calculated state aid.
*x For the first time in the model’s history, the calculations were based entirely on

college enrollments:
*x 271 of the 26 colleges received less tiered state aid compared to FY 2024
*x 22 of the 26 colleges received less non-tiered state aid compared to FY 2024

* Amounts for distribution were based on the adopted three-year average
(using the calculated cost model output for AY 2021, AY 2022, AY 2023)

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov



Using AY 2025 Enrollment Data in
the instructional cost model, the
colleges’ state share is calculated.

That state share is averaged with
AY 2024 and AY 2023 to determine
the allocation for FY 2027 (July 1,
2026-June 30, 2027).

The FY 2027 allocation is displayed
here, with a comparison to each
college’s FY 2026 allocation.

In total, FY 2027 is $5.3 M higher
than FY 2026 for tiered courses.
The Board of Regents will advocate
this amount be added to the
appropriation.

Postsecondary Tiered Technical State Aid

FY 2027 FY 2027
AY 2023 KBOR AY 2024 KBOR AY 2025 KBOR Allocation Increase/
Calculated State | Calculated State | Calculated State (Three-Year FY 2026 Decrease from
Share Total Share Total Share Total Average) * Allocation FY 2026

Allen County CC $490,409 $478,089 $572,399 $513,632 $473,848 $39,784
Barton County CC $1,977,548 $2,371,834 $3,663,289 $2,670,890 $2,266,994 $403,896
Butler County CC $5,180,970 $5,171,239 $6,213,791 $5,522,000 $5,079,186 $442,814
Cloud County CC $1,306,246 $1,218,513 $1,234,652 $1,253,137 $1,181,769 $71,368
Coffeyville CC $929,812 $760,879 $783,892 $824,861 $853,054 ($28,193)
Colby CC $1,337,031 $1,548,254 $1,892,206 $1,592,497 $1,391,319 $201,178
Cowley County CC $1,860,551 $2,166,225 $2,385,189 $2,137,322 $1,919,674 $217,648
Dodge City CC $952,745 $950,354 $1,111,250 $1,004,783 $951,091 $53,692
Flint Hills Tech College $1,720,306 $1,683,476 $1,876,136 $1,759,973 $1,696,132 $63,841
FHSU Tech | North Central $3,247,245 $3,147,224 $3,232,191 $3,208,887 $3,087,761 $121,126
FHSU Tech | Northwest $1,856,147 $2,126,672 $2,178,867 $2,053,895 $1,925,676 $128,219
Ft. Scott CC $1,232,396 $1,074,914 $1,232,565 $1,179,958 $1,181,923 ($1,965)
Garden City CC $1,147,171 $1,342,406 $1,459,245 $1,316,274 $1,205,191 $111,083
Highland CC $1,302,947 $1,316,065 $1,274,831 $1,297,948 $1,262,666 $35,282
Hutchinson CC $5,852,761 $5,803,691 $6,341,221 $5,999,224 $5,782,346 $216,878
Independence CC $241,504 $238,301 $241,492 $240,432 $235,575 $4,857
Johnson County CC $8,520,084 $9,271,236 $10,032,161 $9,274,494 $8,637,305 $637,189
Kansas City Kansas CC $4,215,846 $4,004,779 $4,757,175 $4,325,933 $4,156,731 $169,202
Labette CC $904,652 $1,211,095 $1,410,708 $1,175,485 $1,016,383 $159,102
Manhattan Area Tech Col $1,749,277 $1,822,046 $1,938,514 $1,836,612 $1,819,187 $17,425
Neosho County CC $1,209,832 $1,546,560 $1,936,505 $1,564,299 $1,354,084 $210,215
Pratt CC $1,035,377 $1,156,069 $1,114,727 $1,102,058 $1,061,068 $40,990
Salina Area Tech Col $1,809,447 $2,116,338 $2,108,070 $2,011,285 $1,818,392 $192,893
Seward County CC $999,662 $1,142,960 $1,362,003 $1,168,208 $1,046,871 $121,337
Washburn Institute of Tech $3,590,083 $3,776,893 $4,451,037 $3,939,338 $3,643,102 $296,236
WSU Tech $11,080,061 $13,144,630 $14,048,531 $12,757,741 $11,406,197 $1,351,544
Total $65,750,110 $70,590,742 $78,852,647 $71,731,166 $66,453,525 $5,277,641

~In accordance with 2022 House Substitute for Substitute for Senate Bill 267 Section 109(f) and the recommendations of the 2022 Legislative
Committee on Community & Technical College State Funding, FY 2027 allocations are calculated based on an average of the three most recent
years (AY 2023, 2024 and 2025), with full adoption of the cost model calculations.

30



Using AY 2025 Enrollment Data in
the instructional cost model, the
colleges’ state share is calculated.

That state share is averaged with
AY 2024 and AY 2023 to determine
the allocation for FY 2027 (July 1,
2026-June 30, 2027).

The FY 2027 allocation is displayed
here, with a comparison to each
college’s FY 2026 allocation.

In total, FY 2027 is $3.6 M higher
than FY 2026 for non-tiered
courses. The Board of Regents will
advocate this amount be added to
the appropriation.

Non-Tiered Course Credit Hour Grant

FY 2027
AY 2023 KBOR AY 2024 KBOR AY 2025 KBOR |FY 2027 Allocation Increase/
Calculated State | Calculated State | Calculated State (Three-Year FY 2026 Decrease from
Share Total Share Total Share Total Average) * Allocation FY 2026

Allen County CC $3,309,715 $2,887,417 $2,797,044 $2,998,059 $3,270,135 ($272,076)
Barton County CC $7,058,143 $7,796,411 $9,357,790 $8,070,781 $7,323,181 $747,600
Butler County CC $12,922,122 $12,241,671 $13,687,993 $12,950,595 $12,781,595 $169,000
Cloud County CC $2,675,118 $2,793,828 $3,002,459 $2,823,802 $2,715,003 $108,799
Coffeyville CC $1,368,952 $1,270,704 $1,238,374 $1,292,677 $1,336,638 ($43,961)
Colby CC $1,923,127 $1,723,506 $2,007,529 $1,884,721 $1,827,746 $56,975
Cowley County CC $3,265,415 $3,184,868 $3,521,411 $3,323,898 $3,376,842 ($52,944)
Dodge City CC $1,615,493 $1,576,945 $1,606,903 $1,599,780 $1,612,560 ($12,780)
Flint Hills Tech College $854,533 $857,285 $986,974 $899,597 $813,079 $86,518
FHSU Tech | North Central $921,968 $877,324 $992,115 $930,469 $890,535 $39,934
FHSU Tech | Northwest $945,167 $999,257 $994,533 $979,652 $954,353 $25,299
Ft. Scott CC $1,754,928 $1,694,691 $1,544,325 $1,664,648 $1,763,555 ($98,907)
Garden City CC $2,425,483 $2,359,589 $2,744,508 $2,509,860 $2,238,010 $271,850
Highland CC $3,909,360 $3,727,108 $3,925,528 $3,853,999 $3,827,268 $26,731
Hutchinson CC $6,277,297 $6,288,356 $6,492,587 $6,352,747 $6,236,859 $115,888
Independence CC $1,093,257 $961,665 $918,212 $991,045 $999,030 ($7,985)
Johnson County CC $16,951,392 $17,633,826 $19,159,343 $17,914,854 $16,873,303 $1,041,551
Kansas City Kansas CC $4,904,932 $5,159,165 $5,582,522 $5,215,540 $4,973,227 $242,313
Labette CC $1,907,504 $1,954,718 $2,004,073 $1,955,432 $1,948,252 $7,180
Manhattan Area Tech Col $852,215 $855,732 $670,622 $792,856 $798,568 ($5,712)
Neosho County CC $1,989,785 $2,099,016 $2,056,055 $2,048,285 $2,018,056 $30,229
Pratt CC $1,574,196 $1,555,156 $1,383,100 $1,504,151 $1,501,584 $2,567
Salina Area Tech Col $1,035,185 $1,107,062 $1,239,383 $1,127,210 $983,319 $143,891
Seward County CC $1,420,459 $1,689,014 $1,905,029 $1,671,501 $1,504,714 $166,787
Washburn Institute of Tech $389,296 $364,877 $462,880 $405,684 $381,927 $23,757
WSU Tech $5,345,127 $6,100,561 $7,187,423 $6,211,037 $5,412,199 $798,838
Total $88,690,169 $89,759,752 $97,468,715 $91,972,880 $88,361,538 $3,611,342

~In accordance with 2022 House Substitute for Substitute for Senate Bill 267 Section 109(f) and the recommendations of the 2022 Legislative
Committee on Community & Technical College State Funding, FY 2027 allocations are calculated based on an average of the three most recent years
(AY 2023, 2024 and 2025), with full adoption of the cost model calculations.

31



More information can be found at

www.kansasregents.gov => Data => System Data
Or
www.kansasregents.gov => Data => Kansas Higher Ed Stats (KHEStats)

Or contact our agency: 785-430-4240

Kansas Board of Regents | kansasregents.gov



Allen Community College

Course ID

Course Title

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

MED102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CNA CERTIFICATION TEST $20
MED102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $30
MED103 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TEST $20
MED103 MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $30
Barton Community College
Course ID Program/Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION & ROCKWELL AUTOMATION PLC
DISTRIBUTION TECHNICIAN Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE/MULTIMETER $75
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $100
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $100
NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $80
Professional
NURSING AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SECOND HAND $10
MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $80
Professional
MEDICATION AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SECOND HAND $10
MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED SUBSCRIPTION $180
MEDICAL ASSISTANT E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED SUBSCRIPTION $180
2025 ICD-10-PCS EXPERT (SPIRAL) ITEM #: ITPCS25
SCHMIDT, ANITA; ANDERSON, LAURA ISBN13:
MEDICAL CODING Textbooks 9781622549511 $61
AMA CPT PROFESSIONAL 2025 AMA CPT
PROFESSIONAL ? AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
MEDICAL CODING Textbooks ISBN13: 9781640163041 $83
HCPCS LEVEL II PROFESSIONAL 2025 OPTUM ISBN13:
MEDICAL CODING Textbooks 9781622549634 $91
2025 ICD-10-CM EXPERT FOR PHYSICIANS WITH
GUIDELINES LEANNE PATTERSON; JACQUELINE
MEDICAL CODING Textbooks PETERSEN ISBN13: 978162254949 $153
MEDICAL CODING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED SUBSCRIPTION $180
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED SUBSCRIPTION $180
ROCKWELL AUTOMATION PLC
SCALE TECHNICIAN Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE/MULTIMETER $75
ACCT1602 GENERAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks HADDOCK COLLEGE ACCOUNTING $220
MICROCOMPUTER ACCOUNTING
ACCTI1611 APPLICATIONS Textbooks COMPUTER ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS $68
ACCTI1616 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks FUNDAMENTALS OF ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES $156
PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING: VOLUME II
ACCT1618 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING $220
AGRII114 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks INTRODUCTORY CROP SCIENCE $100
AGRII115 INTRODUCTION TO SOILS/LAB Textbooks ELEMENTS OF THE NATURE & PROPERTY OF SOILS $200
AGRI1123 BEEF CATTLE PRODUCTION Textbooks BEEF PRODUCTION & MANAGEMENT DECISIONS $134
COMMERCIAL DRIVERS LICENSE
AGRI1217 THEORY Textbooks ENTRY-LEVEL DRIVER TRAINING: OBTAINING A CDL $75
BSTC1023 | DATA BASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS Textbooks MICROSOFT ACCESS 2021 & 365: ESSENTIALS $86
BUSI1608 BUSINESS LAW 1 Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF BUSINESS LAW $137
BUSI1802 PAYROLL PROCEDURES Textbooks PAYROLL ACCOUNTING 2024 $147
CHLD1506 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
CHLD1508 CHILD CARE INTERNSHIP Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
CHLD1509 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM II Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
CHLD1512 CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT Textbooks UNDERSTANDING CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT $184
CREATIVE EXPERIENCES FOR CREATIVE ACTIVITIES AND CURRICULUM FOR
CHLD1553 CHILDREN Textbooks YOUNG CHILDREN $60
CREATIVE ACTIVITIES & CURRICULUM FOR YOUNG
CHLD1554 CREATIVE ACTIVITIES Textbooks CHILDREN $60
SANITATION AND MANAGEMENT OF FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT-BY DESIGN 4TH
DIET1630 FOOD SYSTEMS Textbooks EDITION ISBN 9798986801339 $197
DIET1632 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT $197
FIELD EXPERIENCE IN SANITATION AND
MANAGEMENT OF FOOD SERVICE
DIET1633 SYSTEMS Textbooks FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT $197
DIET1634 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN NUTRITION Textbooks NUTRITION FUNDAMENTALS $203
DIET1634 FIELD EXPERIENCE IN NUTRITION Background Checks CASTLEBRANCH BACKGROUND CHECK $151
FIELD EXPERIENCE IN HUMAN
DIET1635 RESOURCES MANAGEMENT Textbooks FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT $197
EMHS1100 INTRODUCTION TO TERRORISM Textbooks UNDERSTANDING TERRORISM $145
EMHS1900 EMERGENCY PLANNING Textbooks WILEY PATHWAYS EMERGENCY PLANNING $105




DEVELOPING AND MANAGING

EMHS1905 VOLUNTEER RESOURCES Textbooks DISASTER VOLUNTEERS $100
EXERCISE DESIGN, MANAGEMENT AND AN INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY EXERCISE
EMHS1906 EVALUATION Textbooks DESIGN & EVALUATION $135
MITIGATION FOR EMERGENCY
EMHS1908 MANAGEMENT Textbooks HAZARD MITIGATION AND PREPAREDNESS $105
BASIC SKILLS FOR EMERGENCY EMERGENCY SERVICES LEADERSHIP A
EMHS1909 MANAGERS Textbooks CONTEMPORARY APPROACH $125
NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:
EMHS1952| BASIC INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM Textbooks PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE $115
INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY
EMHS1963 MANAGEMENT Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT $105
EMTS1500| EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms SHIRT $30
Professional
EMTS1500| EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH A SECOND HAND $10
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMTS1513 TECHNICIAN Textbooks TEXTBOOK BUNDLE ISBN 9781284319415 $311
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMTSI1513 TECHNICIAN Uniforms SHIRT $30
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL Professional
EMTS1513 TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH A SECOND HAND $10
EMTS1540 PREPARATORY AND OPERATIONS Textbooks TEXTBOOK BUNDLE ISBN: 9781284319422 $1,220
EMTS1540 PREPARATORY AND OPERATIONS Uniforms SHIRT $30
EMTS1543 PARAMEDICS CAPSTONE Certification Tests KSBEMS TESTING $65
ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING AND FUNDAMENTALS OF ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING &
HZMT1905 MONITORING Textbooks ANALYSIS $180
INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE AND
HZMT1912 TOXICOLOGY Textbooks ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY $200
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HAZARDOUS MATERIALS REGULATIONS 49CFR PARTS
HZMT1917 REGULATIONS Textbooks 100-185 $85
HZMT1940 INTRODUCTION ERGONOMICS Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN FACTORS & ERGONOMICS $170
CHARACTERISTICS OF HAZARDOUS
HZMT1950 MATERIALS Textbooks CHEMISTRY OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS $60
HZMT1979| CONTINUITY OPERATIONS PLANNING Textbooks THE DISASTER RECOVERY HANDBOOK $35
EMERGENCY & DISASTER PREPAREDNESS FOR
MDAS1646 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks HEALTH PROFESSIONALS $93
MLTC1503 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks THE PHLEBOTOMY TEXTBOOK $118
MLTC1503 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks CASTLEBRANCH BACKGROUND CHECK $110
BASIC MEDICAL LABORATORY
MLTC1512 TECHNIQUES Background Checks CASTLEBRANCH BACKGROUD CHECK $110
NTWK1030 LINUX I E-subscriptions/E-books LINUX+ CERTMASTER LEARN $167
NTWK1046|LOCAL AREA NETWORK WORKSTATION|  E-subscriptions/E-books TESTOUT WINDOWS CLIENT PRO-ENGLISH 7.0.X. $167
NTWK1052] COMPUTER REPAIR AND UPGRADE I E-subscriptions/E-books CERTMASTER LEARN A+ CORE 1 AND CORE 2 $279
NTWK1053( COMPUTER REPAIR AND UPGRADE II E-subscriptions/E-books CERTMASTER LEARN A+ CORE 1 AND CORE 2 $279
NTWK1068 HELP DESK FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books COMPTIA CERTMASTER LEARN FOR TECH+ $127
OFTC1666 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks RECORDS MANAGEMENT $100
FUNDAMENTALS OF OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH GENERAL
OSHA1928 INDUSTRY Textbooks THE BASICS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY $220
PHRM1001 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks PHARMACOLOGY ISBN 9781963151114 $173
PHRM1001 PHARMACOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books JOVE-DIGITAL SUBSCRIPTION $30
PHRM1002 PHARMACY CALCULATIONS Textbooks PHARMACY CALCULATIONS TEXTBOOK $128
PHRM1003 PHARMACY OPERATIONS E-subscriptions/E-books EHR GO SUBSCRIPTION $97
PHRM1005| PHARMACY TECHNICIAN INTERNSHIP Drug Tests DRUG SCREEN/BACKGROUND CHECK $105
Professional
PHRM1006| ADVANCED PHARMACY OPERATIONS Equipment/Kits/Tools PHARMACY TECH LAB KIT $406

Butler Community College

Course ID

Course Title

Fee Type

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL

AH 201 TERMINOLOGY 1 Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE $118

LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE - IF AH201 HAS BEEN TAKEN
HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL AT BUTLER, THERE IS NO NEED TO PURCHASE AN

AH 202 TERMINOLOGY 2 Textbooks ADDITIONAL TEXTBOOK $118

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Textbooks ON COOKING ISBN: 9780134441900 $213
CA 120 UNIFORM FEE INCLUES CHEF'S COAT, PANTS &

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Uniforms HAT $85

Professional
CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT $180




PURCHASING SELECTION FOR PROCUREMENT IN THE

CA 153 ESSENTIALS OF PURCHASING Textbooks HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY $86
CA 220 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 2 Textbooks ON COOKING ISBN: 9780134441900 $213
HM 101 SANITATION MANAGEMENT Textbooks SERVSAFE MANAGER BOOK WITH EXAM $150
HM 190 | FOOD AND BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF FOOD COST CONTROLS 7TH EDITION $148
AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS $112
AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE PROCESSING FEE $20
DT 115 CENGAGE UNLIMITED (CODE VALID FOR 6
DT 115 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks MONTHS) $140
DT 117 CENGAGE COHORT (CODE VALID FOR 6
DT 117 BRAKES 1 Textbooks MONTHS FOR TEXTBOOK) $140
MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL &
DT 120 ADVANCED DIESEL ENGINES Textbooks COMPUTERIZED MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS $140
UNIFORM (STUDENTS GET A NEW UNIFORM EACH
DT 120 ADVANCED DIESEL ENGINES Uniforms CLASS) $125
TRUCK AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT
DT 200 REPAIR Textbooks DT 200 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
TRUCK AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT
DT 200 REPAIR Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $10
DT 201 HYDRAULICS Textbooks DT 201 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
DT 201 HYDRAULICS Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $10
DT 202 AIR AND ENGINE BRAKES Textbooks DT 202 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
DT 202 AIR AND ENGINE BRAKES Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $10
DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks DT 203 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $10
DT 217 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 1 Textbooks DT 217 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
DT 218 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 2 Textbooks DT 218 CENGAGE COHORT (VALID FOR 6 MONTHS) $140
DEVELOPING & ADMINISTERING CHILD CARE
CD 222 CHILD CARE ADMINISTRATION Textbooks EDUCATION PROGRAM $233
DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE CURRICULUM
PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD WITHOUT ACCESS CARD 7 EDITION [KOSTELNIK]
CD 123 EDUCATION 2 Textbooks 9780134747675 $120
EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM AND
CD 220 CURRICULUM PLANNING Textbooks PRESCHOOL APPROPRIATE PRACTICES $184
CREATIVE EXPERIENCES FOR YOUNG
CD 115 CHILDREN Textbooks CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG CHILDREN $195
INFANT & TODDLER DEVELOPMENT AND
CD 124 | INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT Textbooks RESPONSIVE PROGRAM PLAN $127
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Textbooks BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS $25
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN EMERGENCY CARE & TRANSPORTATION OF SICK &
FS 212 (EMT) Textbooks INURED ESSENTIALS PACKAGE $168
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) E-subscriptions/E-books PLATINUM EMS TESTING SUBSCRIPTION PREP $85
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Certification Tests KANASA BOARD OF EMS CERTIFICATION FEE $50
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Certification Tests KANSAS EMT STATE PRACTICUM EXAM FEE $75
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Certification Tests NATIONAL REGISTRY WRITTEN EXAM FEE $104
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Uniforms FS 212 UNIFORM FEE - 2 POLO SHIRTS $55
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
FS 212 (EMT) Background Checks KANSAS BOARD OF EMS BACKGROUND CHECK $80
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN BUTLER COMMUNITY COLLEGE BACKGROUND
FS 212 (EMT) Drug Tests CHECK AND DRUG SCREEN $70
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR THE
FS 207 FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDEBOOK, 2024 ED. $5
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR THE
FS 207 FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS $130
MODERN WELDING - THIS BOOK IS ALSO THE TEXT
FOR WE126, WE130, WE213, WE227 - ONLY NEED TO
WE 114 WELDING METHODS Textbooks PURCHASE ONCE $172
WE 125 BLUEPRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books WELDING PRINT READING $133
MODERN WELDING - THIS BOOK IS ALSO THE TEXT
FOR WEI126, WE130, WE213, WE227 - ONLY NEED TO
WE 126 CUTTING PROCESSES E-subscriptions/E-books PURCHASE ONCE $172
MODERN WELDING - THIS BOOK IS ALSO THE TEXT
FOR WEI126, WE130, WE213, WE227 - ONLY NEED TO
WE 130 OXY-FUEL GAS WELDING E-subscriptions/E-books PURCHASE ONCE $172




MODERN WELDING - THIS BOOK IS ALSO THE TEXT
FOR WE126, WE130, WE213, WE227 - ONLY NEED TO

WE 213 WELDING AND PIPE FITTING Textbooks PURCHASE ONCE $172
WE 220 METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY FUNDAMENTALS 7TH ED. $153
MODERN WELDING - THIS BOOK IS ALSO THE TEXT
FOR WEI126, WE130, WE213, WE227 - ONLY NEED TO
WE 227 | GAS METAL ARC WELDING 2 (GMAW 2) Textbooks PURCHASE ONCE $172
Cloud County Community College
Course ID Program/Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING
CERTIFICATE Textbooks 978-1-68008-493-1 $63
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING
CERTIFICATE Certification Tests KS DEPT OF REVENUE DRIVER'S TESTING FEE $75
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING Professional
CERTIFICATE Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY VEST, LEATHER GLOVES $35
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING
CERTIFICATE Drug Tests DRUG TEST $50
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks 978-1-938113-95-6 $70
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Background Checks KBI BACKGROUND CHECK $57
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Other CCCC LAB PRACTICUM MANUAL $10
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AAS Textbooks 978-1-938113-95-6 $70
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AAS Other CCCC LAB PRACTICUM MANUAL $10
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AAS Background Checks KBI BACKGROUND CHECK $57
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND NAEYC DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE PRACTICE
SERVICES Textbooks MANUAL $70
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND
SERVICES Textbooks CCCC LAB PRACTICUM MANUAL $10
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND
SERVICES Background Checks KBI BACKGROUND CHECK $57
SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-63563-870-7 $150
SUAS REMOTE PILOT CERTIFICATE Student Software Licenses BETAFPV LITE RADIO 3 $70
LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION
SUAS REMOTE PILOT CERTIFICATE Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE $88
UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE
SUAS REMOTE PILOT CERTIFICATE Student Software Licenses LICENSE $100
UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS Student Software Licenses BETAFPV LITE RADIO 3 $70
LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION
UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE $88
UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE
UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS Student Software Licenses LICENSE $100
WELDING Textbooks 9.78036E+12 $150
HAMMERS, PLIERS, TOOL BOX/BAG, GRINDER,
GRINDER STONES AND WIRE WHEEL, BRUSHES, VISE
Professional GRIPS, SQUARE, TAPE MEASURE, PUNCH, CHISELS,
WELDING Equipment/Kits/Tools CRESCENT WRENCH, WELPERS $621
HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GLOVES, JACKET, BEANIE,
WELDING Personal Protective Equipment FACE SHIELDS $596
WELDING Drug Tests DRUG TEST $50
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9.78036E+12 $150
HAMMERS, PLIERS, TOOL BOX/BAG, GRINDER,
GRINDER STONES AND WIRE WHEEL, BRUSHES, VISE
Professional GRIPS, SQUARE, TAPE MEASURE, PUNCH, CHISELS,
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools CRESCENT WRENCH, WELPERS $621
HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GLOVES, JACKET, BEANIE,
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment FACE SHIELDS $596
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Drug Tests DRUG TEST $50
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-137-1 $60
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE CNA TESTING FEE $18
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUB TOP $25
Professional
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools DEMO MEDICATION, MED PACKS, PPE $21
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $16
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Membership Fee APPLICATION FEE $21
AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Other STUDENT ID $5
HE150 EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-3056-3650-7 $97
HEALTH AND NUTRITION FOR YOUNG
HEI161 CHILDREN E-subscriptions/E-books 978-0-3577-7292-8 $97
1IE126 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests SMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST $50
IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests GMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST $50
IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Certification Tests FCAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST $50
IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Certification Tests GTAW DESTRUCTIVE TEST $50




IE129

GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING

Coffeyville Community College

Course ID

Professional
Equipment/Kits/Tools

TIG WELDING GLOVES, STAINLESS STEEL HAND
BRUSH, TUNGSTEN BENCHMARK, SIDE CUTTERS

Institution Fee Description

$75

Fee Amount

Program/Course Title

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND

Fee Type

Professional

SAFETY GLASSES, TOOL BOX W/LOCK, RESPIRATOR,
EAR PROTECTION, TAPE MEASURE, ASSORTED
SCREWDRIVERS, RATCHET SET WITH EXTENSIONS,

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools COMBINATION WRENCH SETS, ASSORTED PLIERS $655
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
SAFETY GLASSES, TOOL BOX W/LOCK, ASSORT.
WRENCH SETS, SCREWDRIVERS, SOCKET SETS,
PLIERS, BALL PEEN HAMMER, PRYBAR, CHISEL AND
Professional PUNCH SET, TEST LIGHT, CHANNEL LOCKS, TORX BIT
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools SETS $1,225
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
SAFETY GLASSES, TOOL BOX W/LOCK, ASSORTED
WRENCH SETS, SCREWDRIVERS, SOCKET SETS,
PLIERS, BALL PEEN HAMMER, PRYBAR, CHISEL AND
Professional PUNCH SET, TEST LIGHT, CHANNEL LOCKS, TORX BIT
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools SETS $1,225
SAFETY GLASSES, HARDHAT, TOOL/NAIL POUCH,
HAMMER, SPEED SQUARE, UTILITY KNIFE, CHALK
Professional LINE, TAPE MEASURE, SCIENTIFIC CALCULATOR,
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools CARPENTER PENCIL $265
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
41-PC JOURNEYMAN'S TOOL SET, INTERCHANGEABLE
SCREWDRIVER SET, LEATHER NAIL & TOOL POUCH,
CONDUIT BENDERS, HACKSAW, MULTIMETER, CLAMP
METER, HAMMER, DRILL/DRIVER KIT,
Professional SCREWDRIVER/NUT DRIVER, LEATHER BELT, TOOL
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools BAG $1,500
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
FIRE SCIENCE Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
NUT DRIVER SET, SNIPS SET, HAMMER, SCRATCH
AWL, SEAMER, CRIMPER, TUBE CUTTERS, MANIFOLD
HEATING VENTILATION AND AIR Professional SET, MULTIMETER, RATCHET WRENCH SETS, HEX
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Equipment/Kits/Tools KEY, ADAPTER, TOOL BAG $1,317
MACHINING AND MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms CLINICAL UNIFORMS (2 PAIRS) $130
SCREWDRIVER SETS, WRENCH SETS, PIPE WRENCHES,
UTILITY KNIFE, PLUMBER'S LEVEL, BALL PING
HAMMER, CHISEL, HEX KEY SET, DOUBLE CUT FILE,
NUT DRIVER SET, CONSTRUCTION CALCULATOR,
Professional GLOVES, TAPE MEASURE, CONSTRUCTION PENCIL,
PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL BAG $496
SAFETY GLASSES, SOCKET SETS/DRIVERS, WRENCH
SETS W/EXTENSIONS, SCREWDRIVERS, PLIERS,
CUTTERS, RATCHETS, HEX/ALLEN WRENCHES & BITS,
SPARK PLUG SOCKETS, GAUGES, CALIPERS,
Professional MICROMETERS, BALL PING HAMMER, PUNCH SETS,
POWERSPORTS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools LOCKING TOOL BOX $5,000
POWERSPORTS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
WELDING JACKET, HELMET, GLOVES, GLASSES,
Professional CHIPPING HAMMER, PLIERS, WIRE BRUSH, STRKER,
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools GEAR BAG $280
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
Professional WELDING JACKET, HELMET, GLOVES, GLASSES,
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER, PLIERS, WIRE BRUSH, GEAR BAG $280
ACRT 105 | COLLISION REPAIR SAFETY & OSHA-10 Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDES CARD $50
ACRT 135 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 2 Certification Tests ASE/NATEF PROGRAM CERTIFICATION TESTS $100
CNAD 105 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests KDADS KRYTERION TESTING FEE $18
CNAD 105 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests KDADS APPLICATION FEE $20
CNST 118 SAFETY/OSHA 10 Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDE CARD $50
CNST 212 CARPENTRY II Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATIONS $75
ELEC 116 AC/DC CIRCUITS 1 Textbooks UNDERSTANDING ELECTRICAL THEORY $65
ELEC 116 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Textbooks NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2023 $190
ELEC 118 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I Textbooks ELECTRICAL WIRING RESIDENTIAL $173
ELEC 130 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCES, INCLUDES CARD $50




UNDERSTANDING NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE VOL
ELEC 151 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks 1 $70
UNDERSTANDING NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE VOL
ELEC 153 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE II Textbooks 2 $70
ELEC 171 ELECTRICAL FOR HVAC Textbooks ELECTRICITY & CONTROLS FOR HVAC/R $150
ELEC 214 ELECTRONICS FOR ELECTRICIANS Textbooks ELECTRICITY AND BASIC ELECTRONICS $146
ELEC 225 MOTOR CONTROLS Textbooks UNDERSTANDING MOTOR CONTROLS $131
TECHNICIANS GUIDE TO PROGRAMMABLE
ELEC 226 |PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS Textbooks CONTROLLERS $130
ELEC 228 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Textbooks ELECTRICAL WIRING COMMERCIAL $173
EMTP 116 EMERGENCY DEFENSIVE DRIVING Textbooks DEFENSIVE DRIVING $20
EMERGENCY CARE 14 E (PRINT COPY, MYLAB BRADY
ACCESS CODE, EMS TESTING ACCESS CODE, PLAT
EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks PLANNER ACCESS CODE) $325
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KANSAS BOARD OF EMS APPLICATION FEE $50
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT WRITTEN EXAM FEE $104
EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KANSAS BOARD OF EMS PSYCHOMOTOR EXAM FEE $160
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms CLINICAL SHIRT $20
CLINICAL KIT - STETHOSCOPE, BP CUFF, PEN LIGHT,
Professional TRAUMA SHEARS, CPR MASK, FLASHLIGHT,
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools NOTEPAD, PEN $100
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks KSBEMS BACKGROUND CHECK $50
EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Drug Tests DRUG TESTING FEE $35
EMTP 136 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Other 2 STEP TB SKIN TEST $20
HVAC 118 OSHA 10 SAFETY Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INLCUDES CARD $50
MACH 106 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINIST READY REFERENCE $70
MACH 110 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDES CARD $50
MEDA 129 |PHLEBOTOMY CLINICAL APPLICATIONS Certification Tests NHA PHLEBOTOMY CERTIFICATION TEST FEE $129
PLMB 118 OSHA 10 SAFETY Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDES CARD $50
PWRS 100 INTRODUCTION TO POWERSPORTS Textbooks MOTORCYCLES: FUNDAMENTALS SERVICE REPAIR $158
EQUIPMENT & ENGINE TRAINING COUNCIL (EETC) 4
STROKE GAS ENGINE FUNDAMENTALS
PWRS 110 STROKE ENGINE PRINCIPLES Certification Tests CERTIFICATION $48
PWRS 118 POWERSPORTS SAFETY (OSHA-10) Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDES CARD $50
EQUIPMENT & ENGINE TRAINING COUNCIL (EETC) 2
PWRS 140 2 STROKE ENGINE PRINCIPLES Certification Tests STROKE ENGINE FUNDAMENTALS CERTIFICATION $48
EQUIPMENT & ENGINE TRAINING COUNCIL (EETC)
PWRS 210 FUEL SYSTEMS Certification Tests CARBURATOR FUNDAMENTALS CERTIFICATION $48
EQUIPMENT & ENGINE TRAINING COUNCIL (EETC)
PWRS 250 ENGINE MANAGEMENT Certification Tests IGNITION FUNDAMENTALS #1 CERTIFICATION $48
EQUIPMENT & ENGINE TRAINING COUNCIL (EETC)
PWRS 250 ENGINE MANAGEMENT Certification Tests IGNITION FUNDAMENTALS #2 CERTIFICATION $48
WELD 110 WELDING SAFETY OSHA 10 Certification Tests ONLINE OSHA COURSE ACCESS, INCLUDES CARD $50

Colby Community College

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
POWER STORAGE/TRANSMISSION AND
AE241 CONVERSION Textbooks ISBN: 9780865715202 $60
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC
AE277 FUNDAMENTALS & APPLICATIONS Textbooks ISBN: 9781736358108 $129
AE279 SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC GRID DIRECT Textbooks ISBN: 9781736358108 $129
AG149 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN: 9780135187258 $205
AG176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN: 9781111138776 $56
AL102 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9781719642279 $78
AL104 NURSE AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323875127 $43
AL104 NURSE AIDE E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323874885 $73
KDAD-CERTIFIED NURSE AID TEST, CNA
AL104 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests EXAMINATION $20
C.N.A. CLINICAL KIT: BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF,
Professional STETHOSCOPE, PERSONAL PROTECTION KIT, GATE
AL104 NURSE AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools BELT AND A CARRY BAG $55
AL110 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323790543 $40
AL110 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323790505 $82
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY
VNI121 OFFICE SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780443117084 $99
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY
VNI121 OFFICE SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323936514 $127

Cowley Community College

Course ID

Program/Course Title
MEDICATION AIDE

Fee Type

Uniforms

Institution Fee Description
UNIFORM/SCRUBS STUDENT EXPENSE)

Fee Amount
$50

MEDICATION AIDE

Other

HEALTH TESTING FEE - TB TEST

$40




NURSING AIDE (CNA) Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $30
Professional
NURSING AIDE (CNA) Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT $25
NURSING AIDE (CNA) Other HEALTH TESTING FEE - TB TEST $40
VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF AUTO TECH W/WKBK
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks & 2YEAR ONLINE ACCESS, ISBN 978-1-284-27166-9 $450
ASE CERTIFICATION TEST ON ELECTRICAL, MANUAL
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION, ENGINE
REPAIR, BRAKES, STEERING/SUSPENSION & ENGINE
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests PERFORMANCE ($46 EACH SEMESTER) $92
APPROPRIATE SHOP ATTIRE-STUDENTS PURCHASE ON
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms OWN (SHOES; UNIFORM SHIRT/PANTS) $100
APPROXIMATE COST FOR ASSORTED TOOLS -
Professional WRENCHES, SOCKET SETS, DIGITAL VOLT OHM
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools METER, TOOL CHEST, ETC. $800
PERSONAL PROTECTION EQUIPMENT (SAFETY
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY | Personal Protective Equipment GLASSES; HEARING PROTECTION) $50
ASE CERTIFICATION TEST ON ELECTRICAL, MANUAL
TRANSMISSION & AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION. THEN
ENGINE REPAIR, BRAKES, STEERING/SUSPENSION &
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ENGINE PERFORMANCE ($46 EACH SEMESTER) $92
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PARAMEDIC (MOBILE INTENSIVE CARE AHA 20-1106 / AHA 2020 ACLS PROVIDER STUDENT
TECHNICIAN) Textbooks MANUAL, ISBN 978-1-61669-772-3 $70
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PARAMEDIC (MOBILE INTENSIVE CARE BROWN / WALLS MANUAL OF EMERGENCY AIRWAY
TECHNICIAN) Textbooks MANAGEMENT, ISBN 978-1-975190-68-2 $130
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PARAMEDIC (MOBILE INTENSIVE CARE MULT AUTHORS / BUNDLE COWLEY MEDIC 6E
TECHNICIAN) Textbooks ESSENTIALS (8 COMPONENTS), ISBN 978-1-284-30355-1 $620
EMERGENCY MEDICAL AHA 20-1106 / AHA 2020 ACLS PROVIDER STUDENT
SVCS PARAMEDIC CERT C Textbooks MANUAL, ISBN 978-1-61669-772-3 $70
EMERGENCY MEDICAL BROWN / WALLS MANUAL OF EMERGENCY AIRWAY
SVCS PARAMEDIC CERT C Textbooks MANAGEMENT, ISBN 978-1-975190-68-2 $130
EMERGENCY MEDICAL MULT AUTHORS / BUNDLE COWLEY MEDIC 6E
SVCS_PARAMEDIC CERT C Textbooks ESSENTIALS (8 COMPONENTS), ISBN 978-1-284-30355-1 $620
MULT AUTHORS / BUNDLE 2025 COWLEY MEDICAL
MEDICAL CODING Textbooks CODING (6 COMPENENTS), 978-0-443-39346-4 $500
MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests CPC NATIONAL EXAM TEST FEE $499
MEDICAL CODING Membership Fee AAPC SERVICE FEE $65
AAPC NATIONAL MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR STUDENTS
MEDICAL CODING Membership Fee TO TEST $145
MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests CPC NATIONAL MEDICAL CODING EXAM TEST FEE $499
IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING, ISBN
MILLING TECHNICIAN Textbooks 10061763 $340
Certification Tests NCCER CORE CERTIFICATION $100
PPE -SAFETY EYEWEAR; GLOVES; FOOTWEAR
MILLING TECHNICIAN Personal Protective Equipment (STUDENT EXPENSE) $100
IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING, ISBN
MILLING TECHNICIAN CERT A Textbooks 10061763 $340
MILLING TECHNICIAN CERT A Certification Tests NCCER CORE CERTIFICATION $100
PPE -SAFETY EYEWEAR; GLOVES; FOOTWEAR
MILLING TECHNICIAN CERT A Personal Protective Equipment (STUDENT EXPENSE) $100
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING WEINGARTNER / MACHINISTS READY REFERENCE,
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-0-9703398-5-0 $55
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING HOFFMAN / PRECISION MACHINING TECHNOLOGY,
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 1-4354-4767-0 $130
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING Professional TOOLS - WRENCH SETS, MICROMETER, ANGLE GAGE,
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools DIAL CALIPERS, ETC. $250
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING PPE -SAFETY EYEWEAR; LEATHER SHOES (STUDENT
TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment EXPENSE) $75
Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200
WELDING TOOLS/EQUIPMENT (TAPE MEASURE,
SQUARE, SCRIBE, SOAPSTONE HOLDER, LEVEL,
Professional HAMMERS, WIRE BRUSH, CLAMPS, PLIARS, STRIKER,
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools TIP CLEANERS, TUNGSTEN, GRINDER, DISCS) $600
PPE (GLOVES; HELMET; FACESHIELD/EYEWEAR; ETC.)
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment (STUDENT EXPENSE) $200
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200




Professional

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING TOOLS/EQUIPMENT (STUDENT EXPENSE) $600
CDA COMPUTER ACCTG W/QUICKBOOKS ONLINE,
ACCI1130 ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS E-subscriptions/E-books 2024 RELEASE, ISBN 9781265951375 $135
CDA FINANCIAL & MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING BY
ACC1162 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books WILD, 2025 RELEASE, ISBN 9781265424930 $95
CDA FINANCIAL & MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING BY
ACC1165 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books WILD, 2025 RELEASE, ISBN 9781265424930 $95
MARKETING OF AGRICULTURAL NORWOOD / AGRICULTURAL MARKETING & PRICE
AGRI1258 PRODUCTS Textbooks ANALYSIS, ISBN 978-1-4786-3711-0 $90
MARTIN / PRINCIPLES OF FIELD CROP PRODUCTION,
AGR1266 CROP & PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-0-13-025967-7 $195
FIELD / SCIENTIFIC FARM ANIMAL PRODUCTION, ISBN
AGR1267 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 978-0-13-518725-8 $185
DORLAND / DORLAND'S POCKET MEDICAL
ALH1655 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks DICTIONARY (INDEXED), ISBN 978-1-4557-0843-7 $40
CHABNER / LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE, ISBN 978-0-323-
ALH1655 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 37081-3 $105
SKIDMORE-ROTH / MOSBY'S 2025 NURSING DRUG
ALHS5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks REFERENCE, ISBN 978-0-443-12200-2 $50
GAUWITZ / ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS, ISBN 978-
ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 1-259-92817-8 $155
ALHS5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE APPLICATION FEE $20
ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE TESTING FEE $30
ALHS5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $30
ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
FUZY / HOME HEALTH AIDE HANDBOOK, ISBN 978-1-
ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 60425-158-6 $35
ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HHA STATE APPLICATION $20
ALHS5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HHA TESTING FEE $50
APTA / KANSAS RESTORATIVE MOVEMENT TRAINING
ALHS5210 RESTORATIVE AIDE Textbooks MANUAL AND CERTIFICATION, ISBN 10103883 $100
AHA 20-1102 / AHA 2020 BLS PROVIDER STUDENT
ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Textbooks MANUAL, ISBN 978-1-61669-768-6 $30
REMMERT / MOSBY'S ESSENTIALS FOR NURSING
ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Textbooks ASSISTANTS, ISBN 978-0-323-79631-6 $75
ALHS5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests CNA STATE APPLICATION FEE $20
ALHS5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests CNA STATE CERTIFICATION ONLINE TESTING FEE $50
TRANSFER & GAIT BELT W/METAL BUCKLE BLA 60",
ALHS5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Personal Protective Equipment SKU 10126059 $20
ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $30
ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
ASPERHEIM / INTRO TO PHARMACOLOGY, ISBN 978-1-
ALH5230 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 4377-1706-8 $70
VANMETER / GOULD'S PATHOPHYSIOLOGY FOR THE
ALH5236 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks HEALTH PROFESSIONS, ISBN 978-0-323-79288-2 $140
MCCALL / PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS WORKBOOK,
ALHS5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-284-26356-5 $55
MCCALL / PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS TEXTBOOK,
ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-284-26348-0 $110
CPT CERTIFICATION PREP AND EXAM (COMBINED
ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests COST FOR THIS SPECIFIC COURSE) $215
GREEN / UNDERSTANDING HEALTH INSURANCE: A
REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES GUIDE TO BILLING & REIMBURSEMENT, ISBN 978-0-
ALH5241 (PHYSICIAN) Textbooks 357-93206-3 $250
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH PEPPER / ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD FOR THE
ALH5244 INFORMATION Textbooks PHYSICIAN'S OFFICE, ISBN 978-0-323-87844-9 $80
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH ELSEVIER / SIMCHART FOR THE MEDICAL OFFICE 2025
ALH5244 INFORMATION Textbooks W/ACCESS, ISBN 978-0-443-34883-9 $160
ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Certification Tests CPC STUDY GUIDE AND PRACTICE EXAM BUDLE $150
AAPC MEMBERSHIP AND CERTIFICATION EXAM FEE
ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Certification Tests (PACKAGE PRICING) $639
VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF AUTO TECH W/WKBK
AMS3137 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks & 2YEAR ONLINE ACCESS, ISBN 978-1-284-27166-9 $450
VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF AUTO TECH W/WKBK
AMS3148 MANUAL TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks & 2YEAR ONLINE ACCESS, ISBN 978-1-284-27166-9 $450
CDA CONTEMPORARY MANAGEMENT BY JONES, 12TH
BUS1420 INTRODUCTION TO MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books ED, ISBN 9781265165574 $130




CDA HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BY NOE,

BUS1425 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 13TH ED, ISBN 9781265969127 $130
KENDRA / GRAPHIC DESIGN PORTFOLIO 2025;
INDESIGN, ILLUSTRATOR & PHOTOSHOP, ISBN 978-1-
CGA2013 DESIGN SOFTWARE Textbooks 958953-41-9 $85
WITTMER / YOUNG CHILD (LOOSE-LEAF), ISBN 978-0-
CHC5711 | DEVELOPMENT OF THE YOUNG CHILD Textbooks 13-402735-7 $195
FEENEY / WHO AM I IN THE LIVES OF CHILDREN, ISBN
CHC5717 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks 978-0-13-473724-9 $130
NUTRITION AND HEALTH IN EARLY SORTE / NUTRITION, HEALTH & SAFETY FOR YOUNG
CHC5721 CHILDHOOD Textbooks CHILDREN, ISBN 978-0-13-395676-4 $165
TYMINSKI/ YOUR EARLY CHILDHOOD PRACTICUM &
CHC5732 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM I Textbooks STUDENT TEACHING EXPER, ISBN 978-0-13-286995-9 $75
CHC5732 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM I Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $70
CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SEGAL / ALL ABOUT CHILD CARE & EARLY
CHC5736 PORTFOLIO Textbooks EDUCATION, ISBN 978-0-013-265545-3 $105
WITTMER / INFANT & TODDLER DEVELOPMENT &
CHC5740 INFANT AND TODDLER CARE Textbooks RESPONSIVE PROG PLAN, ISBN 978-0-13-286994-2 $125
CDA COMPTIA CERTMASTER LEARN NETWORK+
CIS1958 NETWORK+ E-subscriptions/E-books PRERELEASE, 9781642745245 $160
COS5105 COSMETOLOGY 1 Certification Tests KBOC TESTING FEE AND UNIFORM (PACKAGE PRICE) $320
STUDENT SALON KIT (SHEARS, BLOW DRYER,
CLIPPERS, CURLING AND FLAT IRONS, TRIMMERS,
Professional MANIKINS, COMBS, ROLLERS, CAPES, APRON AND
COS5105 COSMETOLOGY I Equipment/Kits/Tools CASE) $1,500
WOODS / OHARA'S FUNDAMENTALS OF CRIMINAL
CRJ5415 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 1 Textbooks INVESTIGATION, 978-0-398-09257-3 $65
WOODS / OHARA'S FUNDAMENTALS OF CRIMINAL
CRJ5420 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION II Textbooks INVESTIGATION, 978-0-398-09257-3 $65
MOAK / CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROCEDURE, 978-1-4557-
CRJ5430 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks 3048-3 $80
CRJ5432 CONTROLLED FORCE Certification Tests CONTROLLED FORCE NATIONAL CERTIFICATION FEE $100
WHISENAND / MANAGING POLICE ORGANIZATIONS,
CRJ5451 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 978-0-13-297831-6 $225
GAENSSLEN / INTRO TO FORENSIC SCIENCE &
CRJ5460 CRIMINALISTICS I Textbooks CRIMINALISTICS, 0-07-298848-7 $180
NAVARRO / WHAT EVERY BODY IS SAYING, 978-0-06-
CRJ5484 CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERNSHIP 1 Textbooks 143829-5 $20
CRJ5484 CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERNSHIP I Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
INTRODUCTION TO CONSTRUCTION ICC /INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2021, ISBN 978-
CST3249 CODES Textbooks 1-60983-955-0 $215
RAHM / NAVIGATE TESTPREP: EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks RESPONDER, 978-1-284-08541-9 $75
AAOS / EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks W/ESSENTIALS ACCESS CODE, 978-1-284-23078-9 $155
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests NREMT EMR CERTIFICATION VOUCHER $88
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR PRACTICAL EXAM FEE $125
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER | Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Student Software Licenses EXAM PREP SOFTWARE $71
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Certification Tests NREMT PARAMEDIC CERTIFICATION VOUCHER $160
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Uniforms PATCH EMS TIGER LOGO 3" $4
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Uniforms PATCH CCCC MICT/PARAMEDIC PROGRAM, 10006986 $5
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Uniforms EMS COLLAR BRASS (SET OF 2), 101350 $20
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS $90
Professional
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Equipment/Kits/Tools EKG CALIPER, MODEL 46 $15
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Student Software Licenses EXAM PREP SOFTWARE $38
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Student Software Licenses CLINICAL TRACKING SOFTWARE $120
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $30
EMS5681 PARAMEDIC 1 Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $85
EMS5682 PARAMEDIC 2 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
ADVANCED MEDICAL LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFICATION
EMS5683 PARAMEDIC 3 Certification Tests CLASS’ $150
EMS5683 PARAMEDIC 3 Certification Tests EMERGENCY PEDIATRIC CARE CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
PREHOSPITAL TRAUMA LIFE SUPPORT
EMS5683 PARAMEDIC 3 Certification Tests CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
EMS5683 PARAMEDIC 3 Certification Tests THE DIFFICULT AIRWAY: EMS CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
EMS5683 PARAMEDIC 3 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
EMS5684 PARAMEDIC 4 Uniforms PATCH EMS TIGER LOGO 3", 3" PATCH $4




EMS5684 PARAMEDIC 4 Uniforms PATCH CCCC MICT/PARAMEDIC PROGRAM, 10006986 $5
EMS5684 PARAMEDIC 4 Uniforms EMS COLLAR BRASS (SET OF 2), 101350 $20
Professional
EMS5684 PARAMEDIC 4 Equipment/Kits/Tools EKG CALIPER, MODEL 46 $15
EMS5684 PARAMEDIC 4 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
DUBIN / RAPID INTERPRETATION OF EKG'S, ISBN 0-
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Textbooks 912912-06-5 $60
AHA 20-1106 / AHA 2020 ACLS PROVIDER STUDENT
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Textbooks MANUAL, ISBN 978-1-61669-772-3 $70
MULT AUTHORS / BUNDLE COWLEY AEMT 4E
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Textbooks ADVANCED (7 COMPONENTS), ISBN 978-1-284-30356-8 $700
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Certification Tests NREMT AEMT CERTIFICATION VOUCHER $144
ADVANCED MEDICAL LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFICATION
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Certification Tests CLASS $150
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Certification Tests EMERGENCY PEDIATRIC CARE CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
PREHOSPITAL TRAUMA LIFE SUPPORT
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Certification Tests CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Certification Tests THE DIFFICULT AIRWAY: EMS CERTIFICATION CLASS $150
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS $90
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - GLOVES AND GLASSES COMBO $12
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Student Software Licenses EXAM PREP SOFTWARE $22
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Student Software Licenses CLINICAL TRACKING SOFTWARE $60
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $30
EMS5690 ADVANCED EMT 1 Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $85
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST IFSTA #36331 / HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST
FIR5500 RESPONDERS Textbooks RESPONDERS, ISBN 978-0-87939-613-8 $110
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST HAZARDOUS MATERIALS NATIONAL CERTIFICATION
FIR5500 RESPONDERS Certification Tests FEE $30
IFSTA #36777 / ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, ISBN
FIR5501 FIREFIGHTER 1 Textbooks 978-0-87939-657-2 $110
FIR5501 FIREFIGHTER 1 Certification Tests FIREFIGHTER I NATIONAL CERTIFICATION FEE $30
FIR5501 FIREFIGHTER 1 Personal Protective Equipment PPE - FIREFIGHTER GLOVES AND HOOD $100
IFSTA #36777 / ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, ISBN
FIR5502 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks 978-0-87939-657-2 $105
FIR5502 FIREFIGHTER 11 Certification Tests FIREFIGHTER 2 NATIONAL CERTIFICATION FEE $30
CDA PRINT READING FOR MACHINISTS BY TAYLOR,
INR3717 PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books 6TH ED, ISBN 9781337516976 $55
INR3718 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OHSA CERTIFICATION/TESTING FEE $60
ASNT #2250 / MATERIALS AND PROCESSES FOR NDT
INR3760 INDUSTRIAL MATERIALS Textbooks TECHNOLOGY, ISBN 978-1-57117-328-7 $80
IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING, ISBN
MLL3596 FLOUR MILLING INTERNSHIP Textbooks 10061763 $340
BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND
MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART &
MLL3600 MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks ACCESS CODE), ISBN 978-1-63563-907-0 $200
BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND
MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART &
MLL3602 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL POWER Textbooks ACCESS CODE), ISBN 978-1-63563-907-0 $200
WEINGARTNER / MACHINISTS READY REFERENCE,
MTT3567 MACHINING 1V Textbooks ISBN 978-0-9703398-5-0 $55
HOFFMAN / PRECISION MACHINING TECHNOLOGY,
MTT3567 MACHINING 1V Textbooks ISBN 1-4354-4767-0 $130
WEINGARTNER / MACHINISTS READY REFERENCE,
MTT3570 CNC MACHINING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-9703398-5-0 $55
HOFFMAN / PRECISION MACHINING TECHNOLOGY,
MTT3570 CNC MACHINING Textbooks ISBN 1-4354-4767-0 $130
INTRODUCTION TO NONDESTRUCTIVE HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3451 TESTING Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #6104 / VISUAL TESTING METHOD LEVEL II SG,
NDT3452 VISUAL INSPECTION Textbooks ISBN 978-1-57117-360-7 $75
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND ASNT #1640 / LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING
NDT3455 LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK, ISBN 978-1-57117-445-1 $60
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND ASNT BY SMITH #1641 / MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING
NDT3455 LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks CTB, ISBN 978-1-57117-353-9 $60
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND BOISVERT #2204 / PRINCIPLES & APPLICATIONS OF
NDT3455 LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING, ISBN 978-1-57117-478-9 $100
ASNT #232 / WORKING SAFELY IN RADIOGRAPHY,
NDT3456 RADIATION SAFETY Textbooks ISBN 1-57117-231-9 $60
MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM
NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING 1 Textbooks TRAINING BOOK, ISBN 978-1-57117-345-4 $60




HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING I Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM
NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks TRAINING BOOK, ISBN 978-1-57117-345-4 $60
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM
NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks TRAINING BOOK, ISBN 978-1-57117-345-4 $60
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB, ISBN 978-11
NDT3464 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING I Textbooks 57117-376-8 $45
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3464 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING I Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB, ISBN 978-11
NDT3465 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING II Textbooks 57117-376-8 $45
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3465 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING II Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB, ISBN 978-11
NDT3466 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING III Textbooks 57117-376-8 $45
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3466 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING III Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #1643 / ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING CTB, ISBN
NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks 978-1-57117-417-8 $45
ASNT #10133 / FUND OF EDDY CURRENT TESTING
NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks #10133, ISBN 978-1-57117-486-4 $85
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
ASNT #1643 / ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING CTB, ISBN
NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks 978-1-57117-417-8 $45
ASNT #10133 / FUND OF EDDY CURRENT TESTING
NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks #10133, ISBN 978-1-57117-486-4 $85
HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE
NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks EVALUATION, ISBN 978-1-260-44143-7 $135
SHIELDED METAL ARC
WEL3613 WELDING/STRUCTURAL Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200
WEL3615 BASIC WELDING PROCESSES 1 Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200
GAS METAL ARC
WEL3622 WELDING/STRUCTURAL Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200
WEL3635 BASIC WELDING PROCESSES III Textbooks JEFFUS / WELDING, ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9 $200
BURTON / WIND ENERGY HANDBOOK, ISBN 978-1-119-
WND3660 INTRODUCTION TO WIND ENERGY Textbooks 45109-9 $160

Dodge City Community College

Fee Amount

Course ID

Program/Course Title

Fee Type

Institution Fee Description

HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYSTEMS (9781337787109);
MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL, &
COMPUTERIZED MANAGEMENT (9780357358542);
MODERN DIESEL TECHNOLOGY: HEATING,
VENTILATION, AIR CONDITIONING, &
REFRIGERATION (9781133716259); TII TECHNICAL
EDUCATION SYSTEMS EXPLORER II MANUAL

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books (9780050000694) $1,060
PPE - SAFETY GLASSES AND GLOVES (CHARGED TO
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment COURSE DIE 100) $20
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS/JEANS $90
COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books MILADY STANDARD COSMETOLOGY (9780357873441) $1,340
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SMOCK AND NAME TAG $45
Professional
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools ROLLING CART $230
Professional
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools HAIR EXTENSIONS $300
KIT (TOTE, MANIKINS, SHEARS KIT, TRIMMER, HAIR
STYLING TOOLS/ORGANIZER, HAIR STYLING AND
HAIR COLOR BRUSHES/COMBS/ACCESSORIES,
Professional COSMETIC BRUSHES, EYELASH EXTENSION KIT,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools MANI/PEDI KIT, ETC.) $1,360
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KANSAS LICENSE FEE $60
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests LICENSE TESTING FEE $150
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS $36
COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books MILADY STANDARD COSMETOLOGY (9780357873441) $880




HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYSTEMS (9781337787109);
MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL, &
COMPUTERIZED MANAGEMENT (9780357358542);
MODERN DIESEL TECHNOLOGY: HEATING,
VENTILATION, AIR CONDITIONING, &
REFRIGERATION (9781133716259); TII TECHNICAL
EDUCATION SYSTEMS EXPLORER 11 MANUAL
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books (9780050000694) $1,360
INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE
AUTO105 TECHNOLOGY Uniforms FIVE PROGRAM T-SHIRTS (1ST YEAR) $55
INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE
AUTO105 TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $5
AUTO197 AUTOMOTIVE CLIMATE CONTROL Uniforms FIVE PROGRAM T-SHIRTS (2ND YEAR) $55
CECTI120 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Uniforms FIVE PROGRAM T-SHIRTS (1ST YEAR) $55
CECT205 | ENERGY LOADS AND CALCULATIONS Uniforms FIVE PROGRAM T-SHIRTS (2ND YEAR) $55
HEAT VENTILATION AND AIR
DIE 130 CONDITION Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION - SECOND SEMESTER $51
DIE 140 BRAKES Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION - FIRST SEMESTER $51
DIE 180 ADVANCED DIESEL ENGINES Certification Tests 609 REFRIGERANT CERTIFICATION $21
Fort Scott Community College
Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

ALHI1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks WORKBOOK ISBN #9781604251555 $20
ALHI1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks ALH1215 BOOK ISBN #9781604251227 $72
ALHI1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTFEE $18
ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE $22
ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE $20
ALHI1234 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks WORKBOOK ISBN #9781604251791 $15
ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ALH1234 BOOK ISBN #9781604251784 $29
ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE $22
ALHI1234 MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE $20

COS1011 BOOK BUNDLE - ISBN: 978-1-940593-54-8, 978-11
940593-52-4, 978-1-940593-40-1, 978-1-940593-41-8, 978-1-
940593-42-5, 978-1-940593-43-2, 978-1-940593-44-9, AND

Cos1011 COSMETOLOGY 1 Textbooks 978-1-940593-85-2. $261
COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE - 1ST WEEK OF CLASS $15
COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING $150
COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Uniforms UNIFORMS $65
COSMO KIT - MANNEQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS,
Professional WATER BOTTLE, CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS,
Cos1011 COSMETOLOGY 1 Equipment/Kits/Tools AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS $1,277

C0OS2011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-45-6, 978-1-940593-
46-3, 978-1-940593-47-0, 978-1-940593-48-7, 978-1-940593-

C0OS2011 COSMETOLOGY 11 Textbooks 49-4, 978-1-940593-50-0, AND 978-1-940593-51-7. $261
C0OS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests PRACTITIONER LICENSE $60
C0OS2011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING -PRACTICAL & THEORY $150
COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Uniforms UNIFORMS $65
COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS,
Professional WATER BOTTLE, CAPES, SHEARS,BRUSHES, RAZORS,
COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Equipment/Kits/Tools MANICURING KIT AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS $1,277

COS1011 BOOK BUNDLE - ISBN: 978-1-940593-54-8, 978-1-
940593-52-4, 978-1-940593-40-1, 978-1-940593-41-8, 978-1-
940593-42-5, 978-1-940593-43-2, 978-1-940593-44-9, AND

COS2111 COSMETOLOGY 1V Textbooks 978-1-940593-85-2. $261
COS2111 COSMETOLOGY IV Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE - 1ST WEEK OF CLASS $15
COS2111 COSMETOLOGY 1V Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING $150
COS2111 COSMETOLOGY IV Uniforms UNIFORMS $65
COSMO KIT - MANNEQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS,
Professional WATER BOTTLE, CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS,
COS2111 COSMETOLOGY IV Equipment/Kits/Tools AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS $1,277
ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9780134752327 WITH EBOOK
ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ACCESS CODE $134
ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9780138223861-PAPERBACK $134
STATE CERTIFICATION AP. FEE** KANSAS BOARD OF
ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS (KBEMS) $50

NATIONAL WRITTEN EXAM-ADMINISTERED BY
NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL
ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests TECHNICIANS (NREMT) $100

PRACTICAL SKILLS EXAM FEE-ADMINISTERED BY
KANSAS BOARD OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL
ALHI1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests TECHNICIANS (KBEMS) $125




ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Liability insurance INSURANCE $20
ALHI1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION THROUGH
HVC1231 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA 10 Certification Tests CAREERSAFEONLINE $32
COS1210 MANICURING Textbooks MANI BOOK - ISBN # 9781957642062 $317
COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests PRACTITIONER LICENSE $60
COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION - PRACTICAL & THEORY $150
COS1210 MANICURING Uniforms UNIFORMS $65
MANICURING KIT-BRUSHES, FILES, CLEANER,
Professional CLIPPERS, BAG, LOTION, POLISH, NAIL TIPS, RESIN,
COS1210 MANICURING Equipment/Kits/Tools WIPES, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS. $406

Garden City Community College

Course ID

Course Title

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks KDADS STATE CURRICULUM $3
KDADS STATE CERTIFICATION TEST - CERTIFIED
HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests NURSE AID $40
NAME TAG FROM BOOKSTORE, PROFESSIONAL PIN
HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms REQUIRED AS UNIFORM FOR CLINICAL $8
HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $43
Professional MEDICAL TOOL KIT: STETHOSCOPE, B/P CUFF, GAIT
HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools BELT, ETC $62
HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Personal Protective Equipment GLOVES, GOWN, MASK $5
PEARSON ISBN# 9780138100407 MYLAB BRADY FOR
EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER: FIRST ON SCENE
EMIC-107 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER E-subscriptions/E-books 12TH EDITION $159
PEARSON ISBN-13:9780135379134 MYLAB BRADY FOR
EMIC-108 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books LIMMER EMERGENCY CARE 14TH EDITION $140
HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks STATE CURRICULUM $3
KDADS STATE CERTIFICATION TEST - CERTIFIED
HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests NURSE AID $40
NAME TAG FROM BOOKSTORE REQUIRED FOR
HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms CLINICALS $8
HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $43
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & AMT NATIONAL EXAM FEE REGISTERED
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN $125
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & BADGE AND PIN TO SPECIFY OCCUPATION IN
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms CLINICALS $12
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS &
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms SCRUBS $43
STUDENT KITS (PHLEBOTOMY TRAY TO CARY
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & Professional NEEDLES, SYRINGES, ETC), MARKER TO LABEL
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Equipment/Kits/Tools SPECIMENS, VACUTAINER HOLDER) $39
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS &
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Student Software Licenses MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE - 6 MONTHS $20
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS &
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Student Software Licenses TWO AMT ELECTRONIC PRACTICE TESTS $30
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS &
HELR-160 PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $39

Highland Community College

Course ID

Course Title

Fee Type

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

AB 108 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ANIMAL SCIENCES, ISBN: 978-1577666561 $75
FUNDAMENTALS OF ANIMAL BASIC ANIMAL NUTRITION AND FEEDING, ISBN
AB 207 NUTRITION Textbooks 9780471215394 $75
BUS101 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks UNDERSTANDING BUSINESS 978-0078023163 $75
BUS103 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ACCOUNTING 978-1305446052 $75
BUSI105 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks ACCOUNTING 978-1285743615 $75
COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING LOOSE-LEAF VERSION,
BUSI117 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN 978-1264127276 $75
COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING - E-BOOK AND
BUS117 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION, ISBN 978-1264127276 $85
INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING 978-
BUS216 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 0357715314 $75
Hutchinson Community College
Course ID Program/Course Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMATION ENGINEER TECHNOLOGY|  E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781133693598 $136
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY--ACCOUNTING SERVICES|  E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357883761 $136
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781305078444 $136




MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
TECHNOLOGY-HEATING, VENTILATION,

AIR CONDITIONING AND
REFRIGERATION Textbooks 9780615924724 $119
AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781637767030 $106
AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826912671 $145
PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS
AE150 (PLCS) Textbooks PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS $197
AE155 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9780826917911 $155
INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMMABLE INTRO TO THE CONTROL LOGIX PROGRAMABLE A
AE205 LOGIC CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9781111539290 $215
DISTRIBUTED/INTEGRATED CONTROL
AE250 SYSTEMS Textbooks MODERN DISTRIBUTED CONTROL SYSTEMS: AC $250
AE255 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTICS Textbooks 9781133950196 $147
AG103 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 9780135187258 $249
AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks LABORATORY MANUAL FOR PLANT SCIENCE $25
AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks 9781269615402 INTRODUCTORY CROP SCIENCE $122
AG201 SOILS Textbooks 9780891189541 KNOW SOILS KNOW LIFE $57
AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE CURRICULUM GUIDELINES $8
AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks WORKBOOK: NURSING ASSISTING A FOUNDATION $30
ALI131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks NURSING ASSISTANT A FOUNDATION IN CAREGIVING $88
AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks KANSAS NURSING HOME MEDICATION AIDE CURR $9
AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781604251319 $44
AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks KANSAS CERTIFIED HOME HEALTH GUIDELINES $6
AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604251265 $26
AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604251258 $64
AL153 PHARMACOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9788214116082 $136
AL170 PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 9781604251296 $54
AMI101 POWER PLANT Textbooks MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY $225
AM103 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks 9781645646884 MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY $225
AM104 BRAKES I Textbooks 9781645646884 MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY $225
AM206 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 11 Textbooks 9781645646884 MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY $225
AP101 INTRODUCTION TO AG POWER Textbooks 978164564860 $45
AP101 INTRODUCTION TO AG POWER Textbooks 9781645646853 $160
BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks COLLEGE ACCOUNTING $96
BU101 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781337272094 $119
BU102 ACCOUNTING II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780120979862 $136
BU110 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305119161 $149
BUI111 QUICKBOOKS Textbooks 9781640616042 $156
BU201 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781260413960 $119
BU218 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780357025697 $281
CS111 VISUAL BASIC PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780357674000 $136
CSI121L PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE LAB Textbooks 9780135929032 $75
PROBLEM SOLVING AND
CS200 PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780134462035 $216
CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781575864846 $63
CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781259731280 $181
CS206 DATA STRUCTURES AND ALGORITHMS Textbooks 9781118771334 $150
DR100 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING I Textbooks 9781934865767 $210
DR102 MACHINE DRAFTING Textbooks 9781305726093 $136
PARAMETRIC MODELING I: AUTODESK
DR119 INVENTOR Textbooks 9781640571846 $85
DR211 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Textbooks 9781959504511 $128
DR212 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 1 Textbooks 97816305773115 $79
DR213 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING II Textbooks 9788281714815 $113
PARAMETRIC MODELING II: AUTODESK
DR219 INVENTOR Textbooks 978000000027 $85
PARAMETRIC MODELING II: AUTODESK
DR219 INVENTOR Textbooks 978195904603 $100
INTRODUCTION TO FIRE GROUND
FS130 STRATEGY AND TACTICS Textbooks 9781593705992 $90
HR105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9798214122236 $136
HR212 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780357618073 $136
I1S100 CYBERSECURITY APPLICATION Textbooks 9780357883761 $136
IS135 ESSENTIALS OF WEB INTERACTION Textbooks 9761337277983 $136
1S148 COMPTIA A+ CORE 1 Textbooks 9780357674178 $136
1S149 COMPTIA A+ CORE 2 E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357108529 $136
IS160 CLOUD COMPUTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357883464 $136
1S224 NETWORKING II E-subscriptions/E-books 9788214012865 $136




1S224 NETWORKING II Certification Tests COMPTIA NET+ $180
1S228 DATABASE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781943872367 $84
SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND
1S237 VIRTUALIZATION Textbooks 9781260469912 $63
FUNDAMENTALS OF NETWORK
1S240 SECURITY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9788214000664 $136
1S252 SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM Textbooks 9780789759016 $25
1S264 JAVASCRIPT E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357114957 $136
LA134 FAMILY LAW E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED $136
INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH
LA231 AND WRITING Textbooks 979821857457 $60
LA235 |PERSONAL INJURY AND CIVIL WRONGS Textbooks 9781543858624 $250
LE207 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks 9781506391410 $148
ME106 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks 979888817443 $175
MEI116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks 978035712227 $236
MEI116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks 9781305506435 $263
COMMERCIAL HEATING AND AIR
MEI117 CONDITIONING Textbooks 978035712227 $236
ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 9781609839666 $95
ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 9781609839642 $120
WEL10 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 978163776067 $124
WEI112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks 978164564137 $123
WE218 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 978164564137 $123
Independence Community College
Course ID Program Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR $17
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT COGNITIVE EXAM $144
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL UNIFORM SHIRTS FOR CLINICALS AND FIELD
TECHNICIAN Uniforms INTERNSHIP $40
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, PEN LIGHT,
TECHNICIAN Personal Protective Equipment TRAUMA SHEARS $70
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
FUNDAMENTALS: COSMETOLOGY DIGITAL SEAT
WITH STUDY GUIDE AND BEAUTY AS A BUSINESS
COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books DIGITAL SEAT $380
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS (SCRUBS & SHIRTS) $240
Professional
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT 3 (SHEAR KIT) $200
Professional PROFESSIONAL KIT 1 (BLOWDRYER, MARCEL, FLAT
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools IRON AND CLIPPER/TRIMMER COMBO) $300
Professional PROFESSIONAL KIT 2 (ULTIMATE HAIR KIT,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools BACKPACK) $420
COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
FUNDAMENTALS: NAILS, STUDY GUIDE, BEAUTY AND
NAIL TECH E-subscriptions/E-books A BUSINESSS, LAB SEAT $250
NAIL TECH Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
NAIL TECH Certification Tests STATE MANICURIST EXAM $150
NAIL TECH Uniforms UNIFORM $150
Professional PROFESSIONAL NAIL KIT (DRILL, DIP POWDER KIT,
NAIL TECH Equipment/Kits/Tools NAIL ART BRUSHES) $150
NAIL TECH Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
FUNDAMENTALS: COSMETOLOGY DIGITAL SEAT
WITH STUDY GUIDE AND BEAUTY AS A BUSINESS
COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books DIGITAL SEAT $380
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS (SCRUBS & SHIRTS) $240
Professional
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT 3 (SHEAR KIT) $200
Professional PROFESSIONAL KIT 1 (BLOWDRYER, MARCEL, FLAT
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools IRON AND CLIPPER/TRIMMER COMBO) $300
Professional PROFESSIONAL KIT 2 (ULTIMATE HAIR KIT,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools BACKPACK) $420
COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $45
EMT: BASIC Certification Tests CPR CERT TEST $17
EMT: BASIC Certification Tests NREMT COGNITIVE EXAM $104




EMT: BASIC Uniforms UNIFORM FOR CLINICALS AND FIELD INTERNSHIP $40
GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, PEN LIGHT,
EMT: BASIC Personal Protective Equipment TRAUMA SHEARS $70

Johnson County Community College

Course ID Program/Course Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

ELECTRICIAN APPRENTICE TOOL KIT: TOOL SET,
JOURNEYMAN PLIERS, DIAGONAL CUTTERS, PUMP

Professional PLIERS, WIRE STRIPPER, SCREWDRIVERS, POUCH,
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools NEEDLE NOSE, NUT DRIVERS, CRIMPING TOOL $150
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Certification Tests CERTIFIED SOUS CHEF TESTING FEES $125
CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Uniforms UNIFORM $121
CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Membership Fee ACF APPRENTICESHIP REGISTRATION AND DUES $400
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms BLACK BELT $12
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms PROGRAM POLOG SHIRT $32
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms BLACK SHOES & BLACK SOCKS $40
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms NAVY DRESS SLACKS $50
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms HOSPITAL EMS SCRUBS $75

Professional

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SECONDHAND $20

EMS BACKBACK (PACK/BAG WITH EMS LAB KIT
CONTENTS TRAUMA SHEARS, PENLIGHT, SAFETY
GLASSES ? ANSI WITH SPLASH PROTECTION,
NOTEPAD AND PEN, BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SAFETY

Professional VEST ?ANSI YELLOW W/REFLECTIVE, AND
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Equipment/Kits/Tools STETHOSCOPE) $145

IMMUNIZATIONS AND TITERS: DEPENDING ON WHAT
NEEDED (WITH OR W/O INSUR) RANGED FROM ZERO

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Other TO 500. FOR TDAP, MMR, VARICELLIA, AND HEPB $500
HOTEL/LODGING MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS $121
FOOD & BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS $121
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS TRAINER KIT: TOOLS
Professional USED FOR TRANSMITTING AND RECEIVING SIGNALS,
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools TRANSMITTING CODE, CABLE CONNECTIONS $71
MICROCONTROLLER SYSTEM APPLICATIONS KIT:
Professional TOOL FOR SOFTWARE SOLUTION FOR DESIGN
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools PROJECTS $125

ELECTRONICS KIT: ELECTRONIC PROJECTS STARTER
KIT WITH MEGA2560, LCD1602, SERVO, STEPPER

Professional MOTOR, SENSORS, BREADBOARD , JUMPER WIRE,
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools RESISTOR, CAPACITOR, TRANSISTOR $129
MICROCOMPUTER TRAINER KIT: COMPLETE SINGLE
Professional BOARD MICRO COMPUTER USED FOR SOFTWARE AND
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools HARDWARE DEVELOPMENT $180
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
FASHION MERCHANDISING AND Professional
MARKETING Equipment/Kits/Tools SEWING FEET KIT 9780100012226 $85

KIT: ZIPPERED PORTFOLIO, L-SQUARE 14"X24", HALF-L
SQUARE 8"X16", CURVE STICK 24", VARY FORM
CURVE 24", VARY FORM CURVE 12", CUFF WIDTH

FASHION MERCHANDISING AND Professional RULE 12", TAPE MEASURE, AWL, PENCIL COMPASS,
MARKETING Equipment/Kits/Tools PATTERN BOOK $111
AUTOMATION ENGINEER TECHNOLOGY | Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER
CERTIFICATE Uniforms POLO SHIRT $32

EMS BACKBACK (PACK/BAG TO CARRY EMS LAB KIT
CONTENTS TRAUMA SHEARS, PENLIGHT, SAFETY
GLASSES - ANSI WITH SPLASH PROTECTION, NOTEPAD

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Professional AND PEN, BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SAFETY VEST -ANSI
CERTIFICATE Equipment/Kits/Tools YELLOW W/REFLECTIVE AND STETHOSCOPE) $145
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Background Checks FAMILY CARE SAFETY REGISTRY $16
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other FLU SHOT $30
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other TB TEST $70
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other OPIC CANDIDATE TEST $73

IMMUNIZATIONS: DEPENDING ON WHAT NEEDED
(WITH OR W/O INSUR) RANGED FROM ZERO TO 400.
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other FOR TDAP, MMR, VARICELLIA, AND HEPB $400




EMS BACKBACK (PACK/BAG TO CARRY EMS LAB KIT
CONTENTS TRAUMA SHEARS, PENLIGHT, SAFETY
GLASSES - ANSI WITH SPLASH PROTECTION, NOTEPAD

Professional AND PEN, BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF SAFETY VEST -ANSI
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools YELLOW W/REFLECTIVE, STETHOSCOPE) $145
PASTRY/BAKING Uniforms UNIFORM $121
ELECTRONICS KIT: ELECTRONIC PROJECTS STARTER
KIT WITH MEGA2560, LCD1602, SERVO, STEPPER
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional MOTOR, SENSORS, BREADBOARD , JUMPER WIRE,
CERTIFICATE Equipment/Kits/Tools RESISTOR, CAPACITOR, TRANSISTOR $129
MICROCOMPUTER TRAINER KIT: COMPLETE SINGLE
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional BOARD MICRO COMPUTER USED FOR SOFTWARE AND
CERTIFICATE Equipment/Kits/Tools HARDWARE DEVELOPMENT $180
ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY
CERTIFICATE Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265899349 $155
ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265473174 $170
ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1 E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265290962 $148
ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265469559 $98
ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN
ASL 121 LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115711 $75
INTERMEDIATE AMERICAN SIGN
ASL 122 LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115728 $75
ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN
ASL 123 LANGUAGE II Textbooks 9780101115728 $75
ASL 147 FINGERSPELLING I Textbooks 9781581210576 $38
INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE
AUTO 114 PRACTICES Textbooks 9781627020558 $74
AUTO 129 BRAKES I E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 131 BRAKES II E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 150 STEERING AND SUSPENSION I E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 151 ALIGNMENT PRACTICUM E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 155 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR E-subscriptions/E-books 9798992833485 $140
AUTO 156 ELECTRICAL I E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 161 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 162 ELECTRICAL II E-subscriptions/E-books 9798992833485 $140
AUTO 205 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 11 E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 207 | MANUAL DRIVETRAINS AND AXLES E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTOMOTIVE HEATING AND AIR
AUTO 211 CONDITIONING E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 214 ELECTRICAL III E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 215 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AUTO 252 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS E-subscriptions/E-books 9798894481814 $172
AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9780100008830 $8
AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9781604251371 $51
AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9780100009912 $13
AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781719650038 $59
AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781259928178 $142
BIOL 227 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323936033 $48
BIOL 227 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9781284205435 $110
BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW 1 E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265108014 $102
BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265114459 $101
INTRODUCTION TO SYSTEMS DESIGN
CIS 242 AND ANALYSIS Textbooks 9781119803782 $135
CIS 260 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781943873197 $50
CMGT 100 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY/OSHA-30 Textbooks 9781663802828 $97
CS 134 PROGRAMMING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9798203026736 $89
CSS 114 DATABASES I: MS ACCESS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357674826 $88
CSS 138 OPERATING SYSTEMS: WINDOWS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357881309 $50
DIGITAL DEVICES AND ONLINE
CSS 140 TECHNOLOGIES E-subscriptions/E-books 9780100116771 $131
INTERPRETING ARCHITECTURAL
DRAF 129 DRAWINGS Textbooks 9781649259851 $134
INTRODUCTION TO BIM BUILDING
DRAF 143 INFORMATION MODELING Textbooks 9781630575847 $64
DRAF 264 CAD: INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781630576028 $68
ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS 1 Textbooks 9780100115064 $9
ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 9780134220130 $240
ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780100116672 $13
ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780135048740 $244
ELEC 227 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS II Textbooks 9780101116244 $8




ELEC 227 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS 1II Textbooks 9780134220130 $240
ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780100116672 $13
ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780135048740 $244
ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781950431779 $79
ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781455930340 $204
ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357766965 $163
ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357767108 $163
ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781950431786 $65
ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781455929368 $204
EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 9780101116008 $10
EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284221909 $202
EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER E-subscriptions/E-books 9780100117198 $32
FASH 125 VISUAL MERCHANDISING Textbooks 9781501315299 $121
FASH 225 STORE PLANNING Textbooks 9781501315299 $121
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS
FIRE 112 AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780100117525 $13
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS
FIRE 112 AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780879397579 $100
FIRE 113 FIREFIGHTER 1 Textbooks 9780879396626 $159
FIRE 114 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks 9780879396626 $159
FLR 130 | PRINCIPLES OF TRADITIONAL DESIGN Textbooks 9798888173381 $140
FLR 220 WEDDING DESIGN Textbooks 9798888173381 $140
FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9798888173381 $140
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR
HC 130 HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357513743 $89
PERSPECTIVES OF HOSPITALITY
HMGT 121 MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780137838189 $85
HMGT 220 AMERICAN REGIONAL CUISINE Textbooks 9780131109360 $174
HMGT 230 PROFESSIONAL COOKING II Textbooks 9781394290208 $178
HOSPITALITY MANAGERIAL
HMGT 268 ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781119299653 $87
HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HMPB 160 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES I Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HMPB 233 PATISSERIE Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 255 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 255 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HMPB 257 SUGAR BASICS Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 257 SUGAR BASICS Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HMPB 260 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES II Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 260 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES II Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HMPB 262 PASTRY SHOP BUSINESS BASICS 1T Textbooks 9791164261260 $60
HMPB 262 PASTRY SHOP BUSINESS BASICS 11 Textbooks 9781418011697 $159
HORT 205 PLANT PROPAGATION Textbooks 9780134480893 $260
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
HORT 235 TECHNIQUES Textbooks 9781588749505 $63
HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044326 $47
HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337399128 $195
LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT
HVAC 188 DESIGN Textbooks 9780100114524 $8
LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT
HVAC 188 DESIGN Textbooks 9780100003156 $43
LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT
HVAC 188 DESIGN Textbooks 9781892765260 $68
HVAC INSTALLATION AND START-UP
HVAC 251 PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780134016160 $213
HVAC 278 | ADVANCED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135125342 $213
IT 120 COMPTIA A+ CORE 2 Textbooks 9780100117839 $57
IT 230 LINUX FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9781946780041 $40
IT 231 LINUX ADMINISTRATION E-subscriptions/E-books 9781946780058 $40
ITMD 116 LIGHTING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781645641469 $148
ITMD 121 INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781645641469 $148
ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9781501389757 $120
INTR DESIGN KIT, CONTAINS 84 FABRIC SWATCHES,
Professional MOUNTING SHEETS, TAPE, FABRIC PEN, AND A 3-RING
ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Equipment/Kits/Tools BINDER. $105
ITMD 127 ELEMENTS OF FLORAL DESIGN Textbooks 9780985474386 $42
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING FOR
ITMD 164 RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781501361197 $170




ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING FOR

Professional

DRAFT KIT: PENS, MESH BAG, ERASER GRIP, TRACING
PAPER ROLL, VELLUM, DUST BRUSH, ERASER VINYL
STAEDTLER, ARCH. TRIANGLES, PENCILS, CIRCLE
TEMPLATES, 30/60 TRIANGLE, 45/90 TRIANGLE, DRAFT

ITMD 164 RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN Equipment/Kits/Tools DOTS $122
ITMD 230 HISTORY OF INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781501319884 $135
ITMD 231 HISTORY OF INTERIOR DESIGN II Textbooks 9781501319884 $135
LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781934852538 $34
LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781543847116 $240
INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL NSLT LEGAL TECHNOLOGY CERTIFICATE 1-YEAR
LAW 134 TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SUBSCR $269
NSLT LEGAL TECHNOLOGY CERTIFICATE 1-YEAR
LAW 201 ADVANCED LEGAL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SUBSCR $269
MFAB 124 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks 9781685845711 $172
MFAB 126 | CUTTING PROCESSES FOR WELDING Textbooks 9781685845711 $172
MFAB 128 | BASIC MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781337795302 $164
(SMAW) SHIELDED METAL ARC
MFAB 131 WELDING Textbooks 9781685845711 $172
BLUEPRINT AND SYMBOLS READING
MFAB 180 FOR WELDERS Textbooks 9781685845728 $133
MFAB 205 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781685845711 $172
MFAB 220 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781637760673 $107
MFAB 240 METALURGY Textbooks 9798888174425 $153
COMPUTER SYSTEMS FOR HEALTH
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT
MIRM 141 PROFESSIONALS Textbooks 9781584268840 $88
MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780100116344 $175
MKT 230 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265758493 $101
INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING
PLUM 110 SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781645646686 $137
PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609837419 $117
PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781645646686 $137
PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609837440 $169
PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609837419 $117
PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781645646686 $137
PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609837440 $169
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND
PLUM 240 REPAIR Textbooks 9781609837419 $117
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND
PLUM 240 REPAIR Textbooks 9781645646686 $137
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND
PLUM 240 REPAIR Textbooks 9781609837440 $169
PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609837440 $169
Professional
WEB 110 HTML AND CSS Equipment/Kits/Tools USB DRIVES OR OTHER EXTERNAL DRIVES $12
Kansas City Kansas Community College
Course ID Program/Course Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
NURSING AIDE Certification Tests KDADS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE $20
N95 MASKS AND ANY REQUIRED PPE BASED ON
NURSING AIDE Personal Protective Equipment | PATIENT'S PRECAUTIONS (AIRBORNE, DROPLET, ETC) $10
NURSING AIDE Liability insurance GROUP INSURANCE THROUGH HPPS DIVISION 2M/4M $15
NURSING AIDE Background Checks BG CHECK THROUGH KDADS $10
LIPPINCOTT TEXTBOOK FOR NURSING ASSISTANTS: A
HUMANISTIC APPROACH TO CAREGIVING, ISBN:
NURSING AIDE Textbooks 9781975108502 $97
NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS-1 PAIR ROYAL BLUE $50
MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDADS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE $20
N95 AND OTHER EQUIPMENT USED DURING CLINICAL
MEDICATION AIDE Personal Protective Equipment TO PROTECT STUDENT AND PATIENTS $5
MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance GROUP INSURANCE THROUGH HP DIVISION 2M/4M $15
MEDICATION AIDE Background Checks BG CHECK THROUGH KDADS $10
MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS-1 PAIR ROYAL BLUE $50
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $8
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $45
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $2
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $8




BUILDING ENGINEERING AND

MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORMS (2) $264
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORMS $264
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT Textbooks ISBN 9780134748153 $91
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT Textbooks ISBN-13: 9780134681689 $97
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT Textbooks ISBN 13:9780134450094 $101
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT Textbooks ISBN 13:9780133461756 $139
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE FOR CERT B $20
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $48
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Other PHYSICAL $50
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Textbooks ISBN 978-1-952331-39-8 $55
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Uniforms UNIFORMS $50
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION &
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Other PROGRAM ID BADGE $7
FIREFIGHTER CERTIFICATE Uniforms KCKCC FRSC SHIRT $15
FUNDAMENTALS OF FIREFIGHTER SKILLS AND
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RESPONSE, 5STH ED. ISBN:
FIREFIGHTER CERTIFICATE Textbooks 9781284298000 $108
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: AWARENESS AND
FIREFIGHTER CERTIFICATE Textbooks OPERATIONS, 4TH ED. ISBN: 9781284264074 $117
FIRE SCIENCE Uniforms KCKCC FRSC SHIRT $15
FUNDAMENTALS OF FIREFIGHTER SKILLS AND
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RESPONSE, 5TH ED. ISBN:
FIRE SCIENCE Textbooks 9781284298000 $108
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: AWARENESS AND
FIRE SCIENCE Textbooks OPERATIONS, 4TH ED. ISBN: 9781284264074 $117
MEDICAL ASSISTANT E-subscriptions/E-books EHR SOFTWARE AND REFERENCE BOOK $120
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests CCMA TEST FEE - NHA $165
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Personal Protective Equipment N95 MASKS AND FACE SHIELDS $15
PERSONABILITY SOFT SKILLS TRAINING SOFTWARE:
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Student Software Licenses | HTTPS://STORE.NHANOW.COM/PERSONABILITY . HTML $80
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Student Software Licenses CCMA TEST PREP SOFTWARE - NHA $95
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Liability insurance INSURANCE THROUGH HP DIVISION AT 2M/4M $15
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BG CHECK THROUGH CASTLEBRANCH $39
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Drug Tests DRUG SCREEN $65
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks TEXTBOOK BUNDLE; 978-0-13-536938-8 $460
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms SCRUBS X3 $150
Professional
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Equipment/Kits/Tools STETHOSCOPE AND WATCH $88
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Graduation Fees GRAD FEE $20
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $5
SURVEYING TECHNOLOGY
CERTIFICATE A Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $20
WELDING HELMETS, LEATHERS, GLOVES, GRINDING
HEAD GEAR, #5 SHADED FACE SHIELD, STANDARD
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PLIERS, MIG PLYERS, TIG KITS $349
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS -
ALHTO0120 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks MINDTAP ACCESS CARD 9TH; ISBN: 9780357513750 $96
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS -
ALHTO127 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks MINDTAP ACCESS CARD 9TH; ISBN: 9780357513750 $96
ASE SECTION 609 (MOBILE HVAC) CERTIFICATION
AUTT0272 HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING Certification Tests TEST $30
BEMTO0101 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY $32
BUSNO101 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ISBN: 9781264737604 $87
BUSNO0104 SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN: 9781337487481 $150
BUSNO0124 | ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE APPLICATION| Student Software Licenses ISBN: 9781640615533 $99
BUSNO0204 BUSINESS LAW 1 Textbooks ISBN: 9781265061692 $68




BUSNO0210 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks ISBN: 9781337487481 $150
BUSNO0285 OCCUPATIONAL INTERNSHIP I Textbooks ISBN: 978188522859 $12
CISTO117 NETWORKING 1 E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9781642745252 $217
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING
COSMO0105 SERVICES Textbooks PIVOT POINT COSMETOLOGY BOOK BUNDLE $452
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING
COSMO0105 SERVICES Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE $15
SHEAR 5 12" W/MLD, VIPER SHEAR SET, HAIR SHAPER
PROF STYLING RAZOR, HAIR SHAPER BLADES 10/PK,
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING Professional DRYER PIK SUPER NOZZLE BLOWER, MINI NANO
COSMO0105 SERVICES Equipment/Kits/Tools TITANIUM 1/2" STRT'G $850
MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION IN LAW
CRJS0112 | AGENCY ADMINISTRATION (POLICE) Textbooks ENFORCEMENT 7TH ED - ISBN# 9781285447926 $226
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS & LAW ENFORCEMENT IN THE 21ST CENTURY 4TH ED -
CRJSO0118 PROCEDURES Textbooks ISBN# 9780134158204 $187
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 12TH ED - ISBN#
CRJS0201 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks 9780357511671 $298
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE: LAW AND PRACTICE 11TH ED
CRJS0204 CRIMINAL PROCEDURE Textbooks ISBN# 9780357763636 $298
CRTEO0100 COMP TIA A+CORE 1 Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CORE 1 & 2 CERTMASTER LEARN $227
CRTEO0101 COMP TIA A+CORE 2 Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION $344
Al CREDENTIAL CERTIFICATION: INCLUDES
CRTEO0106 ADVANCED OPERATING SYSTEMS Certification Tests TEXTBOOK $50
PRINTERS SCANNERS AND CLOUD ESSENTIALS CERTIFICATION: INCLUDES
CRTEO110 PERIPHERALS Certification Tests TEXTBOOK $50
CRTEO115 APPLIED NETWORKING 1 Certification Tests COMPTIA NETWORK+ $254
NETWORK+ CERTMASTER LEARN TEXTBOOK,
CRTEO117 NETWORKING ! E-subscriptions/E-books PRACTICE EXAMS, COMPETENCY CERTIFICATION $162
SERVER+ CERTMASTER LEARN TEXTBOOK, PRACTICE
CRTEO0201 SERVER ADMINISTRATION Other EXAMS, AND COMPETENCY CERTIFICATION $180
CULNO0120 COOKING METHODS Textbooks ISBN 9781119505631 $68
CULNO0120 COOKING METHODS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-394-29020-8 $172
HOSPITALITY AND RESTAURANT MARKETING
CULNO0170| MENU MARKETING AND PLANNING Certification Tests MANAGEFIRST CERTIFICATION $31
HOSPITALITY AND RESTAURANT HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT - MANAGEFIRST
CULNO0190 MANAGEMENT Certification Tests CERTIFICATION $31
INVENTORY & PURCHASING - MANAGEFIRST
CULNO0200 INVENTORY AND PURCHASING Certification Tests CERTIFICATION $31
CULNO0205 SERVSAFE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-58280-327-2 $17
CULNO0205 SERVSAFE Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION $25
ECED0100 | INTRODUCTION TO EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN-13-9780134747989 $101
CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG
ECEDO0143 CHILDREN Textbooks ISBN: 9780133521252 $107
HEALTH, SAFETY AND NUTRITION IN
ECEDO0150 EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN 13:9780135573624 $85
ECEDO0170 EARLY CHILDHOOD CURRICULUM Textbooks ISBN-13: 9780134898230 $101
DEVELOPING LANGUAGE AND
ECEDO0180 LITERACY IN EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN-13-9780138206826 $105
LAB PARTS KIT (RESISTORS, LEDS, 7 SEGMENT, AND
74XX IC?S) LAB TOOLS (IC PULLER, WIRE STRIPPERS,
Professional PLIERS) LAB TOOLS (IC PULLER, WIRE STRIPPERS,
ELECO0115 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Equipment/Kits/Tools PLIERS) $35
Professional SMD SOLDER KIT POWER SUPPLY SOLDER KIT LAB
ELECO0120 DC CIRCUITS Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOLS (FLUSH CUTTERS) $35
Professional LAB PARTS KIT (INDUCTORS, CAPACITORS,
ELECO0210 AC CIRCUITS Equipment/Kits/Tools RESISTORS) SIGNAL GENERATOR SOLDERING KIT $35
Professional LAB PARTS KIT (DIODES, TRANSISTORS, OP AMPS)
ELEC0212 SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES Equipment/Kits/Tools TRANSISTOR IDENTIFIER KIT $35
Professional
ELECO0215 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS II Equipment/Kits/Tools DIGITAL TRAINING KIT BREADBOARD $35
EMTC0105| EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks AHA HEARTCODE ITEM #20-3553, ISBN: 9781616697969 $34
EMR: YOUR FIRST RESPONSE IN EMERGENCY CARE
EMTC0105| EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 7TH ED - ISBN: 9781284230789 $165
EMTC0105| EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRT $17
EMERGENCY CARE AND TRANSPORTATION OF THE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN SICK AND INJURED PREMIER PACKAGE 12TH ED -
EMTC0128 (EMT) ACCELERATED Textbooks ISBN: 9781284227192 $355
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
EMTCO0128 (EMT) ACCELERATED Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRT $17




EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

EMTCO0128 (EMT) ACCELERATED Student Software Licenses FISDAP EXAM SOFTWARE $105
60 IN 1 PRECISION SCREWDRIVER KIT IN BOX, 4 X
PLASTIC OPENING TOOL, 3 X ESD TWEEZERS, 1 X
UTILITY KNIFE, 1 X ANTI-STATIC WRIST STRAP, 1 X
Professional SIM CARD EJECTOR PIN AND LCD SUCTION CUP, 2 X
ENGRO0108 | ELECTRONIC CIRCUIT FUNDAMENTALS Equipment/Kits/Tools TRIANGLE $35
MILADY STANDARD NAIL TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE
NAILO0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS Textbooks ISBN 978-0357446867 $510
ACRYLIC BRUSH, DAPPEN DISH, MANICURE BOWL,
Professional TOENAIL CLIPPERS, CUTICLE PUSHER, NAIL NIPPERS,
NAILO0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS Equipment/Kits/Tools TIP SLICERS $450
SURV0101 SURVEYING I Textbooks ISBN 9780134604657 $272
SURV0101 SURVEYING I Other FIELD SURVEY NOTEBOOK $10
SURV0101 SURVEYING I Other SURVEY LEVEL BOOK $10
GLOBAL NAVIGATION SATELLITE
SURV0104 SYSTEMS (GNSS) Textbooks ISBN 9781032521022 $150
Labette Community College
Course ID Program/Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $35
MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $35
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment BOOTS - FIRST COURSE* $50
WELDING TECHNOLOGY CERT A Personal Protective Equipment BOOTS - FIRST CLASS $50
GRAP 118 TYPOGRAPHY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781285176819 $142
HEAL 106 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN:9780323711562 $98
HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Textbooks ISBN:97802056355603 $89
HEAL 131 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781259928178 $58
HEAL 135 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781284209945 $120
HEAL 142 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780135479148 $132

Neosho Co
Course ID

unty Community College
Program/Course Title

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED CODING ASSOCIATE (CCA) $199
MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED PHYSICTAN CODING (CPC) $399
MEDICAL CODING Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG TEST $83
MEDICAL CODING Membership Fee AHIMA MEMBERSHIP $49
DIETARY MANAGER CERTIFICATE Certification Tests CDM CFPP CERTIFICATION EXAM $425
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN EXAM $115
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE CERTIFIED MAINTENANCE & RELIABILITY
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests TECHNICIAN EXAM $300
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests EXAM FEE - REGISTERED MEDICAL ASSISTANT (RMA) $150
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms LAB JACKET $47
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $42
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Drug Tests DRUG TEST $41
EXAM FEE - REGISTERED PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN
PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests (RPT) $125
PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms LAB JACKET $47
PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $42
PHLEBOTOMY Drug Tests DRUG TEST $41
PLUMBING Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER EXAM $115
ACCT 107 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE ACCESS CODE ISBN9780357700044 $235
ACCT 108 COLLEGE ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE ACCESS CODE ISBN9780357700044 $235
ACCT 201 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE ACCESS CODE ISBN9780357700044 $235
ACCT 202 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE ACCESS CODE ISBN9780357700044 $235
EMERGENCY CARE 14TH ED. PLUS MYBRANDYLAB W/
ALHE 100 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks ETEXT-ACCESS CARD $178
ALHE 100 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests COGNITIVE EXAM NREMT $104
ALHE 100 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PRACTICAL EXAM NREMT $150
ALHE 100 | EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms STEEL TOE BOOTS AND EMT PANTS $150
NURSING ASSISTING - A FOUNDATION IN
ALHE 102 NURSE AIDE Textbooks CAREGIVING 6TH ED $70
ALHE 102 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE EXAM $38
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONA,
ALHE 105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9TH ED. SPIRAL $147
ESSENTIALS OF PHARMACOLOCY FOR HEALTH
ALHE 122 | INTRODUCTION TO PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks PROFESSIONS 9TH $130
INTRO TO HEALTH INFORMATION
ALHT 110 TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books EHR GO ACCESS $150
INTRO TO HEALTH INFORMATION
ALHT 110 TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS $255
ALHT 170 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS $255




ALHT 170 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS E-subscriptions/E-books EHR GO ACCESS $150
ALHT 250 | REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS $255
ALMA 120| MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE ASPECTS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS $255

EMERGENCY & DISASTER PREPAREDNESS FOR

ALMA 155 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks HEALTH PROFESSIONALS 2ND EDITION $240
ALMA 155 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS ISBN 9780357700044 $255
ALMA 181 PATIENT CARE IN PRACTICE E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS $255
ALMA 181 PATIENT CARE IN PRACTICE Certification Tests REGISTERED PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN EXAM $125

CSIS 240 C++ PROGRAMMING E-subscriptions/E-books CODIO 1 SEMESTER, ISBN 9781733187251 $62

CSIS 250 | ADVANCED PROGRAMMING METHODS E-subscriptions/E-books CODIO 1 SEMESTER, ISBN 9781733187251 $62
ETEC 105 INTRODUCTION TO NETWORKING Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ NETWORK + $122
ETEC 146 COMPTIA A+ CORE 1 Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CORE 1 $122
ETEC 147 COMPTIA A+ CORE 2 Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CORE 2 $122
ETEC 275 | COMPUTER AND NETWORK SECURITY Certification Tests COMPTIA SECURITY + $276

Pratt Community College

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ACCI177 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
AMCI108 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMCI109 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 11 Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMCI111 ENGINE REPAIR 1 Textbooks ISBN 978-013-7469-635 $160
AMCI112 ENGINE REPAIR II Textbooks ISBN 978-013-7469-635 $160
AMCI129 ELECTRICALTI Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMC132 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5758-571 $160
AMCI134 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMC208 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMC209 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1V Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5224-809 $265
AMC225 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-013-4616-797 $227
AMC235 ELECTRICAL III Textbooks ISBN 978-013-8176-884 $150
AMC236 MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-013-7839-995 $160
AMC238 SUSPENSION & STEERING II Textbooks ISBN 978-013-5758-571 $160
AMC254 BRAKES I Textbooks ISBN 978-035-7766-118 $157
AMC255 BRAKES II Textbooks ISBN 978-035-7766-118 $160
AUTOMOTIVE HEATING & AIR
AMC260 CONDITIONING Textbooks ISBN 978-013-4603-698 $234
BUSI158 OFFICE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS178 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS201 WEB PAGE DESIGN E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS233 BUSINESS LAW E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS234 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS237 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
BUS264 ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
CDLI101 CDL THEORY Textbooks 978-168-0084-931 $68
HOC174 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $130
EKG STUDY GUIDE THROUGH NATIONAL
HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books HEALTHCAREER ASSICATION (NHANOW.COM) $54
HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Uniforms SCRUBS $50
Professional
HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools CALCULATOR $10
Professional
HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools EKG CALIPERS $10
HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $18
INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks ISBN 978-821-4484-754 $150
INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK
INT109 TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-111-981-1633 $55
INT155 SERVER ADMINISTRATION I E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
INT206 | COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATION E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER
INT218 PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 978-013-592-9032 $160
INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSTEM E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
ADVANCED VISUAL BASIC
INT238 PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-73625-7 $55
INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754 $150
INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks ISBN 978-111-9891-437 $65

Seward Co
Course ID

unty Community College
Program/Course Title

Fee Type

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (1ST SEMESTER) -
9780357700037

$150




BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (2ND SEMESTER) -
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (3RD SEMESTER) -
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (4TH SEMESTER) -
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (1ST SEMESTER) -
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (2ND SEMESTER) -
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (3RD SEMESTER) -
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (4TH SEMESTER) -
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $150
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests TSA EXAM-OSHA10 $27
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE: LV - CLASSROOM AST/MAST - 12 MONTHS $248
PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS $72
PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS,ENHANCED 9781284209945 $105
KANSAS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICESHIP
FEE- ANNUAL -THIS APPRENTISHIP LICENSE IS
REQUIRED TO BE POSTED FOR THE STUDENT TO
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests WORK ON THE FLOOR. $15
ELECTUDE: LV - CLASSROOM AST/MAST - 12 MONTHS
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9798987595282 $248
ETEXTBOOK: BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS |
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9TH EDITION-9780357689363 $150
MINDTAP: FOR JEFFUS' WELDING: PRINCIPLES AND
WELDING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books APPLICATIONS | 9TH EDITION 9798214117010 $150
WELD KIT - FIRST SEMESTER, FRESHMAN YEAR
Professional INCLUDES HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GRINDER AND
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools MORE $1,000
SMALL WELD KIT - FIRST SEMESTER, FRESHMAN
Professional YEAR INCLUDES HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES,

GRAIN ELEVATOR OPERATIONS Equipment/Kits/Tools GRINDER AND MORE $500
DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books IA: CIVIL DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY | 8TH EDITION $46
DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SOLID PROFESSOR - 2808784968398 $100

ETEXTBOOK: ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN |
DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 6TH EDITION 9780357699706 (150/SEMESTER X 2) $300
MINDTAP: FOR JEFFUS' WELDING: PRINCIPLES AND
APPLICATIONS | 9TH EDITION(150/SEMESTER X 2
WELDING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SEMESTERS) 9798214117010 $300
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CORROSION BASICS - 9781575903606 $255
METALLURGY FUNDAMENTALS: FERROUS AND
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NONFERROUS | 7TH EDITION 9798888174425 $150
FIELD GUIDE TO INTERNAL CORROSION MITIGATION
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AND MONITORING FOR PIPELINES 9781575903286 $220
PEABODY'S CONTROL OF PIPELINE CORROSION
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781575903361 $225
METALLURGY FUNDAMENTALS: FERROUS AND
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NONFERROUS | 7TH EDITION 9798888174425 $150
PEABODY'S CONTROL OF PIPELINE CORROSION-
CORROSION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781575903361 $225
CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (150/SEMESTER X 2) -
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 $300
IA: CIVIL DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY | 8TH EDITION
DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780134436913 $46
IETEXTBOOK: ENGINEERING DRAWING AND DESIGN |
DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 6TH EDITION 9780357699706 (150/SEMESTER X 3) $450
FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY DIESEL
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ENGINES BUNDLE -9781284204247 & 9781284150919 $207
FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SYSTEMS 2ND EDITION
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781284150933 & 9781284204216 $207
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR MODERN REFRIG.+AIR COND.-ACCESS (1 YR.)
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books 9798891181410 $124
MINDTAP HVAC TOMCZYK/SILBERSTEIN/
WHITMAN/JOHNSON?S REFRIGERATION AND AIR
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY | 8TH EDITION
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books 9781305579804 $150




HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR

ELECTRICAL THEORY & APPLICATIONS FOR HVACR

CONDITIONING (HVAC) Textbooks (ESCO PR) 9781930044326 $65
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Textbooks SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 9781930044319 $65
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CORE: INTRODUCTION TO BASIC CONSTRUCTION
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Textbooks SKILLS | 6TH EDITION 9780137483341 $84
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Textbooks HVACR LEVEL 1| 6TH EDITION 9780137949847 $100
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Textbooks HVACR LEVEL 2 | 6TH EDITION 9780138210168 $134
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR MODERN REFRIG.+AIR COND.-ACCESS (1 YR.)
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books 9798891181410 $125
MINDTAP HVAC TOMCZYK/SILBERSTEIN/
WHITMAN/JOHNSON?S REFRIGERATION AND AIR
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY | 8TH EDITION
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books (150/SEMESTER X 2 SEMESTERS) $300
MINDTAP HVAC TOMCZYK/SILBERSTEIN/
WHITMAN/JOHNSON?S REFRIGERATION AND AIR
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY | 8TH EDITION
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books (150/SEMESTER X 3 SEMESTERS) 9781305579804 $450
CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE E-subscriptions/E-books NURSING ASSISTANT (PB)9780357372012 $100
CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Certification Tests CNA LICENSURE EXAM $38
CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CREDENTIAL EXAM FEE - CMA $38
DAVIS'S DRUG GUIDE FOR NURSES |
CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 978171965003819TH EDITION 9781719650038 $63
CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS 9781259928178 $116
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Student Software Licenses CARRIERS EDGE BY KELLY ANDERSON GROUP $34
COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE MANUAL -
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks 2804407290389 $3
PROFESSIONAL TRUCK DRIVER COURSE GUIDE -
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks 2801124060936 $14
FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER REGULATIONS -
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks 9781602875920 $22
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks DRIVERS DAILY LOG - 2804377790582 $28
MOTOR CARRIERS' ROAD ATLAS 2025: UNITED
STATES, CANADA, MEXICO (RAND MCNALLY MOTOR
ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks CARRIERS' ROAD ATLAS)-9780528027567 $39
MINDTAP: FOR JEFFUS' WELDING: PRINCIPLES AND
APPLICATIONS | 9TH EDITION(150/SEMESTER X 3
WELDING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SEMESTERS) 9798214117010 $150
EBOOK: INTRODUCTION TO AGRONOMY: FOOD,
AG1904 CROP SCIENCE E-subscriptions/E-books CROPS, AND ENVIRONMENT | 2ND EDITION $27
FARM MANAGEMENT 10TH EDITION (LOOSELEAF)
AG2413 FARM & RANCH MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9781266318559 $112
PIVOT POINT: FUNDAMENTALS COSMETOLOGY 2ND
EDITION LTI/DIGITAL PLUS PRINTED COURSEBOOKS
COl116 COSMETOLOGY 1 Textbooks AND STUDY GUIDE 9781957642789 $425
COSMETOLOGY KIT (MANIKINS, 4-TRAY TROLLEY
Professional CART, ASSORTED ITEMS NECESSARY FOR HAIR AND
COl116 COSMETOLOGY I Equipment/Kits/Tools NAIL CARE) $2,185
CT1103 INTRODUCTION TO CORROSION Textbooks PEABODY'S CONTROL OF PIPELINES - 9781575903361 $225
CT1103 INTRODUCTION TO CORROSION Textbooks CORROSION BASICS -9781575903606 $255
CAREERSAFE-SINGLE COMBINED FEE FOR
1ID1001 OSHA 10 E-subscriptions/E-books CERTIFICATION TESTING AND CURRICULUM $35
CORE: INTRODUCTION TO BASIC CONSTRUCTION
ID1004 TRADE BASICS Textbooks SKILLS | 6TH EDITION 9780137483341 9780137483341 $84
TD1002 CDL PERMIT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK TO GET CDL PERMIT $65
Flint Hills Technical College
Course ID Program/Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ADVANCED EMT Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM
ADVANCED EMT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
ADVANCED EMT Certification Tests AEMT CERTIFICATION APPLICATION $50
GRADUATION
PRECISION AGRICULTURE Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OFFICE PROFICIENCY ASSESSSMENT CERTIFICATION $30
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Student Software Licenses CENGAGE UNLIMITED SOFTWARE $230
GRADUATION
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY

Student Software Licenses

CENGAGE UNLIMITED SOFTWARE FOR NUMEROUS
BUS COURSES

$230




NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
DENTAL ASSISTING Uniforms NURSING SHOES $50
DENTAL ASSISTING Uniforms LAB JACKETS (2) $60
DENTAL ASSISTING Uniforms FIVE SETS OF SCRUBS $200
GRADUATION
DENTAL ASSISTING Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
DENTAL ASSISTING Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $12
DENTAL ASSISTING Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES $10
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE $12
GRADUATION
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES $10
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms CHEF CAP $18
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms KERCHIEFS $18
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms APRON $21
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms PANTS $45
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms JACKET $90
Professional
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT $260
GRADUATION
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
HOME HEALTH AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES $10
TOOLS AND SUPPLIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Professional TO: TOOL POUCH, SCREW DRIVERS, MULTIMETER,
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools UTILITY KNIFE, PLIERS; SAFETY GLASSES; ETC. $325
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING GRADUATION
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
TOOLS AND SUPPLIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING Professional TO: TOOL POUCH, SCREW DRIVERS, MULTIMETER,
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools UTILITY KNIFE, PLIERS; SAFETY GLASSES; ETC.. $325
MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Student Software Licenses ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SOFTWARE $360
GRADUATION
MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Graduation Fees ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA $50
MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE $10
MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Student Software Licenses ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SOFTWARE $240
AG 121 INTRO TO CROP SCIENCE LECTURE E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 122 INTRO TO CROP SCIENCE LAB E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 151 AGRICULTURAL SPATIAL ANALYSIS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 152 |APPLICATIONS OF GIS IN AGRICULTURE|  E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 153 PRECISION HARDWARE SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 171 INTRO TO SOIL SCIENCE LECTURE E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
AG 172 | INTRODUCTION TO SOIL SCIENCE LAB E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
PLANT PEST IDENTIFICATION AND
AG 212 CONTROL Certification Tests PESTICIDE APPLICATOR CERTIFICATION $45
COMMERCIAL DRONE GROUND
AG 222 SCHOOL Certification Tests REMOTE PILOT LICENSE (DRONE) $175
AMT 101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780137854950 $78
AMT 101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 101 ELECTRICAL 1 Certification Tests SP2 CERTIFICATION $15
AMT 101 ELECTRICAL 1 Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION $50
AMT 101 ELECTRICAL 1 Certification Tests ELECTUDE CERTIFICATION $75
AMT 103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780137854950 $78
AMT 103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780137854950 $78
AMT 107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257418 $65
AMT 112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Certification Tests SP2 CERTIFICATION $15
ASE ENTRY LEVEL TEST, MAINTENCE & LIGHT
AMT 112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Certification Tests REPAIR $50
AMT 112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Student Software Licenses ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION $75
AMT 116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257418 $78
AMT 116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 118 | MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-WHEEL Textbooks 9780137854950 $78
AMT 118 | MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257418 $78




AMT 213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AUTOMATIC
AMT 214 TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257418 $78
AUTOMATIC
AMT 214 TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257418 $78
AMT 218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257418 $78
AMT 219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 232 ELECTRONIC FUEL INJECTION Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 234 LIGHT DUTY DIESEL Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 241 SERVICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
AMT 242 ALTERNATIVE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272 $245
BI 207 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323789875 $165
BUS 113 BUSINESS ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
BUS 133 OFFICE PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books KEYBOARDING ONLINE ACCESS CODE $68
BUS 133 OFFICE PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE $180
BUS 135 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED $180
BUS 152 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
BUS 217 MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
BUS 218 BUSINESS LAW E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
BUS 254 HR MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 110 WEB DESIGN I E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 111 PROGRAM LOGIC & DESIGN E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 112 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 113 SQLI E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 115 WEB DESIGN II Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 150 MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT I E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 151 SQLII E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 152 C# PROGRAMMING I E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 153 SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 200 C# PROGRAMMING II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 201 ASP.NET E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CPD 202 MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
DNA 103 CHAIRSIDE ASSISTING I Textbooks 9780443120312 $75
DNA 103 CHAIRSIDE ASSISTING I Textbooks 9780323824408 $172
DNA 119 DENTAL MATERIALS 1 Textbooks 9780323316378 $100
DNA 120 PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY Textbooks 9780323824408 $170
DNA 215 DENTAL PRACTICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780323597654 $93
MANAGEMENT OF MEDICAL
DNA 219 | EMERGENCIES AND PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 9780133065626 $120
INTRODUCTION TO EARLY CHILDHOOD
ECE 100 EDUCATION E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
CHILD NUTRITION, HEALTH AND
ECE 101 SAFETY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH
ECE 103 FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
INTERACTION TECHNIQUES IN EARLY
ECE 152 CHILDHOOD SETTINGS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
ECE 153 CHILDCARE INTERNSHIP 1 E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
SUPERVISION & MANAGEMENT IN
ECE 201 CHILDCARE FACILITIES E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
EARLY CHILDHOOD LANGUAGE AND
ECE 251 LITERACY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
ECE 252 CHILDCARE INTERNSHIP II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMTED $180
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284134189 $166
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR LICENSE APPLICATION FEE $50
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR NATIONAL REGISTRY COGNITIVE EXAM $88
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR SKILL TEST $125
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Uniforms FIRST RESPONDER SHIRT $50
EMS 100 FIRST RESPONDER Background Checks EMR LICENSE BACKGROUND CHECK $60
EMS 103 EMT Textbooks 9781284243758 $335
EMS 103 EMT Certification Tests EMT LICENSE APPLICATION FEE $50
EMS 103 EMT Certification Tests EMT NATIONAL REGISTRY COGNITIVE EXAM $104
EMS 103 EMT Certification Tests EMT SKILL TEST $125
EMS 103 EMT Uniforms EMT SHIRT $50
EMS 103 EMT Background Checks EMT LICENSE BACKGROUND CHECK $60
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMS 104 TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284136562 $205
EMS 200 AEMT I Textbooks 9781284228144 $360




EMS 250 AEMT II Textbooks 9781284228144 $360

EMS 250 AEMT II Certification Tests AEMT NATIONAL REGISTRY COGNITIVE EXAM $159

EMS 250 AEMT II Membership Fee AEMT LICENSE APPLICATION FEE $50

GAT 121 GRAPHIC DESIGN | Textbooks 9781616893323 $40

GAT 129 PHOTO SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780138262525 $75

GAT 201 GRAPHIC DESIGN II Textbooks 9781631592928 $33

GAT 201 GRAPHIC DESIGN II Textbooks 9781584236313 $35

GAT 203 GRAPHIC DESIGN III Textbooks 9781780675626 $40

HCA 104 CULINARY TECHNIQUES & THEORY Textbooks 9780135434529 $217

HCA 106 |INTRODUCTION TO BAKING & PASTRIES Textbooks 9780135434475 $217

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND
HCA 110 LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9781118116845 $36
RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND
HCA 110 LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9781119705505 $55
BAKING THEORY, PASTRY AND
HCA 131 CONFECTIONS Textbooks 9780135434475 $217
INTERMEDIATE CULINARY

HCA 132 TECHNIQUES & THEORY Textbooks 9780134441900 $204

HCA 200 AMERICAN REGIONAL CUISINE Textbooks 9780131109360 $200

HCA 201 FOOD TRUCK PRACTICUM Textbooks 9781697684469 $45

HCA 203 WORLD CUISINE Textbooks 9780470052402 $73
HHS 113 NITROUS OXIDE SEDATION Textbooks 9780323567428 $79
HHS 125 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 9781604251548 $72
HHS 151 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HOME HEALTH AIDE STATE TESTING SITE FEE $20
HHS 151 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HOME HEALTH AIDE STATE TEST $50
HHS 151 HOME HEALTH AIDE Uniforms TWO SETS OF SCRUBS $60
HHS 265 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781604251319 $31
HHS 265 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781719646406 $55
HHS 265 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA CERTIFICATION TESTING SITE FEE $20
HHS 265 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA CERTIFICATION TEST $50
HHS 265 MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS (2 SETS) $60

HYG 110 DENTAL RADIOGRAPHY Textbooks 9780323695503 $115

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

HYG 120 CLINIC Textbooks 9781284255997 $147
IET 113 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICITY Textbooks 9780826912268 $175
IET 114 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826912268 $175

MMD 120 | PRINCIPLES OF COMPUTER GRAPHICS Textbooks 9781138391550 $110

MMD 140 DIGITAL VIDEO PRODUCTION 1 Textbooks 9780135382837 $72

MMD 150 PHOTOSHOP FOR MULTIMEDIA Textbooks 9780135376324 $95

MMD 170 DIGITAL VIDEO PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9780761163237 $15

MMD 180 INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA 1 Textbooks 9780137982424 $64

MMD 240 MULTIMEDIA PROJECT DESIGN Textbooks 9781316638088 $60

MTE 113 MANUAL MACHINING I Textbooks 9780970339850 $96

COMPUTERIZED MACHINE TOOL
MTE 115 OPERATION Textbooks 9780970339850 $96
COMPUTERIZED MACHINE TOOL

MTE 116 OPERATION II Textbooks 9780970339850 $96

MTE 150 INTRODUCTION TO MASTERCAM Textbooks 9780970339850 $96

MTE 151 CONVERSATIONAL PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780970339850 $96

BASIC MILL AND LATHE
MTE 211 PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780970339850 $96
ADVANCED MILL & COMPUTER
MTE 231 MEASUREMENT Textbooks 9780970339850 $96
MTE 232 ADVANCED LATHE PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780970339850 $96
COMPUTER-AIDED MACHINE

MTE 234 DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9780970339850 $96

MTE 235 5 AXIS MACHINE OPERATION Textbooks 9780970339850 $96
PPT 126 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks BASIC ELECTRICITY REFERENCE PACK $50

Professional BASIC ELECTRICITY KIT: SNAP CIRCUITS, VOLT
PPT 126 BASIC ELECTRICITY Equipment/Kits/Tools METER, RESISTORS, WIRING, ETC. $70
PPT 128 BASIC PRINT READING Textbooks BASIC PRINT READING REFERENCE PACK $45
Professional BASIC PRINT READING KIT FOR ONLINE COURSE,
PPT 128 BASIC PRINT READING Equipment/Kits/Tools 13"X9" PRINTS + SHIPPING (9 SETS) $50
Fort Hays Tech | North Central
Course ID Program/Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests I-CAR CREDENTIALS $50
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION B2-B5 $55




AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION A1-A8,C1,G1 $55
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FORD MLR CERTIFICATION $150
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS $90
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment HEARING PROTECTION $30
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780137854905 $170
BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PROGRAM SHIRTS $35
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE REGISTRATION $20
Professional
MEDICATION AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG $5
MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $60
NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE REGISTRATION $20
NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR $50
Professional
NURSING AIDE Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG $5
NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS $60
CULINARY ARTS Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION $40
CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 9780866127097 SERVSAFE COURSEBOOK, 8TH EDITION $125
2 JACKETS, 2 APRONS, 2 PANTS, NONSKID BLACK
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms SHOES $150
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests EPA 609 CERTIFICATION $30
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION $55
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS $90
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES (2) $20
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY TOE BOOTS $95
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION $30
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Certification Tests HC/HFO CERTIFICATION $30
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Certification Tests NATE CERTIFICATION $35
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Personal Protective Equipment JERSEY GLOVES $5
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Personal Protective Equipment HEARING PROTECTION $30
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817226 $45
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9798988989202 $55
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781930044531 $60
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817202 $80
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817264 $130
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING Textbooks 9780357700044 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH $280
A/C SERVICE TECH QUICK GUIDES, IAPMO PIPE SIZING
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR Professional CALCULATORS (WATER, NATURAL GAS, DWV), SLIDE
CONDITIONING Equipment/Kits/Tools RULE $93
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR FIRST AID $50
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests STATE OF KANSAS PHARMACY TECH REGISTRATION $77
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PTCE CERTIFICATION EXAM $129
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Uniforms PROGRAM SHIRTS $30
Professional
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG $15
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 4 MONTHS $180
BMGT 112 INSURANCE OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781946711311 INSURANCE PLANNING, 7TH EDITION $125
9781264444816 COLLEGE ACCOUNTING MCGRAWHILL
BT103 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books LOOSE LEAF AND CONNECT, 17TH EDITION $280




9798765713631 CIRRUS 2.0 MICROSOFT365
BT110 MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS E-subscriptions/E-books POWERPOINT $100
BT110 MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS Certification Tests MOS CERTIFICATION $150
OSHA110 OSHA TRAINING Student Software Licenses CAREERSAFE PROGRAM $60
Fort Hays Tech | Northwest
Course ID Program Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
PRECISION AGRICULTURE BUILDING SOILS FOR BETTER CROPS 4E ISBN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781888626193 $40
PRECISION AGRICULTURE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GPS SYSTEMS ISBN 9781932813197 $46
PRECISION AGRICULTURE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GIS TUTORIAL I ISBN 9781589483354 $50
PRECISION AGRICULTURE PLANT NUTRITION AND SOIL FERTILITY MANUAL
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 9781439816097 $115
PRECISION AGRICULTURE INTRO TO GEOSPATIAL TECHNOLOGIES ISBN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781319565701 $125
PRECISION AGRICULTURE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FARM MANAGEMENT 10E ISBN 9781307891324 $165
PRECISION AGRICULTURE PRECISION AG FRO GRAIN PRODUCTION ISBN
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780643107472 $91
PRECISION AGRICULTURE INTRO TO AGRONOMY CENGAGE UNLIMITED
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044 $275
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books FINANCIAL AME GENERIC PIN CARD 9781926751634 $120
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books MANAGERIAL AME GENERIC PIN CARD 9781926751634 $120
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Student Software Licenses BUSINESS I CENGAGE 12 MO. UNLIMITED $275
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Student Software Licenses BUSINESS II CENGAGE 12 MO. UNLIMITED $275
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks TABS FOR CODE BOOK ISBN 9781609837167 $24
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE STUDY 2018
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 9781609837938 $100
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN MATH ISBN 9781111313425 $100
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE BOOK 2018 ISBN
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781609837372 $200
Professional ARCHITECTURAL SCALE, NOTEBOOK, SHARPIES &
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools CARPENTER PENCILS $44
CARPENTRY I SAFETY KIT (ROOFERS FALL KIT,
Professional HARDHAT, SAFETY GLASSES & GOGGLES, EARPLUGS,
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools DUST MASK & PAINTING MASK) $260

CARPENTRY I SAFETY KIT (ROOFERS FALL KIT,
HARDHAT, SAFETY GLASSES & GOGGLES, EARPLUGS,
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment DUST MASK & PAINTING MASK) $260

COMPETENCY STANDARDS IN PRESCHOOL, INFANT,
OR FAMILY CHILDCARE (STUDENT CHOOSES 1 OF

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks THESE 3) $44
ESSENTIALS FOR WORKING WITH YOUNG CHILDREN
CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks TEXTBOOK ISBN 9780988965096 $78
DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE PRACTICE IN
CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks EARLY CHILDHOOD ISBN 9781938113956 $98
CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION $30
CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Membership Fee CDA FEE $525
COMMERCIAL DRIVERS LICENSE E-subscriptions/E-books SAMBA SAFETY $100
THE BEGINNER'S PHOTOGRAPHY GUIDE ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780744099508 $32
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GRAPHIC DESIGN PLAY BOOK ISBN 9781786273963 $33
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks BURN YOUR PORTFOLIO ISBN 9780321918680 $59
ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978138316488 $70
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR CLASSROOM INBOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135376843 $70
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP CLASSROOM A BOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135376324 $70
ADOBE PREMIER PRO CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780138318567 $70
ADOBE IN DESIGN CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135377451 $71
THE BEGINNERS PHOTOGRAPHY GUIDE ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780744099508 $32
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GRAPHIC DESIGN PLAYBOOK ISBN 9781786273963 $33
ADOBE PREMIER PRO CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135382837 $70

ADOBE IN DESIGN CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN
COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135377451 $71




MOSBY'S MEDICATION AIDE 2E BUNDLE WITH WB

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9780443460074 $115
MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK & WORKBOOK BUNDLE ISBN
CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Textbooks 9780443421853 $115
CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Certification Tests CNA TEST $60
MILADY'S COSMETOLOGY WORKBOOK ISBN
COSMETOLOGY Textbooks 9780357922170 $165
COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books MILADY'S BUNDLE ISBN 9780357379080 $190
Professional
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools ACRYLIC NAIL KIT $134
COSMETOLOGY TOOL KIT (MANIKINS, HAIRDRYER,
TRIMMER, CLAMPS, SPRAY BOTTLES, BRUSHES,
Professional CLIPS, TWEEZERS, CLIPPERS, SHEARS,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools STRAIGHTENING IRON, RAZOR KIT) $655
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks WRITE TO PROTECT AND SERVE ISBN 9781940771427 $50
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION PRACTICAL CRIME SCENE PROCESSING &
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INVESTIGATING 3E ISBN 9781032094434 $98
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHY 3E PRINT ISBN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780128027646 $105
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION CYBERCRIME AND CYBERSECURITY 180 DAY EBOOK
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 9781032524511 $48
LAW & EVIDENCE: PRIMER FOR CRIM. JUST., CRIMIN,
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION AND LEGAL STUDIES 3E 180 DAY EBOOK ISBN
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781032211763 $48
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION PRACTICAL ASPECTS OF INTERVIEW &
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books INTERROGATION 180 DAY EBOOK ISBN 9780849301018 $110
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION PRACTICAL HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION 5E ISBN
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781482235074 $120
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE 120 MO CSI II - ISBN 9780357699416 $275
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MO ISBN 9780357124987 $275
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FIRST AID/CPR $30
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/CLOTHING $100
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION PRACTICAL CRIME SCENE PROCESSING &
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INVESTIGATION 3E ISBN 9781032094434 $98
LAW & EVIDENCE: PRIMER FOR CRIM. JUST., CRIMIN,
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION AND LEGAL STUDIES 3E 180 DAY EBOOK ISBN
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781032211763 $48
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ISBN 9780357124987 $275
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MACS A/C MANUAL $20
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FASTNERS ISBN 9780866913492 $35
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AIR CONDITIONING ISBN 9780866914079 $50
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELEC/ELECT ISBN 9780866914093 $60
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HYDRAULICS ISBN 9780866913713 $60
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks POWER TRAINS 7E ISBN 9780866913775 $60
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks SMALL GAS ENGINES 12E ISBN 9781637760727 $135
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks DIESEL TECH 9E ISBN 9781645646853 $150
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYS 7E ISBN9781337787109 $160
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MACS A/C CERTIFICATION TEST $24
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $6
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 2023 NEC MIKE HOLT TABS 9781950431793 MIKE HOLT $24
UGLY'S ELECTRICAL REFERENCE 2023 9781284275919
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks JONES & BARTLETT $39
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks JOURNEYMAN EXAM PREP 2023 #102-23 TOM HENRY $47
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GROUNDING AND BONDING 9781950431748 MIKE HOLT $78
MIKE HOLT JOURNEYMAN EXAM PREP 23EXB
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781950431717 MIKE HOLT $84
UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOL 1 & 2 BUNDLE MIKE
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HOLT 9781960005397 $144
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 2023 NEC CODE BOOK 9781455929368 $165
ELECTRIC MOTORS AND CONTROL SYSTEMS +
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks BINDER 9781260439397 MCGRAW HILL $172
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 2023 NEC HANDBOOK CENGAGE 9781455929078 $295




Professional
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools ARCHITECTURAL SCALEAMAZON $10
HARDHAT, EAR PLUGS, SAFETY GLASSES & DUST
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment MASKS $115
UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOL 1 & 2 BUNDLE
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781960005397 MIKE HOLT $144
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 2023 NEC HANDBOOK 9781455929078 CENGAGE $295
Professional
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools ARCHITECTURAL SCALE AMAZON $10
Professional HARDHAT, EAR PLUGS, SAFETY GLASSES & DUST
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools MASKS $115
2023 NEC CODE BOOK
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781455929368 $165
EMERGENCY CARE W/MYLAB BRADY ISBN
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780135479148 $140
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT TESTING FEES $273
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks BASIC NUTRITION ISBN 9780323653763 $50
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks MED ASSIST EXAM REVIEW ISBN 9781284236019 $100
STANFIELDS ESSENTIAL MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY 5E
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks ISBN 9781284142211 $100
3E BUNDLE W/STUDY UNDERSTANDING
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks PHARMACOLOGY 2E ISBN 9780443325557 $115
TODAY'S MEDICAL ASSISTANT W/STUDY GUIDE ISBN
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks 9780443421792 $190
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION $30
Professional
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Equipment/Kits/Tools STETHOSCOPE $41
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms SCRUBS $125
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
MEDICAL ASSISTANT Personal Protective Equipment SCRUBS $125
PLUMBING Textbooks IPC TABS ISBN 9781622702732 $25
INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE - CENGAGE ISBN
PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609839628 $135
SAFETY KIT (SAFETY GLASSES, GLOVES, HARD HAT,
PLUMBING Personal Protective Equipment DUST MASK, EAR PLUGS) $45
SAFETY KIT (SAFETY GLASSES, GLASS, HARD HAT,
PLUMBING Personal Protective Equipment DUST MASK, EAR PLUGS) $45
PLUMBING Textbooks INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE ISBN 9781609839628 $135
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks ACLS PALS NRP $90
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks RESPIRATORY CARE A AND P ISBN 9780323757034 $100
LINZS COMPREHENSIVE RESP DISEASES ISBN
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks 9781449652715 $110
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks MECHANICAL VENTILATION 3E ISBN 9781284125931 $110
NEONATAL AND PEDIATRIC RESPIRATORY CARE ISBN
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks 9781284234992 $110
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks EVOLVE EXAM REVIEW FOR RT ISBN 9780323553681 $120
INTEGRATED CARDIOPULMONARY PHARMACOLOGY
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks ISBN 9781517816575 $176
EGANS FUNDAMENTALS OF RESP CARE BUNDLE
RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks WSTUDY ISBN 9780443460043 $185
Professional RESPIRATORY THERAPY I SUPPLIES STETHOSCOPE &
RESPIRATORY CARE Equipment/Kits/Tools PULSE OXIMETER $135
BOARD PREP COURSE "KETTERING NATIONAL
RESPIRATORY CARE Student Software Licenses SEMINARS" $400
RESPIRATORY CARE Other MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE I AND II $80
RESPIRATORY CARE Other TRAJECSYS REPORT SYSTEM $196
RESPIRATORY CARE Uniforms SCRUBS $125
RESPIRATORY CARE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK $50
Manhattan Area Technical College
Course ID Program Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE Professional
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools DIGITAL MULTIMETER, CORDLESS DRILL, DRIVE SET $1,480
Professional MILWAUKEE TOOL BACKPACK, WRENCH SET,
PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools DIGITAL METER $2,503
WELDING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books TOOLINGU CURRICULUM & LABS $235
Professional ANGLE GRINDER, AUTO DARKENING LENS, FLOW
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools METER $1,380

Salina Area Technical College

Course ID Program/Course Title

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount




AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE MINDTAP BUNDLE $150
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION TEST $55
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $150
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED ONE YEAR $276
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORKSHIRT $78
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION TEST $30
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $129
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $100
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING Uniforms WORKSHIRTS $84
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $125
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $78
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $60
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $51
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $48
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING $250
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $110
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING $250
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $110
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
FIREFIGHTER I, FIREFIGHTER II, HAZ-MAT
FIRE SCIENCE Certification Tests AWARENESS $100
FIRE SCIENCE Uniforms WORKSHIRT $65
FIRE SCIENCE Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $81
EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT PASS TEST PREP $33
EMT: BASIC Certification Tests NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMT EXAM $295
EMT: BASIC Uniforms WORKSHIRTS $75
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING $250
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests EPA608 $25
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests NATE READY TO WORK CERTIFICATE $50
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests MECHANICAL APT TEST $55
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $100
HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND
AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND
AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $150
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND
AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $78
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NOCTI CERTIFICATION TEST $25
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $125
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36




MACHINING & MANUFACTURING

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NOCTI TEST $25

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST $60

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS $130

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment LEATHERS $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE $36

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms LEATHERS $100

AUT 115 ENGINE REPAIR 1 E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE MINDTAP BUNDLE $150
DST 101 DIESEL ENGINES 1 E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE MINDTAP BUNDLE $150

Washburn Institute of Technology

Course ID

Program/Course Title

Fee Type

Institution Fee Description

Fee Amount

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SERVICE MANUAL SUBSCRIPTIONS ($12X2) $24

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTIONS ($52X4) $208

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $25

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS $55

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 5 PAIRS TOTAL $25

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment GLOVES $12
CABINET/MILLWORK Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
CABINET/MILLWORK Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
CABINET/MILLWORK Uniforms UNIFORM $55
HEATING, VENTILATION & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION $25
HEATING, VENTILATION & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION $35
HEATING, VENTILATION & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
HEATING, VENTILATION & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
HEATING, VENTILATION & AIR
CONDITIONING (HVAC) Personal Protective Equipment GLOVES (2 PAIRS) $25

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION &

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION &

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10

PPE KIT - EAR PLUGS, EAR MUFFS, RESPIRATOR WITH

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & FILTERS, PAINT SUIT, NITRIL GLOVES, JERSEY

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment GLOVES, FACE SHIELD $300

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION &

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRT $55
CERTIFIED LOGISTICS TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books MSSC CANDIDATE REGISTRATION $60
CERTIFIED LOGISTICS TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books CLA ASSESSMENT $63
CERTIFIED LOGISTICS TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books CLT ASSESSMENT $63
CERTIFIED LOGISTICS TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books CLA CURRICULUM $100
CERTIFIED LOGISTICS TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books CLT CURRICULUM $100

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS $23
MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms CMA SCRUBS $100
NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS $23
NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms CNA SCRUBS $100
COSMO PROGRAM TEXTBOOKS (PIVOT POINT
COSMETOLOGY Textbooks FUNDAMENTALS ALONG WITH LAB) $320
COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY LICENSING EXAM $240
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms NAMETAG $5
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM $120
PRE-COSMETOLOGY KIT (ACRYLIC KIT, T3 GEL KIT,
Professional NORMAL SKINCARE KIT, COMBS, NAIL BRUSHES,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools ETC.) $335
Professional C1 AND C2 COSMETOLOGY KIT (4 MANNEQUINS,
COSMETOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools SHEARS SET, CLIPPERS, TRIMMERS, ETC.) $800
CERTIFIED PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN Certification Tests MSSC MAINTENANCE CERTIFICATION $180
CERTIFIED PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN Certification Tests MSSC MANUFACTURING CERTIFICATION $180
CERTIFIED PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN Certification Tests MSSC QUALITY PRACTICES CERTIFICATION $180
CERTIFIED PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN Certification Tests MSSC SAFETY CERTIFICATION $245
INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books SIX SUCCESSIVE $15 PRINTING CHARGES $15
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & REPAIR TOOLS -
STUDENT KEEPS (DVD-R DISKS, HEADPHONES, 3 USB
Professional FLASH DRIVES, COMPUTER TOOL KIT WITH ANTI-
INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools STATIC BAND, RJ45 CONNECTORS, ETC.) $150




INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books $15 PRINTING CHARGES $15
CULINARY ARTS Certification Tests SERVESAFE CERTIFICATION $45
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORM PANTS $35
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms NON-SLIP SHOES $60
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms APRONS AND TOWELS $75
CULINARY ARTS Uniforms 4 CHEF COAT AND 4 HATS $250

Professional
CULINARY ARTS Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE/TOOL SET $300
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MAC609 CERTIFICATION $27
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATIONS $47
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
Professional
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools STEEL TOE BOOTS $100
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS $100
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks 281-8-440-10003-1 $169
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Certification Tests CERTIFICATION(S) - CPR $60
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms UNIFORM/SMOCK AND NAMETAG $80
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57581-6 $58
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57588-5 $62
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57541-0 $65
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-455-92936-8 $170
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION $99
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT $55
Professional
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES $12
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Other NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK TABS $25
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 978-1-284-20439-1 $171
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR $40
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT $55
Professional COURSE KIT (STETHOSCOPE; BP CUFF, SCISSORS;
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Equipment/Kits/Tools POCKET RESUSCITATOR, SAFETY GLASSES) $60
Professional
GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE $20
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY -
HOME HEALTH AIDE (HHA) Certification Tests REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS $45
Professional
HOME HEALTH AIDE (HHA) Equipment/Kits/Tools SCRUBS $100
INDUSTRIAL MACHINE/MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
INDUSTRIAL MACHINE/MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
INDUSTRIAL MACHINE/MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRTS $55
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING Professional
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES $10
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS $55
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING
TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 281-8-440-1000-3-1 $160
AMERICAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST NATIONAL
PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests EXAM $150
PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS $23
PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms SCRUBS $100
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY -
PHLEBOTOMY Other REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS $114
PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS $55
PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS $10
STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION $40
STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests STERILE PROCESSING CERTIFICATION EXAM $140
STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS $23
STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS $100
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY -
STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Other REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS $114




WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-93523-6 $35
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 281-8-440-09350-0 $217
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AWS SENSE CERTIFICATION $25
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION $35
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY CWI CERTIFICATION $125
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS $55
Professional
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT - MIG PLIERS, CLAMPS, TRI SQUARE $100
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES $10
SAFETY GLASSES (2 ADDITIONAL PAIRS FOR 3RD
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SEMESTER) ($10) $10
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment STEEL TOE BOOTS $100
PPE - MIG GLOVES, TIG GLOVES, GRINDING FACE
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SHIELD, EAR PLUGS, HELMET, JACKET $289
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM WORK SHIRTS $55
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS $10
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS $55
WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS $100
CEC225 HEAT PUMPS & VRF Certification Tests 410A CERTIFICATION $25
CEC225 HEAT PUMPS Certification Tests 410A CERTIFICATION $25
CUAL10 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests OSHA - 10 $35
CUAL110 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests SERVESAFE CERTIFICATION $45
GRP123 ADOBE LAB 1 Certification Tests ADOBE CERTIFICATIONS $245
OSHA - 10 HOUR GENERAL INDUSTRY
IND105 CERTIFICATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION $35
MTT106 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION $35

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Technol

Course ID Program/Course Title Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AVIONICS KIT-TOTE BAG, AIRCRAFT WIRING &
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION 2005 ISBN: 978-1-933189-07
9, AVIONICS: FUNDAMENTALS OF AIRCRAFT
ELECTRONICS 2013 ISBN: 978-1-933189-28-4, AVIONICS:
FUNDAMENTALS OF AIRCRAFT ELECTRONICS -
WORKBOOK 2017 ISBN: 978-1-933189-36-9, AVIONICS:
BEYOND THE AET 2ND 19 ISBN: 978-1-933189-75-8,

AVIONICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AVIONICS: INSTRUMENTS AND AUXILIARY SYSTEMS $316
AVIONICS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AVIONICS CERTIFICATION $175
CLOUD COMPUTING/CLOUD
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT 3RD ED.; DEC 2018 $38
CLOUD COMPUTING/CLOUD
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books MULTI-CLOUD HANDBOOK FOR DEVELOPERS $40
CLOUD COMPUTING/CLOUD
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books MULTI-CLOUD STRATEGY FOR CLOUD ARCHITECTS $44

MINDTAP FOR WIRZ'S COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION
FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS - 1 YEAR -

CLIMATE & ENERGY CONTROL (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357453735 $85
REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING
CLIMATE & ENERGY CONTROL (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books TECHNOLOGY -2 YEARS -9780357435168 $94
Professional
CULINARY ARTS Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT $150
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books COMPTIA SECURITY+ 8TH ED.; JAN 2024 $60
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books COMPTIA SERVER+ $70
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books COMPTIA CLOUD+ 2ND ED.; CV0O-003 PRACTICE EXAM $71
COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books POWERSHELL $71
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK 8TH 22 $27
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH ACCESS $50
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH ACCESS $50
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM $675
AIRFRAME TOOLKITS - WRENCH SET, HEX SET
AVIATION MAINTENANCE Professional SHALLOW/DEEP, RATCHET, WOOBLE, ADAPTOR, AND

TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools FEELER GAUGE $1,250




POWERPLANT TOOLKITS - NEEDLE NOSE PLIERS,
SCREWDRIVER SET, SCRIBE, WIRE TWISTER, PIN

AVIATION MAINTENANCE Professional PUNCH SET, COMBO WRENCH, CUTTERS, PLIERS
TECHNOLOGY Equipment/Kits/Tools RETAINING RING AND STUBBY AWL $1,250
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
TECHNOLOGY Student Software Licenses DAUNTLESS SOFTWARE COURSE FEE $92
UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS Certification Tests FAA UNMANNED AIRCRAFT $175
EMERGENCY CARE AND TRANSPORTATION OF THE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books SICK AND INJURED 12TH 21 - 978-1-284-23415-2 $126
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT WRITTEN EXAM $104
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT ORAL EXAM $125
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRT $25
BACKGROUND CHECK FOR RIDE OUT FOR CLINICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks OBSERVATION $40
AMT GENERAL Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK 8TH 22 $27
AMT GENERAL Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM $675
AMT GENERAL Student Software Licenses DAUNTLESS SOFTWARE COURSE FEE $92
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK $27
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH ACCESS $50
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM $675
AIRFRAME TOOLKITS - WRENCH SET, HEX SET
Professional SHALLOW/DEEP, RATCHET, WOOBLE, ADAPTOR, AND
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Equipment/Kits/Tools FEELER GAUGE $1,250
AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Student Software Licenses DAUNTLESS SOFTWARE COURSE FEE $92
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
POWERPLANT Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK 8TH 22 $27
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
POWERPLANT Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH ACCESS $50
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
POWERPLANT Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
POWERPLANT Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM $675
POWERPLANT TOOLKITS - NEEDLE NOSE PLIERS,
SCREWDRIVER SET, SCRIBE, WIRE TWISTER, PIN
AVIATION MAINTENANCE Professional PUNCH SET, COMBO WRENCH, CUTTERS, PLIERS
POWERPLANT Equipment/Kits/Tools RETAINING RING AND STUBBY AWL $1,250
AVIATION MAINTENANCE
POWERPLANT Student Software Licenses DAUNTLESS SOFTWARE COURSE FEE $92
AVIONICS KIT-TOTE BAG, AIRCRAFT WIRING &
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION 2005 ISBN: 978-1-933189-07
9, AVIONICS: FUNDAMENTALS OF AIRCRAFT
ELECTRONICS 2013 ISBN: 978-1-933189-28-4, AVIONICS:
FUNDAMENTALS OF AIRCRAFT ELECTRONICS -
WORKBOOK 2017 ISBN: 978-1-933189-36-9, AVIONICS:
BEYOND THE AET 2ND 19 ISBN: 978-1-933189-75-8,

AVIONICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AVIONICS: INSTRUMENTS AND AUXILIARY SYSTEMS $316
CLOUD COMPUTING/DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT 3RD ED.; DEC 2018 $38
CLOUD COMPUTING/DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books MULTI-CLOUD HANDBOOK FOR DEVELOPERS $40
CLOUD COMPUTING/DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books MULTI-CLOUD STRATEGY FOR CLOUD ARCHITECTS $44

REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING
CLIMATE & ENERGY CONTROL (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books TECHNOLOGY -2 YEARS -9780357435168 $85
MINDTAP FOR WIRZ'S COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION
FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS - 1 YEAR -
CLIMATE & ENERGY CONTROL (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357453735 $94
EMERGENCY CARE AND TRANSPORTATION OF THE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES E-subscriptions/E-books SICK AND INJURED 12TH 21 - 978-1-284-23415-2 $126
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Certification Tests EMT WRITTEN EXAM $104
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Certification Tests EMT ORAL EXAM $125
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRT $25
BACKGROUND CHECK FOR RIDE OUT FOR CLINICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Background Checks OBSERVATION $40
AMCA EXAM FEES - EKG TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION
PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN Certification Tests (ETC) $119
AMCA EXAM FEES - PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN
PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CERTIFICATION (PCTC) $119
AMCA EXAM FEES - PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN
PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CERTIFICATION (PTC) $119
ACC 105 FUNDAMENTALS OF ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books COLLEGE ACCOUNTING $39
ACC 160 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING $39
ACC 170 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING II E-subscriptions/E-books FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING $39




BUS 104 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books UNDERSTANDING BUSINESS: THE CORE 3RD EDITION $39
CNA 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS TOP & BOTTOMS $34
CRJ 105 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION E-subscriptions/E-books CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS TODAY $63
CRJ 115 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION E-subscriptions/E-books SUPERVISING POLICE PERSONNEL $60
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS AND
CRJ 125 PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books POLICE FIELD OPERATIONS $60
CRJ 130 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books CRIMINAL PROCEDURES 9781337514903 $48
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND REPORT WRITING FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
CRJ 135 REPORT WRITING E-subscriptions/E-books PROFESSIONALS $60
CUL 105 CULINARY FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books THE PROFESSIONAL CHEF 10TH EDITION $42
CUL 120 MODERN BANQUET COOKERY E-subscriptions/E-books THE PROFESSIONAL CHEF 10TH EDITION $42
BAKING & PASTRY SKILL
CUL 125 DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books THE PROFESSIONAL CHEF 10TH EDITION $42
CUISINES AND CULTURES OF THE
CUL 135 UNITED STATES E-subscriptions/E-books AMERICAN REGIONAL CUISINE $89
BLUEPRINT READING FOR INTERIOR PRINT READING FOR CONSTRUCTION - WITH PRINTS
INT 105 DESIGN Textbooks 8TH 23 ISBN - 978-1-64925-985-1 $142
COLOR PLUS DESIGN: TRANSFORMING INTERIOR
INT 110 COLOR THEORY E-subscriptions/E-books SPACE $56
TEXTILES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
INT 126 TEXTILES E-subscriptions/E-books INTERIORS $79
MATERIALS FOR INTERIOR
INT 127 ENVIRONMENTS E-subscriptions/E-books MATERIALS FOR THE INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS $90
INT 155 LIGHTING TECHNOLOGIES E-subscriptions/E-books FUNDAMENTALS OF LIGHTING $56
INTERIOR DESIGN CODES &
INT 196 STANDARDS E-subscriptions/E-books THE CODES GUIDEBOOK FOR INTERIORS $86
PRINCIPLES OF LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY
LGM 101 CHAIN MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books CONTEMPORARY LOGISTICS $60
MCD 104 | BLUEPRINT READING FOR DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books MACHINE TRADES PRINT READING $63
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND
MCD 114 DESIGN E-subscriptions/E-books ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND DESIGN $32
MCD 124 ADVANCED AUTOCAD E-subscriptions/E-books ADVANCED AUTOCAD $100
RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING
MCD 164 AUTODESK REVIT E-subscriptions/E-books RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING AUTODESK REVIT $59
COMMERCIAL DESIGN USING
MCD 224 AUTODESK REVIT E-subscriptions/E-books COMMERCIAL DESIGN USING AUTODESK REVIT $60
MMG 113 PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books MACHINE TRADES PRINT READING 9781645646563 $94
MMG 135 MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books MACHINE FUNDAMENTALS $71
WORKING SAFELY IN RADIOGRAPHY ISBN-978-1-571171
NDT 102 45 HOUR RADIATION SAFETY Textbooks 123-8 $56
HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR THE EKG
PCT 100 EKG FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS Textbooks TECHNICIAN, 2ND EDITION $28
AMCA EXAM FEES - EKG TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION
PCT 100 EKG FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS Certification Tests (ETC) $119
HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR THE
PCT 110 | PHLEBOTOMY AND LAB PROCEDURES Textbooks PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN, 2ND EDITION $34
AMCA EXAM FEES - PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN
PCT 110 | PHLEBOTOMY AND LAB PROCEDURES Certification Tests CERTIFICATION (PTC) $119
PATIENT CARE CONCEPTS AND HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR THE PATIENT
PCT 130 TECHNICAL SKILLS Textbooks CARE TECHNICIAN, 1ST EDITION $60
PATIENT CARE CONCEPTS AND AMCA EXAM FEES - PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN
PCT 130 TECHNICAL SKILLS Certification Tests CERTIFICATION (PCTC) $119




AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
AGRIBUSINESS/AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS
1.0102 OPERATIONS. ASSOC Barton Community College $419.50 $520.00 $100.50
AGRIBUSINESS/AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS
1.0102 OPERATIONS. ASSOC Highland Community College $216.00 $300.00 $84.00
1

1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Allen Community College $25.00 $25.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Butler Community College $713.74 $713.74 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Colby Community College $212.95 $205.00 ($7.95)
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Cowley Community College $795.00 $795.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT.  ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $239.00 $239.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $453.72 $453.00 ($0.72)
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Seward County Community College $624.99 $112.00 ($512.99)
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTC Cowley Community College $795.00 $795.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTB Butler Community College $0.00 $504.99 $504.99
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTB Cowley Community College $795.00 $795.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT.  CERTB Dodge City Community College $660.00 $660.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $239.00 $239.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTA Cowley Community College $380.00 $380.00 $0.00
1.0104 FARM/FARM AND RANCH MANAGEMENT. CERTA Seward County Community College $374.99 $112.00 ($262.99)

AGRICULTURAL POWER MACHINERY

1.0204 OPERATION. ASSOC Seward County Community College $779.99 $111.00 ($668.99)
AGRICULTURAL POWER MACHINERY
1.0204 OPERATION. CERTB Seward County Community College $779.99 $611.00 ($168.99)

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS AND
EQUIPMENT/MACHINE
1.0205 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $0.00 $60.00 $60.00

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS AND
EQUIPMENT/MACHINE
1.0205 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $347.50 $311.00 ($36.50)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS AND
EQUIPMENT/MACHINE
1.0205 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Pratt Community College $331.00 $0.00 ($331.00)

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS AND
EQUIPMENT/MACHINE
1.0205 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $347.50 $516.00 $168.50

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION OPERATIONS,

1.0301 GENERAL. ASSOC Cloud County Community College $217.00 $100.00 ($117.00)
AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION OPERATIONS,

1.0301 GENERAL. CERTC Cloud County Community College $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION OPERATIONS,

1.0301 GENERAL. CERTB Cloud County Community College $50.00 $50.00 $0.00

ANIMAL/LIVESTOCK HUSBANDRY AND

1.0302 PRODUCTION. ASSOC Butler Community College $0.00 $713.74 $713.74
ANIMAL/LIVESTOCK HUSBANDRY AND

1.0302 PRODUCTION. CERTB Barton Community College $561.75 $319.75 ($242.00)
ANIMAL/LIVESTOCK HUSBANDRY AND

1.0302 PRODUCTION. CERTB Butler Community College $504.99 $0.00 ($504.99)
ANIMAL/LIVESTOCK HUSBANDRY AND

1.0302 PRODUCTION. CERTA Barton Community College $404.50 $319.75 ($84.75)

HORSE HUSBANDRY/EQUINE SCIENCE AND
1.0307 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Colby Community College $482.80 $261.00 ($221.80)

AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE

1.0308 AGRICULTURE. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $904.00 $907.00 $3.00
AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE
1.0308 AGRICULTURE. ASSOC Highland Community College $5.00 $5.00 $0.00

AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE
1.0308 AGRICULTURE. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $562.00 $587.00 $25.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE
1.0308 AGRICULTURE. CERTB Highland Community College $5.00 $5.00 $0.00
AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE
1.0308 AGRICULTURE. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $562.00 $587.00 $25.00
AGROECOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE
1.0308 AGRICULTURE. CERTA Johnson County Community College $69.30 $69.30 $0.00

APPLIED HORTICULTURE/HORTICULTURE

1.0601 OPERATIONS, GENERAL. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $890.29 $966.55 $76.26
APPLIED HORTICULTURE/HORTICULTURE
1.0601 OPERATIONS, GENERAL. CERTB Johnson County Community College $802.80 $879.06 $76.26

FLORICULTURE/FLORISTRY OPERATIONS

1.0608 AND MANAGEMENT. CERTA Johnson County Community College $673.79 $545.83 ($127.96)
1.1002 FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESSING. CERTB Cowley Community College $740.00 $1,280.00 $540.00
1.1002 FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESSING. CERTA Cowley Community College $540.00 $880.00 $340.00
1.1102 AGRONOMY AND CROP SCIENCE. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $450.00 $450.00
1.1102 AGRONOMY AND CROP SCIENCE. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $255.00 $255.00

PLANT PROTECTION AND INTEGRATED PEST

1.1105 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Barton Community College $419.50 $520.00 $100.50
PLANT PROTECTION AND INTEGRATED PEST

1.1105 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Barton Community College $458.25 $448.75 ($9.50)
PLANT PROTECTION AND INTEGRATED PEST

1.1105 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Barton Community College $458.25 $448.75 ($9.50)

VETERINARY/ANIMAL HEALTH
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN AND
1.8301 VETERINARY ASSISTANT. ASSOC Colby Community College $456.85 $430.45 ($26.40)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
DIGITAL COMMUNICATION AND
9.0702 MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $859.00 $836.00 ($23.00)
DIGITAL COMMUNICATION AND
9.0702 MEDIA/MULTIMEDIA. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $731.00 $656.00 ($75.00)

RADIO AND TELEVISION BROADCASTING

10.0202 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $93.50 $0.00 (393.50)
RADIO AND TELEVISION BROADCASTING
10.0202 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $52.50 $0.00 ($52.50)

PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $537.00 $475.00 ($62.00)
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $278.50 $387.00 $108.50
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. ASSOC Labette Community College $10.00 $142.00 $132.00
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $325.00 $295.00 ($30.00)
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $408.00 $346.00 ($62.00)
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTA Cowley Community College $0.00 $85.00 $85.00
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $226.00 $362.00 $136.00
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTA Labette Community College $153.00 $142.00 ($11.00)
PREPRESS/DESKTOP PUBLISHING AND

10.0303 DIGITAL IMAGING DESIGN. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $295.00 $295.00

GRAPHIC AND PRINTING EQUIPMENT

10.0305 OPERATOR, GENERAL PRODUCTION. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $770.00 $783.00 $13.00
GRAPHIC AND PRINTING EQUIPMENT

10.0305 OPERATOR, GENERAL PRODUCTION. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $545.00 $555.00 $10.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. ASSOC Butler Community College $386.00 $386.00 $0.00
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $649.00 $420.00 ($229.00)
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $457.33 $456.35 ($0.98)
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $306.00 $306.00
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $420.00 $420.00
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. CERTB Johnson County Community College $457.33 $367.35 ($89.98)
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. CERTB Neosho County Community College $51.00 $0.00 ($51.00)
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING/PROGRAMMER,

11.0201 GENERAL. CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $583.00 $0.00 ($583.00)

WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $879.75 $1,511.50 $631.75
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $215.59 $153.95 ($61.64)
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND Wichita State University Campus of Applied

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $99.99 $122.00 $22.01
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND Wichita State University Campus of Applied

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. CERTC Sciences and Technology $99.99 $122.00 $22.01
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $215.59 $153.95 ($61.64)
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. CERTA Johnson County Community College $130.64 $69.00 (361.64)
WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND Wichita State University Campus of Applied

11.0801 INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN. CERTA Sciences and Technology $99.99 $0.00 ($99.99)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Barton Community College $744.41 $739.06 ($5.35)
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $423.00 $423.00 $0.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $220.00 $280.00 $60.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $839.00 $1,759.25 $920.25
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Independence Community College $0.00 $45.00 $45.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $253.54 $271.89 $18.35
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $217.00 $217.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Pratt Community College $2,423.00 $785.00 ($1,638.00)
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $240.00 $240.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $589.00 $240.00 ($349.00)
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $355.75 $938.75 $583.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. CERTB Independence Community College $0.00 $45.00 $45.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $470.75 $1,053.75 $583.00
COMPUTER SYSTEMS NETWORKING AND

11.0901 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. CERTA Johnson County Community College $78.60 $96.95 $18.35

SYSTEM, NETWORKING, AND LAN/WAN
11.1002 MANAGEMENT/MANAGER. ASSOC Butler Community College $1,514.73 $1,514.73 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS
SECURITY/AUDITING/INFORMATION
11.1003 ASSURANCE. ASSOC Butler Community College $1,339.74 $1,339.74 $0.00

COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS
SECURITY/AUDITING/INFORMATION
11.1003 ASSURANCE. CERTB Butler Community College $977.00 $977.00 $0.00

WEB/MULTIMEDIA MANAGEMENT AND

11.1004 WEBMASTER. ASSOC Butler Community College $70.25 $70.25 $0.00
WEB/MULTIMEDIA MANAGEMENT AND
11.1004 WEBMASTER. CERTB Butler Community College $70.25 $70.25 $0.00
|
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. ASSOC Highland Community College $255.00 $255.00 $0.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $402.00 $1,393.50 $991.50
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $568.64 $641.00 $72.36
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $642.00 $642.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $204.00 $272.00 $68.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTB Highland Community College $255.00 $255.00 $0.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTB Johnson County Community College $349.64 $441.00 $91.36
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,031.00 $1,711.00 $680.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTB Neosho County Community College $0.00 $642.00 $642.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTB Sciences and Technology $136.00 $272.00 $136.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $277.00 $1,132.00 $855.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTA Johnson County Community College $227.64 $205.00 ($22.64)
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $503.00 $691.00 $188.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTA Neosho County Community College $0.00 $244.00 $244.00
11.1006 COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST. CERTA Seward County Community College $810.00 $860.00 $50.00

FUNERAL SERVICE AND MORTUARY
12.0301 SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $81.00 $87.00 $6.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
I

12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Cowley Community College $2,265.00 $3,015.00 $750.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $3,226.00 $3,536.00 $310.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,109.00 $1,144.00 $35.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $4,348.00 $3,531.00 ($817.00)
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $380.00 $380.00 $0.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Independence Community College $1,447.00 $1,600.00 $153.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. ASSOC Seward County Community College $2,157.99 $2,610.00 $452.01
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Cowley Community College $2,265.00 $3,015.00 $750.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,109.00 $1,144.00 $35.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $380.00 $380.00 $0.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Independence Community College $1,447.00 $1,600.00 $153.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,490.00 $1,522.00 $32.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $1,790.00 $1,820.00 $30.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTB Dodge City Community College $2,766.00 $3,076.00 $310.00
12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $4,348.00 $3,531.00 ($817.00)

12.0401 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL. CERTB Seward County Community College $2,157.99 $2,625.00 $467.01



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

NAIL TECHNICIAN/SPECIALIST AND

12.041 MANICURIST. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $910.00 $1,170.00 $260.00
NAIL TECHNICIAN/SPECIALIST AND

12.041 MANICURIST. SAPP Fort Scott Community College $1,035.00 $1,013.00 ($22.00)
NAIL TECHNICIAN/SPECIALIST AND

12.041 MANICURIST. SAPP Independence Community College $0.00 $760.38 $760.38

COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. ASSOC Butler Community College $779.95 $0.00 ($779.95)
COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $2,246.00 $2,304.00 $58.00
COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. CERTC Butler Community College $1,720.25 $0.00 ($1,720.25)
COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. CERTB Butler Community College $779.95 $0.00 ($779.95)
COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $1,879.00 $1,888.00 $9.00
COOKING AND RELATED CULINARY ARTS,

12.05 GENERAL. CERTA Butler Community College $1,303.50 $0.00 ($1,303.50)

BAKING AND PASTRY ARTS/BAKER/PASTRY

12.0501 CHEF. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $114.65 $0.00 ($114.65)
BAKING AND PASTRY ARTS/BAKER/PASTRY

12.0501 CHEF. CERTB Johnson County Community College $554.47 $588.97 $34.50
BAKING AND PASTRY ARTS/BAKER/PASTRY

12.0501 CHEF. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $457.55 $0.00 ($457.55)

|
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. ASSOC Butler Community College $0.00 $1,118.75 $1,118.75
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,614.93 $1,776.78 $161.85
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $281.22 $281.22

12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. CERTC Butler Community College $0.00 $1,118.75 $1,118.75



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. CERTB Butler Community College $0.00 $861.75 $861.75
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. CERTB Sciences and Technology $0.00 $192.00 $192.00
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. CERTA Butler Community College $0.00 $776.25 $776.25
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
12.0503 CULINARY ARTS/CHEF TRAINING. CERTA Sciences and Technology $204.00 $42.00 ($162.00)

RESTAURANT, CULINARY, AND CATERING
12.0504 MANAGEMENT/MANAGER. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $808.46 $951.31 $142.85

FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $597.10 $656.95 $59.85
FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $800.00 $800.00
FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $1,117.20 $800.00 ($317.20)
FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $310.00 $315.00 $5.00
FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $597.10 $656.95 $59.85
FOOD PREPARATION/PROFESSIONAL

12.0505 COOKING/KITCHEN ASSISTANT. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $372.15 $565.45 $193.30

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, AND
COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING
15.0303 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 $210.00 $175.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, AND
COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING
15.0303 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $769.56 $821.00 $51.44

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, AND
COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING
15.0303 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 $210.00 $175.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, AND
COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING

15.0303 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 $140.00 $105.00
AUTOMATION ENGINEER
15.0406 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,308.03 $1,569.00 $260.97
AUTOMATION ENGINEER
15.0406 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,969.20 $1,927.23 ($41.97)
AUTOMATION ENGINEER
15.0406 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $0.00 $971.98 $971.98
.
ELECTROMECHANICAL
15.0499 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,245.00 $1,145.00 ($100.00)
ELECTROMECHANICAL
15.0499 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. CERTC Cowley Community College $1,245.00 $1,145.00 ($100.00)
ELECTROMECHANICAL
15.0499 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. CERTB Cowley Community College $600.00 $515.00 ($85.00)
ELECTROMECHANICAL
15.0499 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. CERTA Cowley Community College $400.00 $315.00 ($85.00)

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

15.0508 AND WASTE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Barton Community College $656.93 $950.00 $293.07
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
15.0508 AND WASTE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Barton Community College $550.93 $890.00 $339.07
I

METALLURGICAL

15.0611 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $1,114.63 $956.49 ($158.14)
METALLURGICAL

15.0611 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Seward County Community College $1,299.63 $1,806.49 $506.86
METALLURGICAL

15.0611 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Seward County Community College $916.95 $1,575.96 $659.01

15.0612 INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Butler Community College $409.97 $409.97 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
15.0612 INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Butler Community College $0.00 $409.97 $409.97
15.0612 INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Butler Community College $119.99 $119.99 $0.00

MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $90.00 $186.00 $96.00
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,588.80 $1,640.25 $51.45
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $1,788.80 $1,840.25 $51.45
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $90.00 $186.00 $96.00
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $2,725.56 $2,399.75 ($325.81)
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $607.06 $624.00 $16.94
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING
15.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $884.00 $884.00
I
WELDING ENGINEERING
15.0614 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $703.75 $404.00 ($299.75)
|
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION
15.0699 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. ASSOC Barton Community College $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION
15.0699 TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS, OTHER. CERTB Barton Community College $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
1
QUALITY CONTROL
15.0702 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Barton Community College $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
|
15.0903 PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $732.99 $169.00 ($563.99)
15.0903 PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.  CERTC Seward County Community College $482.99 $169.00 ($313.99)

15.1102 SURVEYING TECHNOLOGY/SURVEYING. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $216.00 $679.00 $463.00



15.1102
15.1102

AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

CIP Description
SURVEYING TECHNOLOGY/SURVEYING.
SURVEYING TECHNOLOGY/SURVEYING.

CERTB
CERTA

Academic
Year
Institution 2026
Kansas City Kansas Community College $216.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00

Academic
Year

2027
$679.00
$462.00

Difference
$463.00
$462.00

15.1301

15.1301

15.1301

15.1301

15.1301

15.1301

DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.
DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.
DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.
DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.
DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.
DRAFTING AND DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL.

ASSOC

ASSOC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTB

CERTB

Seward County Community College $453.98
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
Sciences and Technology $0.00
Seward County Community College $678.98
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
Sciences and Technology $0.00
Seward County Community College $429.99
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
Sciences and Technology $272.00

$214.00

$313.49

$810.00

$253.49

$565.00

$194.49

($239.98)

$313.49

$131.02

$253.49

$135.01

($77.51)

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

15.1302

CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

ASSOC

ASSOC

ASSOC

ASSOC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTB

CERTB

Highland Community College $5.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,141.75

Johnson County Community College $908.12
Salina Area Technical College $136.00

Highland Community College $5.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $374.90
Salina Area Technical College $136.00

Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00

$5.00

$1,290.75

$973.12

$36.00

$5.00

$185.00

$36.00

$185.00

$0.00

$149.00

$65.00

($100.00)

$0.00

($189.90)

($100.00)

$185.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
CAD/CADD DRAFTING AND/OR DESIGN
15.1302 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $185.00 $185.00

MECHANICAL DRAFTING AND MECHANICAL

15.1306 DRAFTING CAD/CADD. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,538.00 $0.00 ($1,538.00)
MECHANICAL DRAFTING AND MECHANICAL Wichita State University Campus of Applied
15.1306 DRAFTING CAD/CADD. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $136.00 $162.50 $26.50
MECHANICAL DRAFTING AND MECHANICAL Wichita State University Campus of Applied
15.1306 DRAFTING CAD/CADD. CERTC Sciences and Technology $136.00 $162.50 $26.50
I
15.1702 POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $110.00 $651.00 $541.00
15.1702 POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.  CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $110.00 $533.00 $423.00
I
15.1703  SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Cloud County Community College $490.00 $350.00 ($140.00)
15.1703  SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Cloud County Community College $350.00 $200.00 ($150.00)
15.1703  SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Colby Community College $355.85 $263.90 ($91.95)
I
15.1704 WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.  ASSOC Cloud County Community College $1,456.00 $1,166.00 ($290.00)
15.1704 WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.  CERTB Cloud County Community College $234.00 $531.00 $297.00
15.1704 WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.  CERTB Colby Community College $292.80 $159.85 ($132.95)
15.1704 WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Cloud County Community College $311.00 $226.00 ($85.00)
15.1704 WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Cowley Community College $345.00 $220.00 ($125.00)

LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION AND
16.0103 TRANSLATION. CERTA Johnson County Community College $750.99 $766.99 $16.00

SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION AND
16.1603 TRANSLATION. CERTA Johnson County Community College $595.87 $521.60 ($74.27)

CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Allen Community College $540.00 $0.00 ($540.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Barton Community College $813.00 $911.00 $98.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Butler Community College $574.50 $541.50 ($33.00)
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Cloud County Community College $0.00 $594.00 $594.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,549.00 $1,415.00 ($134.00)
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,340.00 $1,340.00 $0.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $50.00 $242.00 $192.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $645.00 $775.00 $130.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $296.00 $499.61 $203.61
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $101.00 $111.00 $10.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Butler Community College $1,126.49 $1,095.50 ($30.99)
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Cloud County Community College $57.00 $137.00 $80.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Dodge City Community College $720.00 $720.00 $0.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $50.00 $242.00 $192.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $645.00 $775.00 $130.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Highland Community College $30.00 $30.00 $0.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $423.00 $729.61 $306.61

CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $98.00 $108.00 $10.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Barton Community College $643.00 $744.00 $101.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Butler Community College $277.25 $310.25 $33.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Cloud County Community College $0.00 $137.00 $137.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Cowley Community College $645.00 $560.00 ($85.00)
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $645.00 $775.00 $130.00
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $258.00 $614.29 $356.29
CHILD CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES
19.0708 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Salina Area Technical College $101.00 $111.00 $10.00
|
19.0709 CHILD CARE PROVIDER/ASSISTANT. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $345.00 $309.00 ($36.00)
19.0709 CHILD CARE PROVIDER/ASSISTANT. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $345.00 $309.00 ($36.00)
|
LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE
22.0301 ASSISTANT/SECRETARY. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $151.20 $0.00 ($151.20)
LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE
22.0301 ASSISTANT/SECRETARY. CERTB Johnson County Community College $665.60 $681.60 $16.00
LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE
22.0301 ASSISTANT/SECRETARY. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $268.00 $295.00 $27.00
.
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,789.99 $1,564.00 ($225.99)
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $41.00 $68.00 $27.00
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $570.00 $0.00 ($570.00)
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $1,645.00 $1,468.00 ($177.00)
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. CERTB Johnson County Community College $1,302.97 $1,053.38 ($249.59)
22.0302 LEGAL ASSISTANT/PARALEGAL. CERTB Neosho County Community College $342.00 $0.00 ($342.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,060.00 $1,070.00 $10.00
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC Wichita State University Campus of Applied

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $371.50 $369.25 ($2.25)
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Cowley Community College $1,060.00 $1,070.00 $10.00
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC Wichita State University Campus of Applied

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Sciences and Technology $371.50 $369.25 ($2.25)
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Cowley Community College $870.00 $880.00 $10.00
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC Wichita State University Campus of Applied

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Sciences and Technology $371.50 $369.25 ($2.25)
INDUSTRIAL RADIOLOGIC

41.0204 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Cowley Community College $750.00 $775.00 $25.00

1
41.0303 CHEMICAL PROCESS TECHNOLOGY. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $290.00 $290.00 $0.00
I

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Barton Community College $286.00 $0.00 ($286.00)

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,110.00 $1,180.00 $70.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $0.00 $408.00 $408.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Highland Community College $275.00 $0.00 ($275.00)

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $781.00 $781.00 $0.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $166.00 $166.00 $0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $408.00 $358.87 ($49.13)

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Barton Community College $286.00 $0.00 ($286.00)

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Cowley Community College $1,210.00 $1,280.00 $70.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Fort Scott Community College $562.00 $562.00 $0.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $781.00 $781.00 $0.00

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $1,008.51 $1,008.51

43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Salina Area Technical College $166.00 $166.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
43.0107 CRIMINAL JUSTICE/POLICE SCIENCE. CERTC Sciences and Technology $408.00 $358.87 ($49.13)
43.0202 FIRE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $173.75 $173.75 $0.00
1.

43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Butler Community College $1,722.24 $1,886.73 $164.49
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $45.00 $929.00 $884.00
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Garden City Community College $108.00 $140.00 $32.00
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $987.90 $850.75 ($137.15)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $415.46 $453.96 $38.50
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,590.15 $916.10 ($674.05)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $1,111.64 $850.75 ($260.89)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTC Johnson County Community College $415.46 $453.96 $38.50
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTB Coffeyville Community College $772.00 $884.00 $112.00
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $261.00 $276.00 $15.00
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTA Cowley Community College $680.00 $615.00 ($65.00)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $685.90 $223.00 ($462.90)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTA Johnson County Community College $415.46 $453.96 $38.50
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,470.15 $916.10 ($554.05)
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. SAPP Hutchinson Community College $173.75 $173.75 $0.00
43.0203 FIRE SCIENCE/FIRE-FIGHTING. SAPP Salina Area Technical College $235.00 $0.00 ($235.00)

CRISIS/EMERGENCY/DISASTER

43.0302 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Barton Community College $519.89 $970.00 $450.11
CRISIS/EMERGENCY/DISASTER

43.0302 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Barton Community College $519.89 $970.00 $450.11
CRISIS/EMERGENCY/DISASTER

43.0302 MANAGEMENT. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $297.95 $297.95

43.0406 FORENSIC SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,198.00 $1,309.00 $111.00
43.0406 FORENSIC SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $685.00 $726.00 $41.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
.
46.0101 MASON/MASONRY. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $481.00 $481.00 $0.00
1
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $395.00 $510.00 $115.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Cowley Community College $275.00 $515.00 $240.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $686.00 $728.00 $42.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $151.00 $261.00 $110.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $136.00 $136.00 $0.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $531.00 $295.00 ($236.00)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $299.00 $0.00 ($299.00)
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTC Coffeyville Community College $395.00 $585.00 $190.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTC Cowley Community College $275.00 $515.00 $240.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $686.00 $728.00 $42.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $40.00 $40.00 $0.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTC Sciences and Technology $299.00 $0.00 ($299.00)
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $465.00 $465.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Cowley Community College $275.00 $515.00 $240.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $686.00 $728.00 $42.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $0.00 $261.00 $261.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Highland Community College $160.00 $160.00 $0.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $8.00 $40.00 $32.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $531.00 $295.00 ($236.00)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTB Sciences and Technology $299.00 $0.00 ($299.00)
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTA Cowley Community College $275.00 $300.00 $25.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTA Fort Scott Community College $151.00 $261.00 $110.00
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $52.00 $52.00 $0.00

46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $276.00 $176.00 ($100.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
46.0201 CARPENTRY/CARPENTER. CERTA Sciences and Technology $299.00 $0.00 ($299.00)

ELECTRICAL AND POWER TRANSMISSION

46.0301 INSTALLATION/INSTALLER, GENERAL. CERTC Pratt Community College $346.00 $0.00 ($346.00)
|
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $3,000.15 $2,893.00 ($107.15)

46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Cowley Community College $0.00 $305.00 $305.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $2,369.00 $1,173.00 ($1,196.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Highland Community College $160.00 $160.00 $0.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,666.03 $1,411.00 ($255.03)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $501.00 $456.00 ($45.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTC Cowley Community College $0.00 $305.00 $305.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $2,369.00 $1,173.00 ($1,196.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTC Highland Community College $160.00 $160.00 $0.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTC Salina Area Technical College $501.00 $456.00 ($45.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Coffeyville Community College $3,000.15 $2,893.00 ($107.15)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Cowley Community College $0.00 $305.00 $305.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Dodge City Community College $690.00 $1,529.00 $839.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,290.00 $627.00 (5663.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $1,675.38 $1,415.84 ($259.54)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $262.20 $119.00 ($143.20)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Neosho County Community College $0.00 $115.00 $115.00
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $501.00 $456.00 ($45.00)
46.0302 ELECTRICIAN. CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $282.00 $470.00 $188.00
.
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $445.00 $1,387.00 $942.00
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $0.00 $1,460.00 $1,460.00
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $710.00 $32.00 ($678.00)
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $1,197.00 $1,137.00 ($60.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $660.00 $40.00 ($620.00)
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTA Allen Community College $0.00 $25.00 $25.00
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $692.00 $52.00 ($640.00)
46.0401 BUILDING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE. CERTA Seward County Community College $229.99 $244.00 $14.01

BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION SITE

46.0412 MANAGEMENT/MANAGER. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
N

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Butler Community College $0.00 $714.75 $714.75
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,849.00 $1,849.00 $0.00
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Butler Community College $1,851.25 $1,851.25 $0.00
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Dodge City Community College $1,269.00 $1,269.00 $0.00
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Butler Community College $987.78 $987.78 $0.00
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

46.0415 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Dodge City Community College $949.00 $949.00 $0.00

1N

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $188.00 $205.00 $17.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $2,503.00 $2,503.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $188.00 $205.00 $17.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $188.00 $205.00 $17.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTB Johnson County Community College $735.39 $688.61 (346.78)

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTB Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $2,503.00 $2,503.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $97.00 $35.00 ($62.00)

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTA Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $545.76 $545.76

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $41.00 $45.00 $4.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTA Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $2,503.00 $2,503.00

46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTA Neosho County Community College $135.00 $115.00 ($20.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
46.0503 PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY/PLUMBER. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $32.00 $164.00 $132.00

ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONICS EQUIPMENT
INSTALLATION AND REPAIR
47.0101 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,754.97 $1,711.56 ($43.41)

ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONICS EQUIPMENT
INSTALLATION AND REPAIR

47.0101 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN, GENERAL. CERTB Johnson County Community College $973.37 $973.36 ($0.01)
INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS

47.0105 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $0.00 $1,460.00 $1,460.00
INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS

47.0105 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Labette Community College $10.00 $0.00 ($10.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,320.00 $2,009.00 $689.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $2,004.00 $1,977.00 ($27.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,567.07 $1,536.84 ($30.23)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $524.99 $524.99 $0.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $631.00 $576.00 ($55.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $983.99 $269.00 ($714.99)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE

47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $175.00 $175.00
HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE Wichita State University Campus of Applied
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $179.52 $179.52

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Seward County Community College $254.99 $1,291.00 $1,036.01

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE

47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $175.00 $175.00
HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE Wichita State University Campus of Applied
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $179.52 $179.52

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $1,367.00 $1,367.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Dodge City Community College $1,659.00 $1,689.00 $30.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $723.00 $943.00 $220.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $2,004.00 $1,977.00 ($27.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Highland Community College $160.00 $160.00 $0.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $1,146.68 $1,391.43 $244.75



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $239.00 $231.00 ($8.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Manhattan Area Technical College $524.99 $524.99 $0.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Neosho County Community College $10.00 $0.00 ($10.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $631.00 $576.00 ($55.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Seward County Community College $657.99 $1,092.00 $434.01

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE

47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $202.00 $25.00 ($177.00)
HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE Wichita State University Campus of Applied
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Sciences and Technology $0.00 $179.52 $179.52

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $276.00 $276.00 $0.00

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Neosho County Community College $10.00 $0.00 ($10.00)

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Seward County Community College $204.99 $941.00 $736.01

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING, VENTILATION
AND REFRIGERATION MAINTENANCE
47.0201 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $115.00 $115.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
HEAVY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
47.0302 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $1,390.52 $0.00 ($1,390.52)

INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,200.00 $1,259.00 $59.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $1,480.00 $1,480.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $293.00 $288.00 ($5.00)
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Dodge City Community College $900.00 $959.00 $59.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $300.00 $300.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Salina Area Technical College $293.00 $288.00 ($5.00)
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $331.00 $100.00 ($231.00)
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Independence Community College $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $1,480.00 $1,480.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Independence Community College $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Manhattan Area Technical College $0.00 $1,480.00 $1,480.00
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS AND

47.0303  MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $100.00 $100.00

PARTS AND WAREHOUSING OPERATIONS
AND MAINTENANCE
47.0409 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $882.00 $35.00 ($847.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $800.00 $850.00 $50.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $316.00 $455.00 $139.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $306.00 $451.00 $145.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $302.00 $101.00 ($201.00)
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $574.00 $574.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Coffeyville Community College $800.00 $950.00 $150.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Highland Community College $85.00 $85.00 $0.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $32.00 $32.00 $0.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Seward County Community College $302.00 $128.00 ($174.00)
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $811.00 $574.00 ($237.00)
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $56.00 $40.00 ($16.00)
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $306.00 $451.00 $145.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Seward County Community College $279.00 $78.00 ($201.00)
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $805.00 $805.00
AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR

47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $99.00 $52.00 ($47.00)

AUTOBODY/COLLISION AND REPAIR
47.0603 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Seward County Community College $101.00 $27.00 ($74.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Butler Community College $295.99 $295.99 $0.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $1,370.00 $1,370.00 $0.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,492.00 $1,942.00 $450.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,360.00 $1,475.00 $115.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $4,280.00 $4,191.00 ($89.00)
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $456.00 $535.00 $79.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $44.00 $44.00 $0.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Highland Community College $85.00 $85.00 $0.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $679.50 $450.00 ($229.50)
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $244.64 $451.00 $206.36
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $199.99 $199.99 $0.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $46.00 $46.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Pratt Community College $4,300.00 $1,938.00 ($2,362.00)
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $186.00 $336.00 $150.00
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $50.00 $50.00 $0.00

AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $421.00 $421.00



47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

47.0604

AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

CIP Description
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTB

CERTB

CERTB

CERTB

CERTB

CERTB

CERTA

Institution

Coffeyville Community College

Cowley Community College

Dodge City Community College

Fort Hays Tech | Northwest

Highland Community College

Johnson County Community College

Kansas City Kansas Community College

Manhattan Area Technical College

Salina Area Technical College

Washburn Institute of Technology

Butler Community College

Flint Hills Technical College

Hutchinson Community College

Kansas City Kansas Community College

Neosho County Community College

Seward County Community College

Hutchinson Community College

Academic
Year

2026

$1,270.00

$1,492.00

$1,060.00

$44.00

$85.00

$244.64

$348.00

$199.99

$186.00

$624.00

$295.99

$4,280.00

$679.50

$391.00

$0.00

$279.00

$679.50

Academic

Year

2027

$1,370.00

$1,942.00

$1,175.00

$44.00

$85.00

$451.00

$378.00

$199.99

$336.00

$421.00

$295.99

$4,191.00

$450.00

$431.00

$46.00

$298.00

$450.00

Difference

$100.00

$450.00

$115.00

$0.00

$0.00

$206.36

$30.00

$0.00

$150.00

($203.00)

$0.00

($89.00)

($229.50)

$40.00

$46.00

$19.00

($229.50)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

CIP Description
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS

47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AUTOMOBILE/AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS
47.0604 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

Academic  Academic
Year Year

Institution 2026 2027 Difference
CERTA Johnson County Community College $189.64 $396.00 $206.36
CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $405.00 $415.00 $10.00
CERTA Manhattan Area Technical College $199.99 $199.99 $0.00
CERTA Neosho County Community College $0.00 $46.00 $46.00
CERTA Pratt Community College $4,300.00 $847.00 ($3,453.00)
CERTA Seward County Community College $229.00 $298.00 $69.00

SMALL ENGINE MECHANICS AND REPAIR

47.0606 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
SMALL ENGINE MECHANICS AND REPAIR
47.0606 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
SMALL ENGINE MECHANICS AND REPAIR
47.0606 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
SMALL ENGINE MECHANICS AND REPAIR
47.0606 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $5,492.74 $5,492.74
CERTC Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $5492.74  $5,492.74
CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $120.00 $180.00 $60.00

CERTA Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $5,303.74 $5,303.74

AIRFRAME MECHANICS AND AIRCRAFT

Wichita State University Campus of Applied

ASSOC Sciences and Technology $4,701.95 $4,743.45 $41.50
Wichita State University Campus of Applied

CERTC Sciences and Technology $2,051.95 $2,768.45 $716.50

CERTA Neosho County Community College $10.00 $0.00 ($10.00)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied

CERTA Sciences and Technology $751.95 $793.45 $41.50

47.0607 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AIRFRAME MECHANICS AND AIRCRAFT

47.0607 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AIRFRAME MECHANICS AND AIRCRAFT

47.0607 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
AIRFRAME MECHANICS AND AIRCRAFT

47.0607 MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

AIRCRAFT POWERPLANT
47.0608 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

Wichita State University Campus of Applied

CERTC Sciences and Technology $2,051.95 $2,768.45 $716.50



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
AVIONICS MAINTENANCE Wichita State University Campus of Applied
47.0609 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $491.00 $491.00
AVIONICS MAINTENANCE Wichita State University Campus of Applied
47.0609 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $491.00 $491.00

MOTORCYCLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

47.0611 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Scott Community College $120.00 $120.00 $0.00
MOTORCYCLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
47.0611 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $120.00 $120.00 $0.00

MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Butler Community College $2,362.99 $3,149.00 $786.01
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,465.00 $1,652.00 $187.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | North Central $481.00 $630.00 $149.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $759.00 $760.00 $1.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Highland Community College $85.00 $85.00 $0.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $293.00 $413.00 $120.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $360.00 $63.00 ($297.00)
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $274.00 $274.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Butler Community College $0.00 $3,149.00 $3,149.00
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK

47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Dodge City Community College $1,333.00 $1,352.00 $19.00

MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
47.0613 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $699.00 $700.00 $1.00



47.0613

47.0613

47.0613

47.0613

47.0613

AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

CIP Description
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.
MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHICLE AND TRUCK
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN.

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTC

CERTB

Institution

Highland Community College

Salina Area Technical College

Seward County Community College

Washburn Institute of Technology

Butler Community College

Academic
Year

2026

$85.00

$293.00

$513.00

$296.00

$2,242.00

Academic
Year

2027

$85.00

$413.00

$477.00

$274.00

$0.00

Difference
$0.00
$120.00
($36.00)
($22.00)

($2,242.00)

47.0701 REPAIR TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Colby Community College $0.00 $288.85 $288.85
1
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $124.99 $165.00 $40.01
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  ASSOC Cowley Community College $975.00 $1,125.00 $150.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $571.00 $571.00 $0.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $286.00 $246.00 ($40.00)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  ASSOC Seward County Community College $457.98 $35.00 ($422.98)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = ASSOC Sciences and Technology $353.00 $259.75 ($93.25)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTC Coffeyville Community College $124.99 $165.00 $40.01
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  CERTC Cowley Community College $975.00 $1,125.00 $150.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $390.50 $0.00 ($390.50)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTC Seward County Community College $278.99 $35.00 ($243.99)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $266.00 $100.00 ($166.00)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied

48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTC Sciences and Technology $353.00 $259.75 ($93.25)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. CERTB Allen Community College $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST.  CERTB Hutchinson Community College $435.00 $435.00 $0.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $413.50 $0.00 ($413.50)

ENERGY SYSTEMS INSTALLATION AND



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTB Salina Area Technical College $286.00 $246.00 ($40.00)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTB Seward County Community College $457.98 $35.00 ($422.98)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTB Sciences and Technology $231.00 $259.75 $28.75
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Coffeyville Community College $10.00 $50.00 $40.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Cowley Community College $615.00 $765.00 $150.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Hutchinson Community College $435.00 $435.00 $0.00
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $290.50 $0.00 ($290.50)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Seward County Community College $178.99 $35.00 ($143.99)
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $266.00 $100.00 ($166.00)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
48.0501 MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY/MACHINIST. = CERTA Sciences and Technology $0.00 $259.75 $259.75
-

48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Barton Community College $105.00 $105.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Butler Community College $479.75 $630.50 $150.75
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $635.00 $675.00 $40.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Cowley Community College $1,115.00 $1,280.00 $165.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Dodge City Community College $1,699.00 $1,699.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $860.00 $892.00 $32.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,155.00 $698.25 ($456.75)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $2,068.46 $1,964.88 ($103.58)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Labette Community College $60.00 $50.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $235.00 $1,615.00 $1,380.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Pratt Community College $995.00 $985.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $426.00 $326.00 ($100.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Seward County Community College $1,124.99 $144.00 ($980.99)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $1,036.00 $1,036.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Coffeyville Community College $635.00 $675.00 $40.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Cowley Community College $1,055.00 $1,280.00 $225.00

48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $100.00 $100.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $1,155.00 $698.25 ($456.75)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $161.00 $62.00 ($99.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Seward County Community College $129.99 $1,444.00 $1,314.01
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $748.00 $1,036.00 $288.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Barton Community College $105.00 $105.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Butler Community College $479.75 $630.50 $150.75
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Dodge City Community College $1,199.00 $1,199.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $860.00 $892.00 $32.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $25.00 $25.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Highland Community College $130.00 $130.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $998.00 $698.25 ($299.75)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Johnson County Community College $869.17 $756.24 ($112.93)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $169.00 $70.00 ($99.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Labette Community College $10.00 $0.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Manhattan Area Technical College $235.00 $1,615.00 $1,380.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Pratt Community College $995.00 $985.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $426.00 $326.00 ($100.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Seward County Community College $25.00 $1,510.00 $1,485.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $748.00 $1,036.00 $288.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Barton Community College $105.00 $105.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Butler Community College $479.75 $477.25 ($2.50)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Cloud County Community College $1,797.00 $1,947.00 $150.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Coffeyville Community College $365.00 $330.00 ($35.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Cowley Community College $1,055.00 $1,060.00 $5.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Dodge City Community College $899.00 $899.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | North Central $25.00 $25.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Fort Scott Community College $0.00 $59.00 $59.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Hutchinson Community College $703.75 $404.00 ($299.75)

48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Independence Community College $170.00 $170.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $344.60 $400.81 $56.21
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Labette Community College $60.00 $50.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Manhattan Area Technical College $235.00 $1,615.00 $1,380.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Pratt Community College $995.00 $985.00 ($10.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Salina Area Technical College $426.00 $326.00 ($100.00)
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Seward County Community College $25.00 $1,360.00 $1,335.00
48.0508 WELDING TECHNOLOGY/WELDER. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $921.00 $991.00 $70.00
. |

48.0703 CABINETMAKING AND MILLWORK. ASSOC Washburn Institute of Technology $0.00 $164.00 $164.00
48.0703 CABINETMAKING AND MILLWORK. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $536.00 $164.00 ($372.00)

Wichita State University Campus of Applied

49.0109 REMOTE AIRCRAFT PILOT ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $175.00 $175.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
49.0109 REMOTE AIRCRAFT PILOT CERTC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $175.00 $175.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
49.0109 REMOTE AIRCRAFT PILOT CERTA Sciences and Technology $0.00 $175.00 $175.00
I
49.0199 AIR TRANSPORTATION, OTHER. ASSOC Cloud County Community College $731.00 $543.00 ($188.00)
49.0199 AIR TRANSPORTATION, OTHER. CERTB Cloud County Community College $561.00 $373.00 ($188.00)
49.0199 AIR TRANSPORTATION, OTHER. CERTA Cloud County Community College $258.00 $258.00 $0.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
49.0199 AIR TRANSPORTATION, OTHER. CERTA Sciences and Technology $175.00 $0.00 ($175.00)
1
CONSTRUCTION/HEAVY
EQUIPMENT/EARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT
49.0202 OPERATION. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
CONSTRUCTION/HEAVY
EQUIPMENT/EARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT
49.0202 OPERATION. CERTB Fort Scott Community College $151.00 $151.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. CERTA Cloud County Community College $364.00 $223.00 ($141.00)
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. CERTA Salina Area Technical College $249.00 $0.00 ($249.00)
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Barton Community College $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Dodge City Community College $235.00 $235.00 $0.00
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $55.00 $100.00 $45.00
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Pratt Community College $0.00 $68.00 $68.00
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Salina Area Technical College $0.00 $84.00 $84.00
TRUCK AND BUS DRIVER/COMMERCIAL

49.0205 VEHICLE OPERATOR AND INSTRUCTOR. SAPP Seward County Community College $447.30 $205.00 ($242.30)

49.0208 RAILROAD AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $45.95 $0.00 ($45.95)
49.0208 RAILROAD AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION. CERTA Johnson County Community College $450.00 $450.00 $0.00
50.0408 INTERIOR DESIGN. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $2,375.52 $2,289.57 ($85.95)
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
50.0408 INTERIOR DESIGN. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $444.00 $508.08 $64.08
50.0408 INTERIOR DESIGN. CERTC Johnson County Community College $2,246.53 $2,160.58 ($85.95)
50.0408 INTERIOR DESIGN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $1,260.29 $1,265.00 $4.71
51.0601 DENTAL ASSISTING/ASSISTANT. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $192.00 $1,886.00 $1,694.00
51.0601 DENTAL ASSISTING/ASSISTANT. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $9.00 $9.00 $0.00
51.0601 DENTAL ASSISTING/ASSISTANT. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $130.00 $1,476.00 $1,346.00
51.0601 DENTAL ASSISTING/ASSISTANT. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $9.00 $9.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
51.0602 DENTAL HYGIENE/HY GIENIST. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $1,557.00 $1,557.00

HEALTH INFORMATION/MEDICAL RECORDS

51.0707 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $328.50 $272.00 ($56.50)
HEALTH INFORMATION/MEDICAL RECORDS

51.0707 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $1,074.00 $1,086.00 $12.00
HEALTH INFORMATION/MEDICAL RECORDS

51.0707 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $176.00 $136.00 ($40.00)

MEDICAL OFFICE COMPUTER

51.0709 SPECIALIST/ASSISTANT. CERTA Johnson County Community College $73.95 $0.00 (873.95)
|
51.071 MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT/SPECIALIST. ASSOC Barton Community College $284.74 $464.73 $179.99

51.071 MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT/SPECIALIST. ASSOC Butler Community College $716.95 $721.95 $5.00
51.071 MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT/SPECIALIST. CERTB Butler Community College $596.95 $601.95 $5.00
51.071 MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT/SPECIALIST. CERTB Johnson County Community College $1,048.30 $0.00 ($1,048.30)
51.071 MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT/SPECIALIST. CERTA Cowley Community College $0.00 $635.00 $635.00

MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. ASSOC Butler Community College $1,540.86 $1,550.86 $10.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. ASSOC Cowley Community College $2,059.00 $2,843.00 $784.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. ASSOC Highland Community College $59.00 $80.00 $21.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTC Highland Community College $54.00 $75.00 $21.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $391.00 $408.00 $17.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING

51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTC Johnson County Community College $1,247.15 $1,356.61 $109.46

MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING
51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTB Barton Community College $791.32 $1,359.86 $568.54



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING
51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTB Butler Community College $1,419.87 $1,429.87 $10.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING
51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTB Cowley Community College $1,914.00 $2,703.00 $789.00
MEDICAL INSURANCE CODING
51.0713 SPECIALIST/CODER. CERTB Neosho County Community College $680.00 $1,537.00 $857.00

MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE/EXECUTIVE
51.0716 ASSISTANT AND MEDICAL SECRETARY. CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $418.55 $0.00 ($418.55)

HEALTH AND MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE

51.0799 SERVICES, OTHER. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $165.00 $165.00
.

51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. ASSOC Barton Community College $598.93 $931.77 $332.84
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $0.00 $232.00 $232.00
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,057.00 $801.00 ($256.00)
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $40.00 $0.00 ($40.00)
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTC Coffeyville Community College $228.00 $232.00 $4.00
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,057.00 $801.00 ($256.00)
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTC Garden City Community College $493.00 $437.00 ($56.00)
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Barton Community College $598.93 $931.77 $332.84
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $0.00 $801.00 $801.00
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Highland Community College $270.00 $270.00 $0.00
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,400.35 $1,412.56 $12.21
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Neosho County Community College $278.00 $1,707.00 $1,429.00
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $40.00 $0.00 ($40.00)
51.0801 MEDICAL/CLINICAL ASSISTANT. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $0.00 $751.00 $751.00

CLINICAL/MEDICAL LABORATORY
51.0802 ASSISTANT. CERTA Barton Community College $0.00 $484.47 $484.47

51.0803 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $147.00 $147.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
51.0805 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN/ASSISTANT. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $95.00 $0.00 ($95.00)
51.0805 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN/ASSISTANT. CERTA Barton Community College $145.99 $1,265.81 $1,119.82
51.0805 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN/ASSISTANT. CERTA Cloud County Community College $282.00 $282.00 $0.00
51.0805 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN/ASSISTANT. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | North Central $679.00 $481.00 ($198.00)
51.0806 PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT. ASSOC Colby Community College $0.00 $78.28 $78.28
51.0806 PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $176.00 $136.00 ($40.00)
51.0806 PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT. ASSOC Labette Community College $0.00 $98.00 $98.00

EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $110.00 $0.00 ($110.00)
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $924.00 $1,496.00 $572.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). CERTA Cloud County Community College $898.00 $898.00 $0.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $801.00 $1,373.00 $572.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Barton Community College $25.00 $590.95 $565.95
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Coffeyville Community College $772.00 $884.00 $112.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Cowley Community College $1,419.00 $1,715.00 $296.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Flint Hills Technical College $1,801.00 $1,488.00 ($313.00)
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $404.00 $413.00 $9.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Fort Scott Community College $628.00 $613.00 ($15.00)

EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT
51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Garden City Community College $108.00 $299.00 $191.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Highland Community College $430.00 $430.00 $0.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Hutchinson Community College $223.00 $223.00 $0.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Independence Community College $287.00 $231.00 ($56.00)
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Johnson County Community College $378.96 $747.96 $369.00
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Kansas City Kansas Community College $634.00 $477.00 ($157.00)
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Neosho County Community College $630.00 $602.00 ($28.00)
EMERGENCY CARE ATTENDANT (EMT

51.081 AMBULANCE). SAPP Salina Area Technical College $330.00 $403.00 $73.00

ELECTRONEURODIAGNOSTIC/ELECTROENCE
PHALOGRAPHIC
51.0903 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $89.00 $89.00 $0.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). ASSOC Barton Community College $0.00 $1,314.70 $1,314.70

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). ASSOC Cowley Community College $0.00 $2,003.00 $2,003.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $2,144.00 $2,144.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). ASSOC Johnson County Community College $804.73 $874.00 $69.27

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTC Barton Community College $0.00 $1,314.70 $1,314.70



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTC Cowley Community College $0.00 $2,003.00 $2,003.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTC Johnson County Community College $584.73 $0.00 ($584.73)

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTB Cowley Community College $0.00 $1,873.00 $1,873.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTA Butler Community College $1,061.25 $1,061.25 $0.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTA Cowley Community College $0.00 $1,873.00 $1,873.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $0.00 $689.00 $689.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,280.35 $771.91 ($508.44)

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT Wichita State University Campus of Applied
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). CERTA Sciences and Technology $229.00 $420.00 $191.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). SAPP Butler Community College $681.25 $711.25 $30.00

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). SAPP Independence Community College $553.00 $271.00 ($282.00)

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). SAPP Labette Community College $135.00 $132.00 ($3.00)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $636.00 $326.00 ($310.00)
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN (EMT Wichita State University Campus of Applied
51.0904 PARAMEDIC). SAPP Sciences and Technology $229.00 $420.00 $191.00
.
51.0908 RESPIRATORY CARE THERAPY/THERAPIST. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $1,968.00 $1,987.00 $19.00
51.0908 RESPIRATORY CARE THERAPY/THERAPIST. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $238.50 $272.00 $33.50
51.0908 RESPIRATORY CARE THERAPY/THERAPIST. ASSOC Labette Community College $0.00 $98.00 $98.00
51.0908 RESPIRATORY CARE THERAPY/THERAPIST. ASSOC Seward County Community College $0.00 $98.08 $98.08
1
51.0909 SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $238.50 $272.00 $33.50
51.0909 SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $587.00 $587.00
51.0909 SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. ASSOC Seward County Community College $278.07 $278.07 $0.00
51.0909 SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. CERTC Hutchinson Community College $238.50 $272.00 $33.50
51.0909 SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY/TECHNOLOGIST. CERTC Seward County Community College $278.07 $278.07 $0.00
e
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL
SONOGRAPHY/SONOGRAPHER AND
51.091 ULTRASOUND TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Labette Community College $76.00 $98.00 $22.00
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL
SONOGRAPHY/SONOGRAPHER AND
51.091 ULTRASOUND TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $147.00 $147.00 $0.00

CLINICAL/MEDICAL LABORATORY

51.1004 TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Coffeyville Community College $228.00 $0.00 ($228.00)
CLINICAL/MEDICAL LABORATORY
51.1004 TECHNICIAN. ASSOC Seward County Community College $249.16 $249.16 $0.00

51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. CERTA Neosho County Community College $1,653.00 $1,682.00 $29.00
51.1009  PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST.  SAPP Barton Community College $85.00 $228.48 $143.48



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic  Academic
Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Coffeyville Community College $328.00 $362.00 $34.00
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Cowley Community College $435.00 $380.00 ($55.00)
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Hutchinson Community College $53.75 $54.00 $0.25
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $95.56 $95.56
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Labette Community College $114.00 $120.00 $6.00
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Seward County Community College $738.40 $524.24 ($214.16)
51.1009 PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN/PHLEBOTOMIST. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $607.40 $547.40 ($60.00)
I
STERILE PROCESSING
51.1012 TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $567.40 $417.40 ($150.00)
|
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTB Allen Community College $30.00 $50.00 $20.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTB Sciences and Technology $296.00 $334.00 $38.00
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTA Allen Community College $0.00 $50.00 $50.00
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $434.00 $415.00 ($19.00)
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTA Independence Community College $0.00 $14.00 $14.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. CERTA Sciences and Technology $475.00 $870.00 $395.00
51.2601 HEALTH AIDE. SAPP Pratt Community College $496.00 $360.00 ($136.00)
I
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Allen Community College $30.00 $30.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Cloud County Community College $110.00 $110.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Cowley Community College $105.00 $105.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Flint Hills Technical College $90.00 $10.00 ($80.00)
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Garden City Community College $40.00 $40.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Hutchinson Community College $96.25 $96.00 ($0.25)
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Pratt Community College $58.00 $58.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Salina Area Technical College $40.00 $40.00 $0.00
51.2602 HOME HEALTH AIDE/HOME ATTENDANT. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $94.00 $239.00 $145.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Allen Community College $30.00 $50.00 $20.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Barton Community College $80.75 $170.75 $90.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Butler Community College $125.00 $131.75 $6.75
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Coffeyville Community College $20.00 $20.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Colby Community College $127.90 $121.98 ($5.92)
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Cowley Community College $420.00 $425.00 $5.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Dodge City Community College $335.00 $335.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Flint Hills Technical College $176.00 $226.00 $50.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Fort Hays Tech | North Central $65.00 $85.00 $20.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $157.00 $115.00 ($42.00)
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Fort Scott Community College $193.00 $86.00 ($107.00)
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Highland Community College $45.00 $45.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Hutchinson Community College $52.50 $53.00 $0.50
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Independence Community College $40.00 $40.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Johnson County Community College $288.98 $296.97 $7.99
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Kansas City Kansas Community College $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Labette Community College $95.00 $93.00 ($2.00)
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Manhattan Area Technical College $66.00 $66.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Neosho County Community College $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Pratt Community College $128.00 $128.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Salina Area Technical College $45.00 $45.00 $0.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Seward County Community College $129.00 $217.00 $88.00
51.2603 MEDICATION AIDE. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $379.00 $244.00 ($135.00)
|
51.2604 REHABILITATION AIDE. SAPP Cowley Community College $105.00 $100.00 ($5.00)
I

51.3103 DIETETIC TECHNICIAN. CERTB Johnson County Community College $618.32 $0.00 ($618.32)
51.3103 DIETETIC TECHNICIAN. CERTA Neosho County Community College $0.00 $425.00 $425.00

51.3104 DIETITIAN ASSISTANT. CERTA Barton Community College $0.00 $748.00 $748.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
51.3801 REGISTERED NURSING/REGISTERED NURSE.  ASSOC Butler Community College $190.74 $190.74 $0.00
51.3801 REGISTERED NURSING/REGISTERED NURSE.  ASSOC Colby Community College $106.74 $78.28 ($28.406)
51.3801 REGISTERED NURSING/REGISTERED NURSE.  ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $176.00 $136.00 ($40.00)
51.3801 REGISTERED NURSING/REGISTERED NURSE.  ASSOC Johnson County Community College $47.99 $157.95 $109.96
51.3801 REGISTERED NURSING/REGISTERED NURSE.  ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $95.56 $95.56

LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTC Colby Community College $191.74 $191.16 ($0.58)
LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTC Flint Hills Technical College $350.00 $350.00 $0.00
LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTC Johnson County Community College $0.00 $147.60 $147.60
LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $0.00 $95.56 $95.56
LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTB Butler Community College $190.74 $190.74 $0.00
LICENSED PRACTICAL/VOCATIONAL NURSE

51.3901 TRAINING. CERTB Johnson County Community College $89.00 $0.00 ($89.00)

NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. CERTA Allen Community College $0.00 $70.00 $70.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Allen Community College $30.00 $50.00 $20.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Barton Community College $105.25 $195.25 $90.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Butler Community College $30.00 $30.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Cloud County Community College $159.00 $165.00 $6.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Coffeyville Community College $20.00 $38.00 $18.00

NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT
51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Colby Community College $191.74 $191.16 ($0.58)



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Cowley Community College $370.00 $340.00 ($30.00)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Dodge City Community College $373.00 $373.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Flint Hills Technical College $290.00 $115.00 ($175.00)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Fort Hays Tech | North Central $105.00 $135.00 $30.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $187.00 $175.00 ($12.00)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Fort Scott Community College $148.00 $152.00 $4.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Garden City Community College $155.00 $161.00 $6.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Highland Community College $45.00 $45.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Hutchinson Community College $125.00 $126.00 $1.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Independence Community College $148.00 $148.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Johnson County Community College $162.90 $143.60 ($19.30)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Kansas City Kansas Community College $165.00 $202.30 $37.30
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Labette Community College $126.00 $124.00 ($2.00)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Manhattan Area Technical College $83.00 $83.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Neosho County Community College $108.00 $108.00 $0.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT

51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Pratt Community College $146.00 $146.00 $0.00

NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT
51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Salina Area Technical College $40.00 $40.00 $0.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT
51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Seward County Community College $38.00 $138.00 $100.00
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT
51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $356.00 $221.00 ($135.00)
NURSING ASSISTANT/AIDE AND PATIENT Wichita State University Campus of Applied
51.3902 CARE ASSISTANT/AIDE. SAPP Sciences and Technology $0.00 $34.00 $34.00
|
LOGISTICS, MATERIALS, AND SUPPLY CHAIN Wichita State University Campus of Applied
52.0203 MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $408.00 $98.94 ($309.06)
LOGISTICS, MATERIALS, AND SUPPLY CHAIN Wichita State University Campus of Applied
52.0203 MANAGEMENT. CERTB Sciences and Technology $272.00 $98.94 ($173.00)
LOGISTICS, MATERIALS, AND SUPPLY CHAIN
52.0203 MANAGEMENT. SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $99.00 $485.00 $386.00
I
52.0204 OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION.  CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $575.00 $685.00 $110.00
52.0204 OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION. CERTA Fort Hays Tech | North Central $75.00 $125.00 $50.00

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Barton Community College $185.00 $728.00 $543.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Butler Community College $504.47 $504.47 $0.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Cowley Community College $500.00 $510.00 $10.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Highland Community College $306.00 $465.00 $159.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $1,198.48 $1,553.00 $354.52
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,339.22 $1,097.77 ($241.45)
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $235.00 $235.00

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN
52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Seward County Community College $520.00 $620.00 $100.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN Wichita State University Campus of Applied

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $117.00 $117.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. CERTB Butler Community College $383.48 $383.48 $0.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. CERTB Cowley Community College $500.00 $510.00 $10.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $136.00 $428.00 $292.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN Wichita State University Campus of Applied

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. CERTB Sciences and Technology $0.00 $117.00 $117.00
ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN

52.0302 AND BOOKKEEPING. CERTA Cowley Community College $145.00 $180.00 $35.00

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Barton Community College $222.00 $186.00 ($36.00)
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Butler Community College $361.98 $361.98 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Cowley Community College $550.00 $550.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $558.00 $978.00 $420.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $740.00 $790.00 $50.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Hutchinson Community College $935.98 $1,023.00 $87.02
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,137.34 $0.00 ($1,137.34)
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $522.00 $564.00 $42.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Manhattan Area Technical College $25.00 $25.00 $0.00

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND
52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Neosho County Community College $0.00 $235.00 $235.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic

Year Year
CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Pratt Community College $130.00 $150.00 $20.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Salina Area Technical College $291.00 $390.00 $99.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. ASSOC Seward County Community College $531.80 $620.00 $88.20
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Butler Community College $240.99 $240.99 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $438.00 $978.00 $540.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | Northwest $250.00 $275.00 $25.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Highland Community College $5.00 $5.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Hutchinson Community College $136.00 $272.00 $136.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Johnson County Community College $454.64 $424.65 ($29.99)
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Kansas City Kansas Community College $326.00 $326.00 $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Pratt Community College $130.00 $150.00 $20.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Salina Area Technical College $291.00 $390.00 $99.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTB Seward County Community College $270.00 $320.00 $50.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTA Cowley Community College $256.00 $265.00 $9.00
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT AND

52.0401 SECRETARIAL SCIENCE, GENERAL. CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $36.00 $0.00 ($36.00)

.
GENERAL OFFICE OCCUPATIONS AND Wichita State University Campus of Applied

52.0408 CLERICAL SERVICES. ASSOC Sciences and Technology $0.00 $78.00 $78.00



AY2027 Excel in CTE Fees Collection - AY26 to AY27 Comparison

Academic Academic
Year Year

CIP Description Institution 2026 2027 Difference
GENERAL OFFICE OCCUPATIONS AND
52.0408 CLERICAL SERVICES. CERTB Fort Hays Tech | North Central $555.00 $715.00 $160.00
GENERAL OFFICE OCCUPATIONS AND
52.0408 CLERICAL SERVICES. CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $215.00 $215.00 $0.00
I
HOTEL/MOTEL
52.0904 ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,027.11 $1,011.96 ($15.15)
HOTEL/MOTEL
52.0904 ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT. CERTB Butler Community College $0.00 $1,104.50 $1,104.50
I
52.1902 FASHION MERCHANDISING. ASSOC Johnson County Community College $1,203.16 $965.32 ($237.84)
52.1902 FASHION MERCHANDISING. CERTA Johnson County Community College $371.98 $238.33 ($133.65)



AY2027 EXCEL IN CTE FEE NARRATIVES BY INSTITUTION

ALLEN COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Currently, Allen Community College has minimal fee requirements for our classes, so there is no formal
process for review and submission. Most of the fees listed are for certification exams and personal clothing
items, such as scrubs or boots since we do not house these items within our bookstore.”

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Barton extends minimal charges to students for course fees associated with identified Excel in CTE
courses. Typical charges are for books and certification testing. The overall savings to students depends on
enrollment from year to year; however, the estimated savings ranges from $80,000 to $100,000 annually.
Barton's partnerships along with a relatively small Excel in CTE enrollment supports these minimal charges.
Barton is committed to supporting Excel in CTE students and workforce development in our service area.
We are committed to keeping these fees low as long as we are able to financially support these initiatives.
With the continual reduction in Excel in CTE funding and increased cost of materials and supplies for the
identified courses, this approach may have to change in the future.”

BUTLER COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Working within the parameters of the allowable fees, Butler works closely with all vendors, publishers,
and stakeholders to reduce cost whenever possible. The cost savings per student varies based on the
student’s program choice. On average, each Excel in CTE student is saving $840 per year. This reduced
cost is reflected in the AY2026 fees/costs.

This savings has been accomplished using open educational resources (OER) in lieu of textbooks, cohort
subscriptions that provide textbooks for multiple classes at one rate, and educational pricing and discounts
on tools and equipment. In some programs, the college has been able to secure classroom sets of tools,
reducing the cost even further. These efforts have reduced some programs to $0 for Excel in CTE students.
The maximum price students will see on textbooks and equipment are listed in the fee submission. Students
can purchase these items used or through other sources which may have different costs.”

CLOUD COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Cloud County Community College covers the cost of all required fees (reg.,comp, building, and tech),
which are at $53 per credit hour for each student, and we estimate the savings to EACH Excel in GTE
student at $53 per credit hour. These fees are submitted in the AY2026 fees/costs.

We work with several USD's which provide some cost coverage for textbooks, either in part or completely,
however; since many USD's do not provide this, textbook fees have been submitted for all
courses/programs, and those fees reflect what the student would pay if they purchased the textbooks through
the college bookstore. Students can purchase textbooks through other sources which may have different
costs. These fees are submitted in the AY2026 fees/costs.”

COFFEYVILLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“The Coffeyville Community College Foundation covers the cost of all fees for all students in a CTE
program. We estimate the average yearly savings to EACH Excel in CTE student is $150. This total fee/cost
savings for all Excel in CTE students is estimated at $13,000/academic year.”

COLBY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“USDs do not cover textbook fees for students; textbook fees have been submitted for all courses/programs,
and those fees reflect what the student would pay if they purchased the textbooks through the college
bookstore. Students have the option to purchase textbooks from other sources, which may cost different
amounts. These fees are submitted in the AY2026 fees/costs.”



COWLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Cowley College covers the cost of all non-course specific required student fees-including general,
technology, and activity fees-which total $90.00 per credit hour. These fees are included in the AY2026
fees/costs submission. We estimate the savings to each Excel in CTE student to be $90.00 per credit hour.
None of our partnership high schools currently cover the cost of textbooks. Therefore, we have submitted
textbook fees for all courses and programs. These fees reflect the cost students would pay if purchasing
textbooks directly through the Cowley College Bookstore. Students do have the option to purchase
textbooks from other sources, which may offer different pricing. These textbook fees are included in the
AY?2026 fees/costs submission.

Cowley College is fortunate to have the facilities and equipment necessary to provide high-quality
education and training at our own campuses. Our high school students learn alongside traditional college
students, ensuring a consistent and engaging educational experience. We maintain a standardized fee
structure, charging the same course fees to high school and traditional students across all Cowley College
campuses. These course fees are included in the AY2026 fees/costs submission.

Additionally, our website provides a comprehensive list of all course fees and background check
requirements, where students can view tuition and fee costs per credit hour. These fees are also reflected in
the AY2026 fees/costs submission.”

DODGE CITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Dodge City Community College collaborates with multiple school districts, some of which provide
provisions for textbooks or personal protective equipment (PPE). The AY2027 fees/costs submitted
represent the maximum potential cost to students. Actual expenses may be reduced for certain students
based on allowances granted by their respective school district.”

FLINT HILLS TECHNICAL COLLEGE

“Our foundation offers high school scholarships to help offset fees and tools for high school students.

The Jones Technical Education Scholarship covers up to $500 in grant assistance per academic year for
students residing in Lyon, Coffey and Osage Counties. There is no GPA requirement the first semester;
however, students must maintain a 2.0 GPA thereafter. This scholarship assists with college fees, tools,
supplies and books. This scholarship is awarded automatically each academic year.

The Rathke Scholarship offers grant assistance to high school students enrolled in technical programs. To
be eligible, students must have a 2.5 GPA and reside in Chase, Coffey, Greenwood, or Lyon Counties.
Recipients must maintain a 2.0 GPA each semester to remain eligible. Students must apply for this
scholarship each academic year, and while the priority deadline is March 1, applications may still be
submitted after that date. The Rathke Scholarship helps cover the cost of fees, tools, and supplies.
Students attending the Garnett and La Harpe locations will have their tools and books provided by their
respective USDs.

Not all high school students qualify for scholarships or receive USD funding, we have submitted the costs
for tools, supplies and textbooks to the AV 2026 Excel in CTE Fees and Costs collection.

Students can purchase their textbooks through our online bookstore or other sources which may have
different costs.”

FORT HAYS TECH | NORTH CENTRAL
“Our institution covers certain costs for our Excel in CTE students in specific courses and programs that
are submitted in the AY2027 costs.

For students enrolled in the Automotive Collision and Refinishing Technology, Automotive Technology,
Diesel Technology, and Plumbing, Heating and Air Conditioning Programs, the college covers the cost of



personal protective equipment like safety glasses, hearing protection, and jersey gloves retained by the
student, which reduces the cost for each student.

Our institution also covers the cost of name tags for our Nurse Aide and Medication Aide programs, and
we utilize free online educational guidelines from the Kansas Department of Health and Environment to
lower the cost of these programs for our students.

For our online CDL 105 and OSHA 110 courses, our institution covers the cost of the learning software so
that Excel in CTE students do not have any out-of-pocket costs.

Our institution and our USD partners also provide and retain certain items from year to year for specific
programs. These items are not eligible to be included in the AY2027 cost submission.

Construction Technology and Welding Technology are programs offered only at specific USD locations
that provide and retain all tools, textbooks, and materials necessary, excluding the AWS Sense certification
that is submitted in the AY2027 costs.

Similarly, some programs located on our campus provide and retain all the necessary tools and textbooks,
excluding those submitted in the AY2027 costs—these include Auto Collision and Refinishing Technology,
Automotive Technology, Culinary Arts, Diesel Technology, Information Technology, Plumbing, Heating
and Air Conditioning, and Powersports Technology.

Many of our programs utilize a Cengage Unlimited subscription to reduce textbooks costs for our students,
which is submitted in the AY2027 collection.”

FORT HAYS TECH | NORTHWEST

“All costs and fees for high school students enrolled in Excel in CTE courses and programs are listed on
the respective program pages, alongside the course outlines/degree maps.

For regular post-secondary students, cost information is available through multiple sources, including the
public online catalog, the estimated cost sheet, or by contacting the bookstore directly.”

FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Fort Scott Community College identifies the need for non-general fees when costs arise that exceed
institutional and state funding streams, such as Tiered or Excel in CTE funding. These additional costs are
chiefly for 'items the students take with them' after concentrating in a technical program, such as books,
uniforms, tools, testing and licensing fees, and similar items.

FSCC faculty and staff solicit donations for course materials such as steel for welding to continue to provide
sustainable, affordable programs that meet student needs. We include student tools and uniforms in our
Excel in CTE Fee Collection because donations do not cover these items. The Academic Office and
Business Office collaborate with our career and technical faculty to determine the fees and amounts that
are submitted in the Excel in CTE Fee Collection.

The college takes proactive steps to reduce costs for students when possible. For example, the college
negotiated a more affordable OSHA 10 testing fee for AV 2026 through partnership with CareerSafe. FSCC
also seeks partnerships to provide coverage for the costs associated with textbooks, including agreements
with region high schools and NCCER.”



GARDEN CITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“In the majority of GCCC's Excel in CTE options, the college budgets for the cost of course delivery that
would normally be covered by fees for non-high school students. We do this by tracking enrollment by
students and booking the fees cost as a receivable that is covered by the Excel in CTE reimbursement.”

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“High school students do not pay for any industry-recognized certification testing within their programs.
Some certifications allow students to retake the exam at no additional cost. However, if a student does not
pass the first certification test and a retake fee applies, that cost is passed on to the student. These potential
retake fees are listed within each program’s fee schedule.

High school students are loaned textbooks for their courses; as long as the books are returned in good
condition, no charges are assessed. If students are good stewards of their materials, they should not incur
any additional costs. These fees are not included in the AY2026 CTE submission.

HCC waives student fees and book rental/charges for each high school student. We estimate this provides
a savings of approximately $7,247 per Excel in CTE student. See attached for the program breakdown.”

HUTCHINSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Hutchinson Community College works with several USD’s which provide cost coverage for textbooks for
the classes listed on this page, either in part or completely, however; since many USD’s do not provide this,
textbook fees have been submitted for all courses/programs, and those fees reflect what the student would
pay if they purchased the textbooks through the college bookstore. Students are able to purchase textbooks
through other sources which may have different costs. These fees are submitted in the AY2026 fees/costs.”

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

"Independence Community College's Excel in CTE fees are tied to courses and programs which lead to
high need/high demand credentials. These fees include professional kits providing students with the latest
equipment used in the field. These kits provide them with equipment they can take with them to their
employment opportunities.

In addition to professional kits there are multiple classroom kits provided to students. This allows them
even more opportunities to use the latest equipment and products found in the field while keeping student
costs low.

The Welding program allows students to purchase their own PPE so that they can acquire what fits and
works best for them as individuals. The College provides classroom PPE for those who are not ready to
purchase their own. This allows students to be exposed to different PPE and then choose what works best
for them.

Independence Community College is constantly working with vendors/suppliers to ensure students are
provided the best equipment for the industry while keeping costs low."

JOHNSON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“For Johnson County residents, JCCC'’s tuition is $85 per credit hour with a $16 per credit hour fee for all
students. The per credit hour fee supports Student Activities=$7, Debt Reduction=85, Parking and
Roads=$3, and Sustainability Initiatives=$1.

For Excel in CTE courses, each academic year, the most prevalent cost increases are related to textbooks,
adding equipment/supplies that may not have been included in a prior submission, or having a new program
in the comparison that was not present in a previous academic year.



With regard to textbooks, JCCC is reporting the “new” textbook price when purchased at the JCCC
Bookstore. Today, students have many options with securing textbooks, and there is no expectation that
books will be purchased from the JCCC Bookstore.

Most supplies, equipment, and personal protective equipment may be purchased at the student’s vendor of
choice, and costs may vary by vendor. Amounts included in the Excel in CTE Fee collection are based on
purchasing new items from the JCCC Bookstore.

For Excel in CTE courses offered in the high schools as part of our Concurrent Enrollment Program, JCCC
covers the textbook costs.

For Blue Valley School District students attending on-campus Excel in CTE courses, the school district
covers the cost of books/supplies.

For Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) courses, JCCC covers the following costs:
e Background & Drug Screen: $65 per student
e Certification Exam $18 per student
e License Fee: $20 per student
e Insurance: $13 - $16 estimate per student
Many high schools cover the gait belt, scrubs, and textbook costs associated with the CNA Program”

KANSAS CITY KANSAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“KCKCC faculty work closely with business and industry partners—including textbook vendors—to
secure the greatest possible discounts and cost reductions, which are then passed directly on to students.
Kansas City Kansas Community College (KCKCC) maintains a strong commitment to fiduciary
responsibility and to supporting students enrolled in Excel in CTE courses and programs. Many
of KCKCC'’s high school partners elect to pay some or all associated Excel in CTE course fees on behalf
of their students. In these cases, KCKCC invoices the high schools directly.

When a high school chooses not to cover a particular fee, KCKCC issues the invoice directly to the student.
This dual-path billing process is administered and monitored by staff in the KCKCC Business Office to
ensure accuracy, transparency, and consistency.”

LABETTE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Labette Community College works closely with local business and industry partners to reduce costs for
students participating in Excel in CTE courses. For example, several area employers and community
partners donate metal and consumable materials used in the Welding program, resulting in an estimated
savings of approximately $50 per student each semester. Additionally, local hospitals and healthcare
providers frequently donate medical supplies and training materials used in HEAL courses, allowing
students to gain valuable hands-on experience without additional lab supply costs which would be about
$15 per student.

We work with several USD's which provide cost coverage for textbooks, either in part or completely,
however; since many USD's do not provide this, textbook fees have been submitted for all
courses/programs, and those fees reflect what the student would pay if they purchased the textbooks through
eCampus, the college's online bookstore. Students are able to purchase textbooks through other sources
which may have different costs. These fees are submitted in the AY2027 fees/costs.”



MANHATTAN AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE

“Manhattan Area Technical College maintains a transparent and student-centered approach to program and
course-related fees. Fees submitted for AY2026 reflect the actual costs that Excel in CTE students may
incur, including textbooks, certification tests, e-learning subscriptions, liability insurance, and professional
equipment/tool kits required for specific programs.

Fee amounts are determined based on what students would pay if purchasing materials directly through the
college's recommended vendors or bookstore. For example, students in Automotive Technology and HVAC
programs are required to obtain a one-year Cengage Unlimited e-textbook subscription at $199.99, while
Welding students access Curriculum Labs for $235. Equipment kits, such as those for Industrial
Maintenance and Plumbing programs, are submitted at their discounted retail cost ($1,480 and $2,503
respectively), as these are essential for hands-on coursework and not always covered by external funding.
The College actively works with local school districts to secure cost coverage for textbooks and other fees;
however, district-level support varies considerably. Where a USO or community partner fully or partially
offsets textbook costs, the fee is not directly billed to the student. In cases where no external sponsorship
exists, fees reflect out-of-pocket costs. This process ensures all students have equitable access to required
resources, regardless of external support.

Where possible, Manhattan Tech leverages business and industry partnerships and its own 501 ¢3
Foundation to subsidize certain student expenses. However, these partnerships are program-specific and
fluctuate based on current funding availability. Submitted fees for AY2026, therefore, present a consistent,
college-wide estimate of costs for every Excel in CTE student, ensuring transparency and comparability
between institutions.”

NEOSHO COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“We work with several USD's which provide various cost coverage for textbooks, and in some cases
certification exams either in part or completely, however; since some USD's do not provide this, textbook
and certification exam fees have been submitted for all appropriate courses/programs, and those fees reflect
what the student would pay if they purchased the textbooks through the college bookstore or the certification
exam from the providing organization. Students are able to purchase textbooks through other sources which
may have different costs. These fees are submitted in the AY2027 Excel in CTE Fee Collection.”

PRATT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“Pratt Community College works with several of the USDs in our service area who provide textbooks for
their students. However, some of the high schools do not provide textbooks so fees for required textbooks
are submitted in the AY2027 fees/cost.

Two of our high schools provides tools for their students to use in the automotive and welding programs
held on their campuses. A third high school sending students to the Pratt campus has purchased a toolbox
and tool set which is kept in the automotive shop. Those tools are dedicated for use only by students from
that school. PCC is also purchasing an additional toolbox tool set which will be reserved for use by students
from other high schools taking auto classes on-campus. PCC is working with a tool supplier to offer tools
at a discounted price should the student still want to purchase their own set of tools. However, the
automotive program on the Pratt Campus is no longer requiring high school students supply their own
toolbox and tool set. This will be a substantial savings to the student (estimated at $4,300).

ASE certification exams are encouraged but not required to be taken by high school students. However, the
college will pay for these exams and most of the students do choose to take them. The AWS welding
certification exams are required of all students in the welding program, but the college also pays for these
exams.



For transparency, the PCC website includes a list of all CTE programs and courses and the corresponding
fees. Tuition and general fees for other non-CTE courses are also noted in the College Start Cost
Information. These courses also have reduced costs. Pratt County students attending Pratt High School,
Skyline High School, or the Pratt Learning Center pay a $39 tuition and fees per credit hour cost (a savings
of $100 per credit hour). A list of courses offered to other high school students within our service area for
$49 tuition and fees (a savings of $90 per credit hour) is posted on the PCC website in the College Start
information.”

SALINA AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE

“Salina Area Technical College has consistently maintained low Career and Technical Education (CTE)
fees over the years. Students are only charged for uniforms-which they keep-along with e-subscriptions and
testing fees. Through COVID-19 grant funding, the college was able to purchase additional tool sets,
ensuring that students had the necessary equipment without the need for sharing. Students are only charged
for tools if one is lost or damaged due to improper use. High school students rent program books at no cost,
as the college covers the expense. By leveraging COVID-19 funding and the dedicated efforts of our faculty
to ensure books are returned each semester, we have been able to keep student costs to a minimum.”

SEWARD COMMUNITY COLLEGE

“At Seward County Community College (SCCC), we are committed to providing students with high-
quality, affordable career and technical education opportunities. While students are charged for certain
certification and testing fees, SCCC actively collaborates with industry vendors to secure the most cost-
effective options available.

Through support from the SCCC Foundation and strong business and industry partnerships, the college
helps offset certification expenses for students across multiple programs. For example, foundation funds
are used to share the cost of the AMPP CPI certification, and both foundation and industry partnership funds
assist Nursing students with NCLEX testing fees.

Several regional Unified School District (USD) partners also contribute significantly to reducing student
costs. For instance, USD 480 covers the full cost of OSHA certification and associated fees for their
students, and other USD partners frequently provide funding for textbooks, testing, and course-related fees.
These collaborations ensure high school students enrolled in Excel in CTE programs experience minimal
out-of-pocket costs while earning valuable industry credentials.

SCCC faculty and program coordinators are highly conscientious about student affordability. Instructors
consistently evaluate course materials, software, and textbooks to identify the most effective and cost-
efficient options. Additionally, the college leverages grant funds to provide essential equipment and
technology-such as computers, welding kits, and program-specific tools-to students who may not otherwise
be able to afford them.

Each fall, SCCC initiates its annual fee approval process. Faculty review all existing fees to determine
which should be retained, modified, or removed for the upcoming academic year. Fees are finalized by
October 1 and remain locked for the following year to ensure transparency and predictability. However, in
alignment with SCCC's student-centered approach, if a fee or cost decreases midyear, the college
implements the lower rate to benefit students as soon as possible.

This structured review process-combined with foundation, grant, and K-12 partnership support-
demonstrates SCCC's ongoing commitment to affordability, access, and student success in career and
technical education”



WASHBURN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

“The leadership of Washburn Tech works diligently to lower student costs, using grant and budgetary funds
to purchase classroom sets of both toolkits and textbooks. Further, included in our fees for certain programs
are personal items such as steel toe boots that students need to have to participate in the program. However,
we will provide items like this if needed via our care closet which also provides items such as food and
personal care products on an as needed basis.

In addition, Washburn Tech is fortunate to be able to offer a multitude of scholarships that students can
receive. For instance, all Shawnee County high school students who have been a resident of Shawnee
County for at least two years receive up to $750 per year for their technical programs ($375 per Fall and
Spring semester) to help offset course costs.

We also work with multiple school districts that help pay the cost of students attending. However, every
school district is different, so these fees are submitted in the AY2026 fees/costs.”

WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS OF APPLIED SCIENCE

“At WSU Tech, tuition and fees are determined through a tiered model designed to ensure affordability,
transparency, and alignment with the actual cost of program delivery. Each program is placed within one of
eleven tuition tiers based on a five-year operational cost analysis that factors in instructional expenses,
materials, equipment, and facility needs. Academic deans and vice presidents review these tiers each year
to assess whether “pass-through” fees, such as testing, flight, tool, or bookstore purchases are adequately
covered by the state’s Excel in CTE reimbursement or should instead be communicated to students as direct
costs. This review occurs prior to the submission of the institutional budget and the opening of enrollment
each year.

WSU Tech’s Foundation and industry partners also offer scholarships that help offset expenses such as
industry-recognized certification testing and tool purchases for students in high-demand programs like
Aviation Maintenance. These awards provide an estimated savings of up to $5,000 per student, with eight
recipients each year. Students are not charged for their first attempt at most certification exams; however,
re-testing fees are the student’s responsibility and are reflected in the AY2027 fees and costs. The college
maintains standard policies for the replacement of lost or damaged equipment, though such costs are rare
and therefore excluded from the annual fee submission.

WSU Tech also partners with several USDs that cover textbook costs either partially or in full. Because this
support varies by district, textbook fees have been submitted for all programs to reflect what a student
would pay if purchasing through the college bookstore. Students may choose to obtain textbooks from
alternative sources, which may have different costs. These textbook fees are included in the AY2027 fees
and costs submission.”



Academic Year 2026

Academic Discipline

Program Description

CIP Code

Current
Promise
Participation
Status

Programs which are Currently Promise Act Eligibile and Participating in the Promise Act Scholarship

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources FARM & RANCH MANAGEMENT 01.0104 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources GRAIN ELEVATOR OPERATIONS 01.0204 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS & DIESEL POWER TECHNICIAN 01.0205 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources AGRICULTURE PRODUCTION AND SERVICES 01.0301 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources PRECISION AGRICULTURE PRODUCTION 01.0304 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources HORSE PRODUCTION & MANAGEMENT 01.0307 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources FEEDLOT 01.0906 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources MILLING TECHNICIAN 01.1002 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources VETERINARY NURSING 01.8301 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 15.0508 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTS TECHNOLOGIES 15.0599 Y
Architecture & Construction ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 15.0201 Y
Architecture & Construction SURVEYING TECHNOLOGY 15.1102 Y
Architecture & Construction ENGINEERING DESIGN TECHNOLOGY 15.1306 Y
Architecture & Construction CONSTRUCTION TRADES APPRENTICESHIP 46.0000 Y
Architecture & Construction MASONRY CERTIFICATE PROGRAM 46.0101 Y
Architecture & Construction CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY 46.0201 Y
Architecture & Construction ELECTRICAL & POWER TRANSMISSION 46.0301 Y
Architecture & Construction ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY 46.0302 Y
Architecture & Construction BUILDING AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 46.0401 Y
Architecture & Construction BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH 46.0415 Y
Architecture & Construction PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY 46.0503 Y
Architecture & Construction BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY 46.9999 Y
Architecture & Construction HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING 47.0201 Y
Architecture & Construction INTERIOR DESIGN ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE 50.0408 Y
Education & Training ELEMENTARY EDUCATION PK-6 TRANSFER ASSOCIATE 13.1202 Y
Education & Training PARA EDUCATOR 13.1501 Y
Education & Training AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE STUDIES 16.1603 Y
Health Science DENTAL ASSISTANT 51.0601 Y
Health Science DENTAL HYGIENE 51.0602 Y
Health Science HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT 51.0799 Y
Health Science MEDICAL ASSISTANT 51.0801 Y
Health Science MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSISTANT 51.0802 Y
Health Science OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT 51.0803 Y
Health Science PHARMACY TECHNICIAN 51.0805 Y
Health Science PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT 51.0806 Y
Health Science EMT: BASIC 51.0810 Y
Health Science NEURODIAGNOSTIC TECHNOLOGY 51.0903 Y
Health Science MOBILE INTENSIVE CARE TECH 51.0904 Y
Health Science RESPIRATORY CARE 51.0908 Y
Health Science SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY 51.0909 Y
Health Science SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY 51.0909 Y
Health Science DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY 51.0910 Y
Health Science RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY 51.0911 Y
Health Science MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY 51.1004 Y
Health Science PHLEBOTOMY 51.1009 Y
Health Science STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY 51.1012 Y
Health Science HEALTHCARE SIMULATION TECHNOLOGY 51.1199 Y




Academic Year 2026

Current
Academic Discipline Program Description CIP Code Pl:o.mlse'
Participation
Status
Health Science HST HEALTHCARE SIMULATION TECHNOLOGY 51.1199 Y
Health Science MENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN 51.1502 Y
Health Science MENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN 51.1502 Y
Health Science COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE WORKER 51.1504 Y
Health Science HEALTH CARE SPECIALIST 51.2601 Y
Health Science HOME HEALTH AIDE 51.2602 Y
Health Science MEDICATION AIDE 51.2603 Y
Health Science REHABILITATIVE AIDE 51.2604 Y
Health Science RESTORATIVE AIDE 51.2699 Y
Health Science DIETARY MANAGER CERTIFICATE 51.3103 Y
Health Science DIETARY MANAGER 51.3104 Y
Health Science MASSAGE THERAPY 51.3501 Y
Health Science REGISTERED NURSE 51.3801 Y
Health Science PRACTICAL NURSING 51.3901 Y
Health Science NURSING AIDE 51.3902 Y
Information Technology COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS 11.0201 Y
Information Technology WEB DESIGN 11.0801 Y
Information Technology NETWORK TECHNOLOGY 11.0901 Y
Information Technology CLOUD COMPUTING & APP DEVELOPMENT 11.0902 Y
Information Technology INFORMATION AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGY 11.1001 Y
Information Technology INTERNETWORKING MANAGEMENT 11.1002 Y
Information Technology SOFTWARE, SECURITY AND DEVELOPMENT 11.1003 Y
Information Technology WEB DEVELOPMENT 11.1004 Y
Information Technology COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST 11.1006 Y
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security [ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT-LEGAL EMPHASIS 22.0301 Y
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security [PARALEGAL 22.0302 Y
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security |COURT REPORTER 22.0303 Y
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security |POLICE SCIENCE/CRIMINAL JUSTICE 43.0107 Y
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security |FIRE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 43.0203 Y
Manufacturing ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY 15.0303 Y
Manufacturing TELECOMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY 15.0305 Y
Manufacturing ROBOTICS 15.0405 Y
Manufacturing ELECTROMECHANICAL MAINTENANCE CERTA 15.0499 Y
Manufacturing COMPOSITE TECHNOLOGY 15.0607 Y
Manufacturing CORROSION TECHNOLOGY 15.0611 Y
Manufacturing INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 15.0612 Y
Manufacturing MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 15.0613 Y
Manufacturing WELDING ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN 15.0614 Y
Manufacturing NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION TECHNICIAN 15.0699 Y
Manufacturing QUALITY ASSURANCE INSPECTION 15.0702 Y
Manufacturing AEROSPACE MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY 15.0801 Y
Manufacturing MECHANICAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY 15.0805 Y
Manufacturing COMPUTER ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (WEB EMPHASIS) 15.1201 Y
Manufacturing DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY-ARCHITECTURAL 15.1301 Y
Manufacturing COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING 15.1302 Y
Manufacturing NONDESTRUCTIVE TESTING TECHNOLOGY 41.0204 Y
Manufacturing MAINTENANCE AND RELIABILITY TECHNICIAN 41.0299 Y
Manufacturing BIOMANUFACTURING 41.0303 Y
Manufacturing ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY 47.0101 Y




Academic Year 2026

Current
Academic Discipline Program Description CIP Code Pl:o.nnsx?
Participation
Status
Manufacturing ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN 47.0105 Y
Manufacturing COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY 47.0106 Y
Manufacturing INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY 47.0303 Y
Manufacturing INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY 47.0409 Y
Manufacturing MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY 48.0501 Y
Manufacturing WELDING TECHNOLOGY 48.0508 Y
Manufacturing CABINET/MILLWORK 48.0703 Y
Manufacturing AEROSPACE COATINGS & PAINT TECHNOLOGY 48.9999 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics MOBILE EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY 47.0302 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics AUTO COLLISION REPAIR 47.0603 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY 47.0604 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics AEROSTRUCTURES CERTIFICATE 47.0607 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics AVIATION MAINTENANCE POWERPLANT 47.0608 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics DIESEL TECHNOLOGY 47.0613 Y
. . .. ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & ADVANCED
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics ELECTRONICS 47.0614 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics ALTERNATIVE ENERGY 47.0701 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics PROFESSIONAL PILOT TRAINING 49.0102 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION 49.0202 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 49.0205 Y
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 52.0203 Y

Programs not Currently Participating, However are Eligible for Promise Act Scholarship due to
Academic Discipline, and 2025 Occupation is High Demand or High Wage

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources ENVIRONMENTAL WATER TECHNOLOGIES 15.0506 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources AGRIBUSINESS 01.0102 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT & MERCHANDISING 01.0302 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources PRECISION AGRICULTURE 01.0308 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources HORTICULTURE SCIENCES 01.0601 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources PRECISION AGRICULTURE 01.1102 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources CROP PROTECTION APPLICATION 01.1105 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources VITICULTURE AND ENOLOGY 01.1004 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources FOOD SCIENCE 01.0401 N
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources NATURAL GAS COMPRESSION TECHNOLOGY 15.0903 N
Architecture & Construction HIGH VOLTAGE LINE TECHNICIAN 46.0303 N
Health Sciences PERSONAL FITNESS TRAINER 31.0507 N
Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security |CORRECTIONS 43.0102 N
Manufacturing TOOLING AND FIXTURE FABRICATION 48.0507 N
i;;fﬁg;afi‘;hmk’gy’ Engincering & POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY 15.1702 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics FORKLIFT OPERATIONS 49.0209 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics AVIONICS TECHNOLOGY 47.0609 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR 49.0108 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics RAILROAD CONDUCTOR 49.0208 N

Programs for which Exceptions have been made for Promise Act Scholarship Eligibility due to their
Relation to Promise Eligible Academic Disciplines

Business Management & Administration
exception due to relation to Health Science

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

51.0707

Business Management & Administration
exception due to relation to Health Science

HEALTH INFORMATION SYSTEMS SPECIALIST

51.0709




Academic Year 2026

Current
Promise
Academic Discipline Program Description CIP Code e .
Participation
Status
Business Management & Administration g1\ g og MEDICAL SPECIALIST 510710 Y
exception due to relation to Health Science
Business Management & Administration
. . . MEDICAL CODING SPECIALIST 51.0713 Y
exception due to relation to Health Science
Business Management & Administration ;g pye o7 OFFICE ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE 510716 Y
exception due to relation to Health Science
Human. Services exception due to relation to CHILD CARE CERTIFICATE 19.0708 v
Education
Human. Services exception due to relation to EARLY CHILDHOOD 19.0709 v
Education
Science, Technology, Engineering &
Mathematics exception to due relation to AUTOMATION ENGINEER TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN 15.0406 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources
Science, Technology, Engineering &
Mathematics exception to due relation to SOLAR ENERGY TECHNOLOGY 15.1703 Y
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources
Science, Technology, Engineering &
Mathematics exception to due relation to WIND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY 15.1704 Y

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources

Programs for which Additional Data is Required. The Academic Discipline is Promise Act Eligible,
However Occupational Demand Data is Required from Institutions

Transportation, Distribution & Logistics -

Determination Pending Additional UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS CIP title: Remote Aircraft Pilot. 49.0109 N
Information from Institutions

Transportation, Distribution & Logistics -

Determination Pending Additional UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS CIP title: Air Transportation, Other 49.0199 N

Information from Institutions

Programs which Are Not Eligible for Promise Act Either Due to the Academic Discipline, the Occupation
Level is not Consistent with Training Level, or Occupation is Not High Demand or High Wage

Architecture & Construction - occupation

level is not consistent with a training level |BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION SITE MANAGEMENT 46.0412 N
of two-years or less

Law, Public Safety, Corrections &

Security - occupation level is not consistent HOMELAND SECURITY CERTIFICATE 43.0302 N
with a training level of two-years or less

Law, Public Safety, Corrections &

Security - occupation level is not consistent | CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY 43.0406 N
with a training level of two-years or less

Education & Training - occupation level is

not consistent with a training level of two- |HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING 16.0103 N
years or less

Health Sciences- on Hold currently and |, i\, \NCED [ ABORATORY BIOTECHNOLOGY 51.1005 N
will be inactive in 2027

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources - | , 51011 TURE FOOD CHAIN SECURITY CIP title: Agriculture,

on Hold currently and will be inactive in . . . 01.9999 N
2027 Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences, Other

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources -

will be part of Marketing and Sales when |FLORAL DESIGN 01.0608 N
the new Academic Disciplines are adopted.

Arts, Audio/Video Technology & MULTIMEDIA DESIGN 09.0702 N

Communications




Academic Year 2026

Current
Academic Discipline Program Description CIP Code Pl:o.mlse.
Participation
Status

é;t:l r:u“;:'c‘;/t‘i];gg" Technology & MEDIA COMMUNICATION AND PRODUCTION 10.0202 N
é;t:l r:u“;:'c‘;/t‘i];g‘;" Technology & AUDIO ENGINEERING 10.0203 N
é;t:l r:u“;:'c‘;/t‘i];g:’ Technology & GRAPHIC DESIGN TECHNOLOGY 10.0303 N
é;t:l r:u“;:'c‘;/t‘i];gg" Technology & GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY 10.0305 N
Business Management & Administration |BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT 52.0204 N
Business Management & Administration |ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 52.0401 N
Business Management & Administration |BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY 52.0408 N
Business Management & Administration |AUTOMOTIVE BUSINESS MANAGEMENT 52.0409 N
Business Management & Administration |HOTEL/LODGING MANAGEMENT 52.0904 N
Business Management & Administration |RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT 52.0905 N
Finance ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 52.0302 N
Hospitality & Tourism HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS 12.0500 N
Hospitality & Tourism BAKING 12.0501 N
Hospitality & Tourism CHEF APPRENTICESHIP 12.0503 N
Hospitality & Tourism HEM/HOSPITALITY & EVENTS MANAGEMENT 12.0504 N
Hospitality & Tourism CULINARY ARTS 12.0505 N
Human Services MORTUARY SCIENCE 12.0301 N
Human Services COSMETOLOGY 12.0401 N
Human Services BARBERING 12.0402 N
Human Services ESTHETICS 12.0409 N
Human Services MANICURIST 12.0410 N
Human Services COSMETOLOGY INSTRUCTOR 12.0413 N
Marketing FASHION MERCHANDISING AND MARKETING 52.1902 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics

but nol: HD nor’HW g POWERSPORTS TECHNOLOGY 47.0606 N
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics |70 cyCLE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 47.0611 N

but not HD nor HW




K-TIP Academic Year Data for Community and Technical College Unmanned Aircraft Systems - CIP 49.0199

Average  Median
. Total # Total. i Total # Total # Wage: Wage:
Academic L. Total # Pursuing Total # Graduates
Institution Declared L. Graduates . Graduates Graduates
Year . Concentrators Additional  Graduates . Exited and . .
Majors Education Exited Emploved Exited and Exited and
ploy Employed Employed
A A A A A
2004 Cloud CCC 23 9 14
WSU Tech 20 16 13 A A A A A
A A A A A
2023 Cloud CCC 23 9 16
WSU Tech 15 12 6 7 A A A A
A A A A A
2022 Cloud CCC 24 9 12
WSU Tech 9 6 7 A A A A A

2021 [Clowdccc | 2| &8 | 6 | .~ |~ | | | " |
L2020 [CloudccC |20 | 13 | 6 | 5 | 5 | 5 | 568431 | $68,645]

2018

Cloud CCC

21

5 $27,405

$27,405

Total #
Declared

Majors (or
Complete)

114

Total #
Concentrators

61

Total #
Graduates

20

Total #
Pursuing
Additional
Education
2-year
68 65 A

Total #
Pursuing
Additional
Education
4-year

Total #
Pursuing
Additional
Education

Total #
Pursuing
Additional
Education
Elsewhere

Total # Total #
Exited & Graduates
Graduated Exited and

Employed

12 9

Average
Wage:
Graduates

Median
Wage:
Graduates

Exited and Exited and
Employed Employed

31,722

34,152

Note: The Program Review criterion to maintain techncial program status required a minimum of 10 graduates over three years.



WSU Tech UAS

Emplover and Industry Engagement

Purpose

This report summarizes employer engagement and student post-program pathways for the WSU Tech Unmanned
Aircraft Systems (UAS) program that was established in Fall 2021. The emphasis is on employer alignment, industry
exposure, and continued education pathways typical of the UAS workforce pipeline.

Program Overview: UAS Associates and Technical Program
e Program Established: Fall 2021
e Complete 2 year AAS program
o New cohort every Fall semester
o Course are offered at NCAT Campus and Maize Career Academy
First unduplicated graduated student: 2022
Unduplicated Graduates: 12 (2022 — 1, 2023 — 7, 2024 — 4)
Lifetime Enrollment YTD: 88 students or 2,556 credit hours
Graduate Placement for unduplicated graduates:
o Employed in a related field: 5
o Continuing Education: 7
e FAA Part 107 (Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems) Licenses: 65
Industrial Training Program
e Industry Trainings Completed YTD since 2023: 14
o Lifetime Enrollment YTD: 78 students or 2,184 contact hours
o FAA Part 107 (Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems) Licenses: 78
o
Employer & Industry Engagement
The UAS program maintains active engagement with employers and partners through internships, industry advocacy
teams (IATs), research collaboration, industry training, operational demonstrations, and workforce alignment. The
following organizations represent entities where students have worked, are currently working, participated in industry
training, or involved with our Industry Advisory Team:

IAT Members

Kansas Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration
Global Aerial Management Group
TANA Ag Solutions

Genus Innovations

General Atomics

Dreiling Aviation

Crossflight Training Solutions
Wichita State University

Kansas State University

Employers

e Derby Police Department
Sentera
Central Life Sciences
Benesch
WSU-Tech



Industry Training
e  Wichita Police Department — 8 trainings
e Derby Police Department — 2 trainings
e Sedgwick County Fire Department — 3 trainings
e  Wichita State University — NIAR — 1 training

Summary

The UAS program demonstrates strong alignment with employer needs and continued education pathways, supported
by active engagement with public safety agencies, acrospace and defense organizations, commercial UAS operators,
public service, engineering firms, and higher-education partners. These outcomes reflect the current career status, but
not the long-term career trajectory or future opportunities.



January 22, 2026
CLOUD COUNTY COMMUITY COLLEGE

DRONE PILOT

List of occupations that include drone-related skills, limited to positions within Cloud’s service area. All occupations
were identified using O*NET under the Drone Pilot skill. https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/?s=Drone+Pilot

Remote Sensing Scientists and Technologists

17-3024.00Electro-Mechanical and Mechatronics Technologists and Technicians
19-4099.03Remote Sensing Technicians

27-4031.00Camera Operators, Television, Video, and Film

53-2021.00Air Traffic Controllers

45-3031.00Fishing and Hunting Workers

25-1194.00Career/Technical Education Teachers, Postsecondary
25-3021.00Self-Enrichment Teachers

33-3051.00Police and Sheriff's Patrol Officers

43-5032.00Dispatchers, Except Police, Fire, and Ambulance

51-8013.00Power Plant Operators

51-8093.00Petroleum Pump System Operators, Refinery Operators, and Gaugers
51-9011.00Chemical Equipment Operators and Tenders

51-9111.00Packaging and Filling Machine Operators and Tenders
53-1043.00First-Line Supervisors of Material-Moving Machine and Vehicle Operators

53-3032.00Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers
53-4011.00Locomotive Engineers
53-4031.00Railroad Conductors and Yardmasters

15-1252.00Software Developers
19-4031.00Chemical Technicians

11-9021.00Construction Managers
17-1012.00Landscape Architects

17-1021.00Cartographers and Photogrammetrists

17-2051.00Civil Engineers

17-2051.01Transportation Engineers

17-2151.00Mining and Geological Engineers, Including Mining Safety Engineers
17-2171.00Petroleum Engineers

17-3011.00Architectural and Civil Drafters

17-3031.00Surveying and Mapping Technicians
19-4012.01Precision Agriculture Technicians

27-2012.05Media Technical Directors/Managers
33-3021.02Police Identification and Records Officers
33-9099.02Retail Loss Prevention Specialists

49-2021.00Radio, Cellular, and Tower Equipment Installers and Repairers
49-9061.00Camera and Photographic Equipment Repairers
53-5031.00Ship Engineers



https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/?s=Drone+Pilot
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/19-2099.01
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/19-2099.01
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-3024.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/19-4099.03
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/27-4031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-2021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/45-3031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/25-1194.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/25-3021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-3051.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/43-5032.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/51-8013.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/51-8093.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/51-9011.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/51-9111.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-1043.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-3032.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-4011.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-4031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/15-1252.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/19-4031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/11-9021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-1012.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-1021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-2051.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-2051.01
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-2151.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-2171.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-3011.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-3031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/19-4012.01
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/27-2012.05
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-3021.02
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-9099.02
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/49-2021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/49-9061.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-5031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/49-2091.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/51-9111.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/53-3032.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/15-1252.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/11-9021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-1021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-2051.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-2051.01
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-3031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/27-2012.05
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/49-2021.00

January 22, 2026

° 11-3071.00Transportation, Storage, and Distribution Managers
° 13-1041.04Government Property Inspectors and Investigators
13-1051.00Cost Estimators

° 17-2021.00Agricultural Engineers
° 17-3022.00Civil Engineering Technologists and Technicians
° 27-4011.00Audio and Video Technicians
° 27-4021.00Photographers
° 33-1021.00First-Line Supervisors of Firefighting and Prevention Workers
° 33-2022.00Forest Fire Inspectors and Prevention Specialists
° 33-3021.00Detectives and Criminal Investigators
° 33-3031.00Fish and Game Wardens
° 37-3012.00Pesticide Handlers, Sprayers, and Applicators, Vegetation
° 45-2091.00Agricultural Equipment Operators
° 47-2031.00Carpenters
. industries
° 49-2095.00Electrical and Electronics Repairers, Powerhouse, Substation, and Relay
° 49-9071.00Maintenance and Repair Workers, General
o 53-7073.00Wellhead Pumpers
UAS-COW

This information was compiled from Cloud’s UAS instructor, Wing Cheung from Palmore College, who has been the
lead on developing SOC codes for the 2028 O*net update. Cloud’s recommendation is to use the 5 SOC codes that
were modified in 2021. The job titles of UAS Operator and UAV Operators are tied to Electro-Mechanical and
Mechatronics Technologists SOC code, 17-3024, which Cloud disagrees with.

The information below gives the framework for how this is currently being approached. Local partners which have
hired or worked with Cloud’s students would like to see training in GIS, Data Analysis, NIST (National Institute of
Standards Training for Skill development in manipulating drones), and Mission Planning.

In addition, FFA certificates which are mandatory for employment depending on specific tasks to be completed.

FAA Part 107 Remote Pilot Certificate

FAA Part 135 Certificate (Drone Delivery)

FAA Part 137 Ag Spraying Certificate

FAA Part 108 Certificate (soon to be approved Beyond Visual Line of Sight BVLOS)

Nature of Work Performed

e Proposed Occupation Title: 53-201x - Drone Operators

e Pilot, navigate, or monitor remotely piloted aircraft systems. Pre/post-flight operations and planning. Requires
Remote Pilot certificate or other related FAA certification. May manage cargo or payload, capture and analyze
remotely sensed data, perform research and development, maintain aircraft, and conduct test or training flights.

o Includes farm workers and laborers, surveying and mapping technicians, and camera operators, television,
video, and film who primarily conduct remotely piloted missions.

e Excludes “Airline Pilots, Copilots, and Flight Engineers” (53-2011), “Commercial Pilots” (53-2012), “Aircraft
Mechanics and Service Technicians” (49-3011), and “Avionics Technicians” (49-2091).

e llustrative examples: Commercial Drone Pilots, UAS Operators


https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/11-3071.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/13-1041.04
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/13-1051.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-2021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/17-3022.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/27-4011.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/27-4021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-1021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-2022.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-3021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/33-3031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/37-3012.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/45-2091.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/47-2031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/49-2095.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/49-9071.00
https://www.onetonline.org/search/task/choose/53-7073.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/11-3071.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-2021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/17-3021.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/33-2022.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/45-2091.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/47-2031.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/49-2095.00
https://www.onetonline.org/help/bright/49-9071.00

January 22, 2026

Tentative Occupation Titles

Aerial Drone Pilot
UAS Drone Pilot
Uncrewed Aircraft Systems Operator

Tasks (as of 4/20/2023)

Use instrumentation to pilot aircraft when conditions warrant.

Start, operate, and remotely pilot aircraft to transport payload according to flight plans, regulations, and
procedures.

Monitor propulsion system operation, energy consumption, and functioning of aircraft systems during flights.
Check aircraft prior to flights to ensure that the propulsion systems, controls, instruments, and other systems
are functioning properly.

Consider altitude, aircraft weight, fuel/power supplies, and weather conditions in planning a flight.

Obtain authorization for flights in controlled airspace.

File instrument flight plans with air traffic control so that flights can be coordinated with other air traffic, if
applicable.

Check payload to ensure that it has been loaded or installed correctly.

Plan flights according to government and company regulations, using aeronautical charts and navigation
instruments.

Choose routes, altitudes, and speeds that will provide the safest and most efficient flights.

Coordinate flight activities with ground crew members and brief crew members of flight, safety, and test
procedures.

Make changes in altitudes or routes as circumstances dictate.

Maintain flight records, such as flight times, altitudes flown, and equipment considerations.

Supervise other crew members.

Instruct other pilots and student pilots in aircraft operations and organization regulations and procedures.
Perform minor aircraft maintenance and repair work or arrange for major maintenance.

Perform maintenance test flights to determine effectiveness of equipment and prepare flight evaluation reports.
Plan, formulate, conduct, and document test flight activities and test schedules.

Safely pilot aircraft at low altitudes to complete specific tasks.

Check the flight performance characteristics of new and experimental aircraft.

Perform additional crew duties, as required.

Coordinate flight activities with air traffic control, as required.

Transport of passengers or cargo

Detailed Work Activities as of 5/04/2023)

Operate aircraft safely.

Inspect aircraft and aircraft components.

Monitor propulsion system operation.

Choose the optimal transportation routes and speeds for a specific task.
Communicate with others to coordinate aircraft movement.

Review work orders or schedules to determine operations or procedures.
Inspect payload and cargo to ensure they are properly loaded and secured.
Resolve issues affecting mission operations.

Plan mission operations.

Assist others during mission-related emergencies.

Coordinate flight control or flight management activities.

Record operational details of missions.

Train flight, transportation, or mission support personnel.

Direct passenger, payload, or cargo transport activities.



Evaluate performance of applicants, trainees, or employees.
Coordinate maintenance activities.

Ensure aircraft is in good working condition.

Test performance of aircraft equipment.

Conduct pre/post-flight checklists.

Manage data collection or payload.

Associated Job Titles

"3. Job titles. What job titles are commonly used by workers in this occupation? Are these titles
unique to the proposed occupation? Are titles listed in the Direct Match Title File actually in

use? Are there other titles that should be included in the file?"

Commercial Drone Pilot

Commercial Drone Operator

Commercial Drone Technician

Drone Pilot

Drone Technician

Unmanned Aerial Systems Operator (UAS Operator)
Unmanned Aerial Systems Pilot (UAS Pilot)
Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS Technician)
Unmanned Aircraft Systems Operator (UAS Operator)
Unmanned Aircraft Systems Pilot (UAS Pilot)
Unmanned Aircraft Systems Technician (UAS Technician)
Unmanned Aerial Vehicles Operator (UAV Operator)
Unmanned Aerial Vehicles Pilot (UAV Pilot)
Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV Technician)

Urban Air Mobility Operator (UAM Operator)

Urban Air Mobility Pilot (UAM Pilot)

Urban Air Mobility Technician (UAM Technician)
Advanced Air Mobility Operator (AAM Operator)
Advanced Air Mobility Pilot (AAM Pilot)

Advanced Air Mobility Technician (AAM Technician)
Remote Pilot

Remotely Piloted Aircraft Operator (RPA Operator)
Remotely Piloted Aircraft Pilot (RPA Pilot)

Remotely Piloted Aircraft Technician (RPA Technician)
Remotely Piloted Aircraft Controller (RPA Controller)
Unmanned Aircraft Operator (UA Operator)
Unmanned Aircraft Pilot (UA Pilot)

Unmanned Aircraft Technician (UA Technician)
Aerial Camera Operator

Drone Camera Operator

Remote Camera Operator

Unmanned Aerial Camera Operator

Remotely Piloted Aircraft Camera Operator

Sensor Operator

Regional Air Mobility Operator (RAM Operator)
Regional Air Mobility Pilot (RAM Pilot)

Regional Air Mobility Technician (RAM Technician)

Technology Skills

January 22, 2026



January 22, 2026

Aviation mission pre-planning software

o Example: Foreflight, Flightradar 24, flight aware, UAV forecast, DroneDeploy, AviationWeather.gov
Airspace and authorization software

o Example: Aeronautical charts, FAA Facilities map, Skyvector, AirNav, TFR.faa.gov, Aloft, B4UFly
Software for autonomous flight

o Example: Litchi, DroneDeploy, ArduPilot Mission Planner, Pix4D
Software for manual flight

o Example: DJI GO, DIJI pilot, Skydio, Autel Explorer
Data Analytical or scientific software

o Example: Pix4D, ArcGIS, LP360, Agisoft
Flight and equipment fleet management software

o Example: AirData, VISTA, OEM firmware, Drone Logbook
Project deliverables

o Example: Microsoft Office, Adobe Creative Cloud, ArcGIS, Google Earth, DroneDeploy, Pix4D
Flight simulation software

o Example: Zephyr, Realflight, DJI Flight Simulator

Tools Used

Aircraft flight simulators or trainers
o Example: Flight simulators
Ground safety equipment
o Example: "Landing pad, safety cones, Reflective vest
o Hard hat, Lighting equipment"
Support equipment
o Example: Ground control target, memory cards, rangefinders, Anemometer, Calibration target, GNSS,
maintenance parts
Ground control station
o Example: Mobile devices and tablets, Flight controllers, VFR headsets, Laptop, Mobile Command
Center, External Monitors
Unmanned aircraft system
o Example: Fixed wing, Rotary wing, VTOL, Lighter than air
Power and propulsion equipment
o Example: Power generator, power inverter, battery charger, hydrogen tank, batteries
Sensors and payloads
o Example: RGB camera, LiDAR scanners, multispectral sensors, IR sensors, sonar, package delivery
system, agricultural spraying apparatus, environmental monitoring sensors

Licensing

Part 107 Remote Pilot Certificate from the FAA is usually required for the missions undertaken by workers in this
occupation. Listed below are some additional licenses from the FAA, other agencies, and private accreditation bodies
that may be required for specified workers within this occupation. For example, drone package delivery operators need
the FAA Part 135 license, and public safety agency employees using drones for their operations typically need the
FEMA ICS certificates.

AUVSI TOP
NIST
USI Certification
Part 137
o Agricultural
Part 61
o Flight Instructors
Part 135



January 22, 2026
o Package Delivery

e Part 107
o UAS
e International Standard for Business Aircraft Operations (IS-BAO) Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems (RPAS)
Certification
Education & Training

¢ Education and training
o Part 107 knowledge areas
o UAS-CTI training objectives and goals
o Flight training
e Schools or training providers
o High schools
Post-secondary vocational and technical schools
2yr and 4yr Colleges
Private training organizations
Governmental agencies
e How long is the education?
o 30-50 hours of flight hands-on training
o 40 hours of Part 107 preparation
e Degrees or other credentials
o Part 107 Remote Pilot Certificate
e Specific education and training programs
o UAS-CTI Schools
o USI
o Pilot Institute
o Private employers

O O O O

Professional, Trade Association, or Labor Unions

AUVSI

AMA

Commercial Drone Alliance

Airborne International Response Team (AIRT)/ Drone Responders
National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)

Types of Employers

Public safety (e.g. fire suppression, forensics, search and rescue, patrol and surveillance)
Agriculture

Insurance

Mapping and surveying

Construction

Real-estate

Filming and photography

Inspection (e.g. energy, infrastructure, and construction)
Logistics/package delivery

Inventory/asset management

Journalism

Environment and resource management

Archaeology



	Table of Contents
	Meeting Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Introductions and Reports
	Report from the Vice President for Workforce Development
	Community Colleges Report
	Technical Colleges Report

	Consent Agenda
	Act on New Career Technical Education Programs
	Act on Request(s) for New Promise Act Program(s)

	Discussion Agenda
	Budget and Finance Committee: Receive Information on Instructional Cost Model Calculations for Delivery of Tiered and Non-Tiered Courses (Formerly Referred to as the “GAP Report”)
	Budget and Finance Committee: Review and Discuss House Bill 2195
	Receive a presentation from SkillsUSA Officers
	Receive information on Ability to Benefit
	Act on Academic Year 2026-2027 Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees
	Update from the Excel in CTE Taskforce
	Review and Discuss Tiered Course Designation

	Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority Meeting Schedule
	Board of Regents Meeting Dates
	Supplemental Materials
	Instructional Cost Model: State Aid to Community and Technical College for Delivery of Courses
	Course and Program Updates by Institution
	AY2026 to AY2027 Comparison Totals by Program and Institution
	AY2027 Fee Process Narratives by Institution
	Excel in CTE Task Force Program Update
	Excel in CTE Task Force UAS K-TIP
	Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology UAS Employer Engagement
	Cloud County Community College UAS Employer Engagement




